Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
November 12, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M1 48442
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Brad Stilwell, Supervisor; Debbie Miller, Clerk; Bill Jobes, Treasurer; Debra Bourdeau,
Trustee; Mike Maher, Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
e Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — 10/8/2025
e Building Department Reports — October 2025
e N.O.C.FA -10/28/2025
e Financial Reports
e HAYA
e Treasurers Report — due Quarterly

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Eveline Drive Special Assessment District
The purpose is to hear objections to a petition submitted to the Rose Township Board of
Trustees for the re-creation of a special assessment district for the maintenance of the
private road known as Eveline Drive.

2. Big Trail Special Assessment District

The purpose is for reviewing said special assessment roll and hearing any objections
thereto.

3. Fish Lake Rd Special Assessment District

The purpose is for reviewing said special assessment roli and hearing any objections
thereto.

PRESENTATIONS

1. Introduction — Deputy Supervisor
2. CDBG Appilication Process for 2026
3. Eagle Scout Project, Gabe Hornback

Boy Scout Gabe Hornback will present his Eagle Scout Project Proposal to the Rose

Page 1 | 3



Township Board. Gabe’s proposed project has been reviewed by Trustee Debra
Bourdeau, who has been serving as the township contact for this effort. The
presentation will outline the project’s objectives, scope, community benefit, and any
support or approvals requested from the Township.

MEETING FORMAT
Each agenda item will follow a process of:
Introduction, Public Comment, Board Member Comments, Motion,
Board Discussion of Motion, Vote

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None

NEW BUSINESS

1.

Resolution to Revoke Resolution 2025-05 Phasing Out Maintenance Agreements
Resolution to Reinstate and Govern the Use of Special Assessment Districts (SADs)
Motion to Adopt the Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement

Eveline Drive Special Assessment District — Proposed Resolution 2025-XX

Big Trail Special Assessment District — Proposed Resolution 2025-XX

Fish Lake Road Special Assessment District — Proposed Resolution 2025-XX

Eagle Scout Project and Hold Harmless Agreement

Description: The Board will consider formally approving the project and authorizing any
necessary township coordination or assistance.

Revision and Adoption — Section 4.9 Competitive Bidding Policy including 4(a) Policy (bids), 4(b)
Exemptions (Annual Adjustment Added)

Description - The proposed Competitive Bidding Policy and Purchase Order Processing
Procedure establishes standardized guidelines for initiating, approving, and processing township
expenditures. It defines the roles and responsibilities of the Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasurer in
the procurement process and sets expenditure thresholds that determine when competitive
quotes or sealed bids are required. This policy ensures transparency, fiscal accountability, and
compliance with statutory and township board requirements. It also provides a clear framework
for annual updates to expenditure thresholds, bid solicitation processes, and exemptions for
specific service types.

Adoption of NOCFA Budget for January 1, 2026 — December 31, 2026

Description — the NOCFA budget year was amended from Jul 1 —Jun 30 to be January 1 -
December 31. This is the first time that a budget for the new fiscal year has been presented.

10. Notice of Intent to Apply for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) — Program year 2026

Page 2 | 3



Rose Township intends to apply for Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) funds for
Program Year 2026 to support the Minor Home Repair Program. This program assists low- to
moderate-income residents with essential home repairs such as furnace replacement, electrical
and window repairs, roofing, siding, decks, and handrails.

Applications are due by Tuesday, December 2 at 4:30 PM at the Township office or through the
Township website. Funding is based on availability and demand and is not guaranteed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ NOCFA —November 25, 2025, 6:30 pm
e Neighbor-2-Neighbor — NO NOVEMBER MEETING
e Zoning Board of Appeals - December 2, 2025, 7:00 pm, 9080 Mason St
e Planning Commission - December 4, 7:00 pm, 9080 Mason St
e Board of Trustees — December 10, 2025, 7:00 pm, 9080 Mason St
e NOCFA - December 23, 2025, 6:30 pm
e Neighbor-2-Neighbor — NO DECEMBER MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENTS - limit to 3 minutes

REPORTS
o Clerk
e Cemetery
e N.O.C.FA.
e Planning Commission
e HAYA
e Trustee

e Treasurer

e Zoning Board of Appeals
e Parks and Recreation

e Heritage Committee

e Attorney

e Supervisor

ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)(3), and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Rose Township
Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442. Phone: 248-634-8701.
Email: clerk@rosetownship.com

Page 3 | 3



Rose Township Regular Board Meeting 10/8/2025

Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
MINUTES
October 8, 2025

Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M| 48442
CALL TO ORDER -Supetrvisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT - Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
ABSENT - None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Supervisor Stilwell proposed two changes:
* Remove “Brookins Cemetery” from New Business, ltem #2
¢ Add Item #3: approval of Tri-Party agreement to pave the approach at Hensel & Terrace roads

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Clerk Miller. A
voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
e Minutes of Regular Board Meeting —9/10/2025
e Building Department Reports — September 2025
e N.O.C.F.A.—9/23/2025
* Financial Reports
¢ HAYA
e Treasurers Report

Discussion: Clarification regarding Oakland Harvesters vegetation removal charge ($16,000, SAD-
related expense, not General Fund).

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the consent agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee
Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC HEARING - None
PRESENTATIONS - None.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None
NEW BUSINESS

1. Building Department Services — SAFEbuilt Michigan, LLC Partnership Proposal, Proposed
Resolution 2025-31

Supervisor Stilwell outlined a proposal from SAFEbuilt for the following: 1) provide building
services software at a one-time cost of $2500, and 2) provide inspectors at an hourly rate as
needed (this is proposed as a backup for times that our regular inspectors are not available).



Rose Township Regular Board Meeting 10/8/2025

Public Comment: clarification of pricing; is there data protection; how does it integrate with
building department administration

Resolution No. 2025-31

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A BUILDING DEPARTMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH SAFEBUILT MICHIGAN, LLC

WHEREAS Rose Township has reviewed its current and future Building Department service
needs for inspections, plan reviews, and code enforcement; and

WHEREAS SAFEbuilt Michigan, LLC has submitted a proposal dated September 25, 2025, offering
professional building services, software, and support at defined hourly rates, while absorbing
the associated costs of staffing, benefits, insurance, vehicles, training, and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that entering into a service agreement with
SAFEbuiit Michigan, LLC will provide efficient, cost-effective, and professional services to the
residents of Rose Township;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board hereby approves the
proposal and authorizes the Supervisor and Clerk to execute all necessary agreements with
SAFEbuilt Michigan, LLC for the provision of Building Department services.

Roll Call Vote:

Motion by: Maher Second by: Jobes
Voting Yes: Bourdeau, Miller, Maher, Stilwell, Jobes

Voting No: None

Absent/Excused: None

Resolution declared adopted.:

October 9, 2025

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the proposal from SAFEbuilt Michigan, LLC,
including Community Core software setup ($2,500 one-time fee) and related hourly
inspection services as needed per September 25, 2025 proposal. Supported by
Treasurer Jobes. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.

YES Votes: Bourdeau, Miller, Maher, Stilwell, Jobes

NO Votes: None

ABSENT: None

2. Tree Removal — Rose Center Cemetery

Three hazardous trees identified; bids received (some for only two trees). Quotes ranged from
$2,850 to $4,000.

Public comment: cost comparisons, stump removal options.

Item was tabled. No action taken.



Rose Township Regular Board Meeting 10/8/2025
3. Triparty Approach Paving — Hense! & Terrace Roads

Project cost: $72,000, funded through accumulated Oakland County triparty funds (no impact on
Township budget).

Public Comment: how do we determine which roads, when will they be done

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve the Cost Participation Agreement between
Rose Township and the Board of County Road Commissioners of the County of
Oakland for the 2025 Approach Paving Project — Hensel and Terrace Roads (Project
No. 58341), with a total estimated project cost of $72,000. Supported by Trustee
Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried
5/0.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
* NOCFA - October 28, 2025, 6:30 pm
¢ Neighbor-2-Neighbor — October 29, 2025, 7:00 pm, Old Township Hall
e ZBA - November 4, 2025, 7:00 pm
e Planning Commission — November 6, 2025, 7:00 pm
e Board of Trustees — November 12,2025, 7:00 pm
e NOCFA - November 25, 2025, 6:30 pm
e No Neighbor-2-Neighbor in November

PUBLIC COMMENT
e Requests for Township support on Mill Pond Dam committee efforts (letters to absentee
owners, resolution of support)
* Suggestions for testing limestone vs. chloride on roads
e Comments on local business development, cemetery maintenance, and environmental concerns
e Compliments to board for professional meetings

REPORTS

Clerk Miller
s Attended MTA Clerk’s Retreat with Deputy Clerk

Cemetery Committee — Clerk Miller
e The committee will meet regarding quotes for removal of trees

N.O.C.F.A.
e 118 calls in September
® Open house scheduled October 11 at Station 1 on Grange Hall Road
e Budget development underway to transition to calendar year

Planning Commission: No meeting

HAYA — Trustee Bourdeau
e Approved $5,000 to support student DC trip



Rose Township Regular Board Meeting 10/8/2025

e Haircut program planned
e Trustee Bourdeau requested clarification on remaining CDBG funds

Trustees Bourdeau
* N2N meeting - updates on road discussions, invasive bittersweet removal at Rose Ponds Park

e Library events - Oct. 18 Caramel Apple Nachos, Oct 29 Haunted Library

Trustee Maher
* NoHaz event —77 drove; 25 participated in small collection at Township
e RCOC will be at next N2N meeting
* N2N -residents expressed concern regarding any potential impact of the proposed mining site
on the Super Fund site
* Concerns about invasive species at Rose Ponds Park; suggestions for volunteers to remove
¢ Dam meeting is Oct. 15 in Holly

Treasurer Jobes
e Attended MTA Treasurer’s Retreat
e Contacting residents with past-due taxes
e Investments are doing well; additional funds to be invested
* Good meetings with SAD representatives
e Suggested policy review for expenditure thresholds

ZBA - No Meeting

Parks & Recreation
e Final brush hogging at Dearborn Park planned

Heritage Committee — No report
Attorney -No report
Supervisor Stilwell
e Announced additional state trooper assignment to our area effective Oct. 26
e Tire collection program update — September collection received 156 tires, with next event

scheduled November 1

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

Submitted by Diane Hill, Recording Secretary/Deputy Clerk



S1°665°9V 000 000  SYP'EPETT GL'LS6  SSL66Y  0£'9G8‘0T  Ov'STY'L  0T'665°6  ST'TOF  08'/98- OV'698‘T  SC'OSY- 18N
02772629 000 000 06'€66'0 GO0'6LZ'L GZ'6T9'0  OT'TIL'9  G9'€99'S  GL'085C G8'EIZ'L 08'T6EL 096VLY GZ0TLL INQ pied 1eiol
GE'6TS60T 00°0 0000  GE/ET'8T 08'9eZ'8 08'9T9'TT  0F'89G°LT GO'C60'CT S6'6L1°CT 00°G/9°Z 00%20°.L 006199 000LZ°L :PanIadaY sva4 1eio)
GE'6TS‘60T 000 00'0  GE'/€T'8T 08'9€C‘8 08'9T9‘TT OV'89G°LT GO'CE0‘CT G6°6LT‘CT 00°SL9°L 00¥20°.L 00°6T9'Q 00°0LT'L :Pan1aday 1ero)
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 (4SN) A1pung
00°G69 00°9Y 00°90T 0026 0019 00°9v 00°0L 00'80T  00°0ZT 00°9T 00°0€ $894 J010BU0D
00°089°LT 00'Z80'C  00'€86  00°/20‘€  00'IST'C  00°€68‘T  00°€92C 00VCI‘T 00%SI'C 00V/Z  00°6CL'T $994 1821UBYIBN
00°869°8 00656 00685 00'8eV‘T  00°9/0°‘T 00°'186 00’716 007/S 00°€LET  00C6F  00°20E $994 SuIquimd
002902 00ZEP'E  00°9Y8‘T 00°9€E‘€  00°T29'€  00ZIS‘T  00°02LT O00V/ET 00208C 00466 00°LIv'C $994 1801130913
GEV96' VS GE'eET'TT 08'CZE'Y 08'€EE’e  OV6vL'6  G0'0L0'8  G6°£¢9'9  00°SGZ6'C  00°0TS  00°08S‘Y 00°299°C $994 8uIping
00°02r'y 00'G85 007068  00°06¢ 00'016 00°G8S 00°G85 00'02S 00°G9 0009  00°0€T MBIARY Ueld PIg
ENVEREFEEEE!
02269 000 00°0 06°€669 G0'6/Z‘L GT'619'9  OT'TIL'9  G9°€99‘G  GL'08S‘T G8'CITL 08'T6EL 096VLV ST0CTLL :pled 1e10}
00°€S0‘T 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 05°€v9 0G°8G 00¥€Z  00°/1T 19e1U09 Jad 1810
00°008‘y 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°002‘T  00°002‘T 00°002‘T 00°00Z‘T lauleiay
ST'G/STT 09°00V'T  0Z'GES'T GET0Z'T G016 GG'G8C‘T  OV'660‘T  OF'806 SLZVZ‘T  G6'609  0LTSE'T 1e21uBYIB|
01°608°9 0T'2/S  G/'S8S  S8'V66 08'v7¢6 0Z°'605 0L°L8E 65879 G098  G6'ISC  GL'E60°T auiguimg
Gi'GzL 8T 0L'6T1CC 01'89T‘C G0'CSC'C  GO'88G‘T  06'€6S‘'T  G9'€60'T OFV'EPL‘'C O0T'0TTT 0L'€/9T 08'28LT 1801110813
0619661 0S§°T08°C 00°066C O00'TLTCT  0068C°€C  00°S/CC 000 00'069‘T 00°0Z8‘T 0008L 00°SYI‘C suipung
1no aivd
€2L 0 0 08 €6 6L LL 69 99 89 vL ov LL ‘1e101
6ET T €T 74 €T €1 T 4 €T 8 atT 1e2IUBYID N
€L 8 L 1T 1T S 1% 9 6 € 6 Buiquimd#
76T €C Vié 91 g1 91 4 e ve LT 0c 18011108134
L1€ Ge o 8z 8¢ Ge 9e 9z 8 45 €e suipiing #
SNOILO3dSNI
eve 0 0 14 6¢C 6V o1} A7 8¢ 6T 62 1T €C neio)
zot €1 8 LT €1 14" 4" 14 4" T 8 1e21ueyd3|y
6€ 14 € 6 9 g € 4 14 z T duiqumg
61T 1¢C T 91 8T 0T 1T 14 4} 14 14 1801110813
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s.44v asn ov
€8 0T L L 8T €1 4 6 T 14 4 auipiing
Qa3anss! SLIWY3d

SIVLOL 23d AON 100 d3s any nr NNf AV ddv HYIW 434 NV(

IN3IW1dVYd3d ONIATINg dLA S¢0C dIHSNMOL 3S0d



October Board Report
Building Report:

Permits Issued:

Building 10
Electrical 21
Mechanical 13
Plumbing 4

YTD Attached including ’s Permit Fee’s
e We look forward to Laura beginning this first week of November and utilizing her skills
throughout the office. | need assistance with CDBG and implementation of the

Inspection program once the contract has been reviewed by our legal counsel.

Code Enforcement:

e October saw numerous dog barking complaints; we’re not sure why but have resolved all

three without needing to ticket or take valuable time away from the office in court. |
give high marks to our attorney Bill Delzer in the advice and direction given.

e The complaints are beginning to pour in as the leaves fall and offer greater visibility to
neighbors and residents on the roadways. All the inspectors have been busy as
contractors and homeowners push to finish projects before the weather changes. |
expect December to be a busy month addressing complaints.

e Several of the very visual complaints have been resolved successfully.

Complaints 8
Inspections 22 (some carry-over)
Enforcement Actions:

1. Long Grass -3

2. Junk Vehicles-6

3. Operating Business from residence-3

CDBG:

We continue to work on the two approved projects and plan on incorporating Laura into the
numerous projects and to assist with the grant request due December 5, 2025.

Steve McGee



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday October 28, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason St. Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell  Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desived on an item,
that item will be removed firom the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — September 24, 2025.
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — August/September 2025.
Balance Sheet — September 2025.
Bills for Payment: September 23 — October 28, 2023,
Payroll Cost: September 29 — October 10, 2025.
Communications: None.

N B i e

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY': Members of the public may address the board once recognized
by the chair, Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and
address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments.
Thank you for your cooperation,

PRESENTATIONS — None.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS

1. Fire and Emergency Services Consolidation.
NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in connection with the NOCFA Collective
Bargaining Agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268(1)(c).

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 2025,
[] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc. [] Holly Twp. [T Rose Twp. [ ICitizen at Large

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday November 25, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Meeting
September 23, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Road, Holly, M| 48442
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Winchester, Miller, Johnson, Kullis
MEMBERS ABSENT: Stilwell

Motion by Winchester to excuse Stilwell. Supported by Mille Jce vote was taken, All present voted

yes. The motion was carried 4/0.
AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda sented. Supported.

taken. All present voted yes. The motion wa

y:Miller. A voice vote was

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approv
vote was taken, All present voted

REPORTS

O - Chief’s Repo
. he HVAC system - Professional = $14,800; Goyette - $24,300; Blessing =
$19,000. (At ugust meeting, the board approved up to $16k for the new system).
Run Counts 8 Total; Holly = 44; Rose Township = 43; I-75 = 14; Mutual Aid = 17
OT expense is $39k; budget of $25k was an estimate, so It is not unexpected to be over budget
Open Shifts = 1% (contributing to OT budget overage}
Average dally runs =4
s Asst. Chief Smith
= 28k people at RenFest — several medical transports

* o o

e Chief Seal
*  Wrote a grant amendment; if approved, will have $80k for length of service awards
program

¢ Lt. Dewey — no report

INOCFA Board Meeting 5/23/2025 . o . . - _Pagelof2




e [tBlaska
*  Open House is Oct. 11 at Station 1 — participants include MedStar, MSP, SSRT, Holly Area
Coalition. Holly Auto has donated two cars to cut up. Also bike raffle and hot dogs.
*  Community events — Diehl’s Orchard on Sept 27; HHS Career Day on Oct 15; Rose Hill 5k
upcoming.

00 Firefighters Association — Lt Blaska
+ Donated $500 for bikes for upcoming open house
*  Paid to have FF Smitty’s name on wall at Firemen's Memorial {Roscommon County)
¢ Discussing banquet - possible Feb/Mar date

O Holly Township
¢ New, upgraded recording equipment for board and
* (Clean-up dayis Oct, 4 »
¢ Tire clean-up - have already removed 2 Joads of ,t‘i}r'é

ission meetings

O Rose Township
Board meeting on 9/10 — discussed 4
73 residents are impacted by the Mil
Last NoHaz event was Sept. 13
EGLE will be installing a night sky vision platform at Rose Oaks Parks
Residents want speed limits;reduced on curves ¢
*  On Sep. 10 Debbie, Dan, a
Management conference
equipment costs

tob signs
drawdown

* & o s 9

Page 2 of 2

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025




B 00:$0-LINS Wd 60:00 S20Z 02 184080 ‘ABpuop SiSeq jenooy
% 007001 % 0070 00°002't 00°002'1- 00°002'4 000 sabep Jojonasu; 5oz
% £2°28 % 1119 82°9Y5'2 829VS'e- 00°006'2 aLese's sebept JaoWO 0.
% Py 62 % 98°0L 00°098°L 00°09€'2- 00°000'Se 00'0b9'LL UORISO sANRASIUILPY Bl |ind 6700Z
% §2°1.6- % 52161 g8’ L1g'ee- 86°118'22 00°000'se 86°118Lr sebepq awmon0 awtL [Ny £°00Z
% LL LY % €2'85 L9ESY'ZOL 19651291~ 8£°126'88E 1229’92z sabep, sakojdug awn Jng 5002
% L0'6E % 66°09 eLzev'sl gLeer'gl- 00052 LY LZLig'se aw |nd JaiD ‘sabem 004
{suuosiad 0002
% 22'on %8L'68 ogeel'se  _  og'sel'ge 00'000°9 0g'092'3e soueinsu fieweBewep i 000g felol.
% S8'vL % G9°S2 00866'88 00°966°92- 00°000'6€ 00°200'01 J0UBINSU| UoNEesUBdWOD) SIOMIOM 259
% E0°EL- % E0'ELL 05852'e- 09°852°'¢ 00°000'52 06'852'82 sourInsy} e 059
asuemsuy) juawsbeuryy Msky GO0g
sesuadxgy
% 99'9 % PE'EH l2'com'ses  _ _ [2'soves’$ oo'ole’eei'ls _ el'90e'gee’i . LIH0Hd SSOHD
% 999 % VE'E6 L'cop'sed £2's0r'ee § oo'ole'esyis  el'oos'eee’ (s _ euioau fejo].
% 999 % bE'E6 2'eor'es LZ'son'es g0'oie'eer'l ti'ooe‘ces’l sertderey ooo feiof
% 00°01 % 00°06 00°0L 00704~ 00°00Z 00°0€9 juswesinquisy abep |51y
l2ese- 1zese L2658 ISHNAWIRY-SNI 6Ly
% 007001 00001 0000}~ 00001 suoneuod 91y
% 94°Sl % ¥8Y8 28°080°1 28°090°}- 00°000°2 £1'686'S pawien sasei] v Lb
% 8921 % 89211 02 0sg'e- 02°08S'e 00°000'82 0205516 S60IAl0S UoRdadsu| pUe MalAsY SLY
00'0gL- 00'0EL on'oel swiey] jewis-sejes 0Ly
% 15'0P % 6V°65 02'v20's8 02'vL0'68- 00°00001.2 08'526'v21 Aiaacoay 3500 [eotpaly 90v
% 00°001 0000005 00°000'05- 00700008 sidieoay eId H34vs 550
% 89°962- % 89°96E 6€899'62- 6£'899'62 00°000'0L 6€'809'68 sidlevey weln sop
% 00°001 00005 " 00°008- 007005 Kioacoey 1800 a1l 0¥
% 05°26- % 05'26 L 00°00.°¢- 00'00.'c 06°000' 00°00L'L senuaAe! uoyeonpa/Huiures | €0y
% 00'0 % 00'00} aco 00'0 00°505°L6S 00°505°165 uonnNgIAUeD diysumo | asoY 2oy
% 00°0 % 00°001 000 000 00505165 00°505"165 uognqiguag diysumo. AlloH LoY
sshuanay 0GoYy
3Wwodu|
ONINIVINEY % 1390n8 30 % ONINIVWNZY 139an8 ¥3n0 139ang VALY
WLOL

920z Jequisideg - 5zoz AInp

T8d 92A4 - 6202 ‘L€ "09Q - 6202 ‘| AInf Ad INSS :S[enioy ‘sa 1ebpng
Auoyiny a4 Ajunod puepieQ YHoN




e 00°70-LIND INd 60:90 SZ0Z '07 4990100 ‘Aepuoyy siseg jenosy
% 65VE % 19759 00°2v8's 00°Lv9'8- 00°000's2 00'€5e'g1 Suiyoredsiq 00g
’ Se0IMS PAIEALOY 0008
% g6'es % Q0°9g [g'ele'oe le'ele'oe- 00°0000g ew'ado'sl sadNi{aNI X INvHD HI-vs 009/ feiof.
2,98y L- aLe8r'L eL a8y’ s saseyangd juswdinbzy Loz
00's28's- po'sze's 00'see's uogeonps 65/
AN 05221l 0s'c2I'L sfeashuyq sakojdw3 45,
%2848 %812 62°206'8y 6L°/086'8t- 00°000°0g 12°260°1 $is0 Buiues| goy
STHUNLIANTLSXS INYYD HI34YS 005/
% 22'se % 89 L0'2es's J0'gge's: 000052 g6'lig'ol sefiddng 002/ fetoy,
% 89°62 % 2E0L 08'/96'2 08°£86'2- 00°000°0L 02'280°2 sayddng [eopaly 9z
% 09/ % 0F'28 91'0L5'c al'o/g'e 00°005°2 ¥R'626'E . susoun vz,
% ¥9°1 %9186 8i'eg 81'55- 00°000°€ 28vh6°2 uogueald el €2/
% BLLY % g2'es £6°88E2 £6'88¢e- 00°000°5 L0192 safddng Bugesedp zzz
sal|ddng 00z
% L0*ip % £6'g9 7’68 61 95'683'614- gi¥006'020°} 08'019'{09 lautiosiad 000/ felo),
% 6£°GE % 1948 8T°449°2 82po'e- 00'005'2 eLeya'y 1+ eoueinsy Aungesiger 612
% £2°'81 % LL18 08116 0E'LI6- 00°000°S 0/'880'% T3 00d - SNOLLNAIMINOD ML0v 2'212
% 00°6E % 00°S9 v6EE0'cEe y6'€e0'ge- 82'208'c9 $E89L 2y dwz 1 ~ UORNQUIUCD LoV L1L
% LO'SE % 66°79 vLevs'e yiEps's AN ] 69'6.5'9 quuoD sbuneg ere) yiesaH 5942
% 00°001 0070002 00°000°2- 00°000'2 puadig esed ulieeH 2'912
% 8528 %eyi9 Pray:liinsd 12900°ch- 00°000°ZE1 £2'€66'098 SWILL [IR4/80UBINSY] aJedifes)y 91/
% SLY9 % G2'SE 05"4¥9 05" .vg- 00'000°L 05'ese seafojduuzy/dxg EoIPeIN S
% EE'EY % L9'08 09'50L'v2 09'S04'v2- 9e°g10'8 9/'60€'28 VOIid/es [BI0S 1L
% $9°59 % 96'VE Y9ESLGL Y8'ESL'G1- 00°000'v2 g1'ove's sefiepm el DOd/Aed Unu uspRU] 212
% 96°6S % Y0°0OF 99'v66'8 99'v66's- 00°000's 1 +£°500'9 sobep Bulurery L1z
% 5970/ % SE'62 0889/ 08'992°1L- 00°005°2 0L'ees Aed fleYoQ oM 014
% 92'12 % L8 §2:8/e') 5.5/t 007000'9 Sz veL'y Aed suiaag awiy ved 60/
% 1672 % 90°62 0s'geL's) - Qg'geL'sl- 00'%90's, 05°0¥E'9s oiseq Yus Aina 802
% §2°98 % SLEL £1°265'€6 L1°269'E6- 00'+29'801 £8' 1861 JIPSN WS Aing 80/
Y%L LS % 98°2E 00006 . 00°00t"6~ 00°000'%1 00°009% Aed Waaz [evadg £02
ONINIVW3H % 13901940 % DNINIVINSY 1390n4 43A0 J3sang WLV
, Wi0L

9202 tequaydag - GZoz AN
T8d 92Ad - G202 ‘1€ "08Q - §202 ‘L Aine A4 1WaS S[enjoy s 3ebpng

Aoyiny a14 Aunod puepie YLoN




00:¥70-LIND Nl 50390 SZOZ “0T 194090 “Aepuowt siseq |eNI0oy

1743
% 68°¥9- % B6EOL 1sle'e 1612 00°000°G LL612'8 saseyoIngd waludinby 226
% 00°001 00°000'Z1L 00°000'23- 0000021 000°01+ seseuaing eydeD 026
SSSBUDIN D026
%¢el'ge %1219 va'Ew've va'el e ge'e0a’gle lo'gsovel sesedx Sulteledo oogs feiol
% 00004 §5°600'08 §8°600'0¢- §5'600'0€ aouB[Eg pund J8jsuel] enessy 08
% 00°001 00°00S 00°005- 007008 all4-O-23UM 1G2Q 898
% 8.L°09 % 52°6€ 58’209 §5'209- 000001 Sbeee Xe] predipsil dVVD §°/98
% 08'vE % 0299 £€'960'92 ££960'92- 00°000'sZ L9°E086'sy [EDIpBN-IO-BJUM 190 /98
% 8v'el. % 25°L8 vL021'e A AN 00°000°62 92°6.8'\e souBUBIUR (oIS 998
% 80'91~ % 80811 08°209'1- 08°209'L 00°000°0¢ 08°208'tL soueusjuiely dinbg zog
% L3PE % £L°99 $0°02L'S 0021’8 00°000°L1 9576ee'L ‘urewsredsy spwo g Bpig 098
% 1’85 % 9" 28'891°L 288911~ 000002 81°1E8 aseoT juswdinby sag
% ey % 6505 16725€'Ch L6'2gEe)- 007000'G2 60°Ly9'2L sanmn 8sg
% 00°001 00°005"t 00°005'L~ 00°005'L watdinby / senddng Buurest gge
% G8'G1L % S1'h8 55" LY S5Lb- 00°00€ S¥'ese Buisiignd pue Bupuid $58
% 9E°65 % IOV 16'625'9 L6'625'9- 00°000'L+ 60°0LY'Y 1and zse
% LE V- % LE 101 18°62¢- 1862¢ 00°000'v2 18'628'%e sasuadx3 {euoneiadQ 1 158
% L1'6E % 68°09 SL L6 SLLL6- 0070082 Sgges’t SUCREOIUNUIIOS 0SS
sasuadx3 Bunerado 0oge
% |2’y %69 £6’s04'se £6'60/'ge" 00°009*8 Zo'o6p‘sy SedjAisg pefowiiuos 0008 felol
% 00°058- % 00°0sY 00°00G'e- 00°005'e 00°000'L 00°005'y SOOIAIBG JOQET/UORINASUDYD 028
% 86°0¥F % t¥'68 o0'szg't 00's28' - 00°008'% 00°s.9'2 SHOINSS SANRHSIUILDY 918
% ZTEE % 8.L°99 28'ts8 28898~ 00°008'2 glass't soomias (joihed G118
% 25'L % 8¥'26 69821’} 698211~ 00°000°G} e Leel suonduosqng ‘saed 'senq 18
% 0¥°19 % 09°8€E 117690 21'6%0'e- 00°000°s £2°086't uoyeanp3 eakojdwiy 218
% 007001 00°000'1 00°000"L- 00°000'% sebepq Jojonnsu| 9akojdwz UoN 018
% 04001 00°00S5 00°005- 00°00¢ Buyng L1eaocoay 1500 3l 108
% 1v°'8¢ % 6S°LL 59°0v8'2 §9°0v8'e- 00°000'01 Se'egL's Buiiig -Aianoosy 1500 feoIpaly 908
% 19726 % 6E'L 00'5E€'8 00°GEE'8- £0'000'6 00°G938 {eba7 v08
% 00001 00°000°LL 00700011~ 00°000°LL Bunpny 208
DNINIVNIY % 1353an49 40 % DONINIYINEY 139and 43A0 139ang VNLOY
WIOL

. 9202 Jaquisydeg - 620z AInr
T8d 92AL - §202 ‘1€ 02d - 6202 ‘I AP A INSIS 1sfenioy “sA 1ebpng

Aoyiny ai14 AJunod puepieQ YHoN




1714

Q0-78-LIND N 60790 S20Z ‘0T 184010 *Azpuopy SISeg [Beniody

%000 %00°0 eo'eli’lerd  e0'ell'ievg oo'od £0'e/2'Lops SWOONI L3N
000 w000 so'slllemd  eo'eld‘lewd ao'ed SO'ELL 6V _ i, SNOONI ONLLYHIJO L3N
% 69'68 % i#'09 os'oli'legs  og'9/l‘leg ¢ oo'ole'esiis  ol'eei‘doss . sesuadid fejo]
% B9'gy” % 89'891 9g'igg'oe- 9g'log'oe od'oog's2 98'[9/'6p —_— _ __ __Sosmpindoo/idol
% 00°00t 000052 00°008'3 00°005°2 OB WeID) $£6
%ebsie- Yo V'S SL2ps'Le- S1gps'ie 00°000°0} SLavs'ty Sasuadx3 JueID 46
ONINIVASH %  1390N840%  ONINIVASH 1390n8 Y3A0  i3oang VNLOV

TV10L

9z0Z Jequisideg - 5Zoz Anr
T8d 92Ad - G202 ‘L€ "98Q - 5202 ‘| AP Ad [INTS :sfenioy ‘s 1ebpng

Ruoyny a4 AJUnoy puepeO YHON




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2025
TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 114,000.29
1001 Savings 349,738.35
. 1002 Fund Balance MM 515,447.83
Total Bank Accounts - $979,186.47
Accounts Recsivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cosi Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 170,264.31
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL BUNS 138,879.89
1073 Training Recsivables 1,989.00
1075 A/R-General . 2,161.89
Tetal Aceounts Receivable $314,206.18
Gther Current Assels
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,118.00
1076 Contributlon Recelvable 102,087.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
Total Other Currant Assots o §79,220.62
Total Currant Assets T $1,372,621.68
Other Assets
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -50,359,00
Tolal Othar Assels T T s T T T T T $-~56,350.00
TJOTALASSETS $1,322,262.68
_LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,322,262.68

Accrual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 06:17 PM GMT-04:00

11




Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authorlty
September 24-October 28, 2025

DATE NUM VENDCR AMOUNT
1000 Checking
08/30/2025 12622 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -1,827.10
08/30/2025 12623 DIANE HILL ~75.00
09/30/2025 12624 Harvey Kruse, PC -262,50
09/30/2025 12625 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -138.99
10/06/2025 12626 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEFS -125.00
10/06/2025 12627 GALLS, LLC -817.99
10/06/2025 12628 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION -134.26
10/06/2025 12629 KERTON LUMBER CO -15.56
10/06/2025 12830 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -212,36
10/14/2025 12633 ALERT-ALL CORP, ~2,685.00
10/14/2025 12635 GALLS, LLC -252,85
10/14/2025 12634 SPRINGFIELD URGENT CARE -352.60
10/20/20258 12636 EMS Management & Consullanis ~1,871,82
10/20/2025 12637 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -232.24
10/20/2025 12638 GENESYS EMS EDUCATION -1,420.00
10/20/2025 12639 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING -1,270.00
10/20/2025 12640 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
10/20/2025 12641 SUPER FLITE OIL CO -462.50
10/20/2026 12642 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
10/20/2025 12843 DONS ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC -1,095.00
10/20/2025 12644 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -391.89
Total for 1000 Checking -$18,465.81
TOTAL -$18,465.81

Acctual Basis Monday, Octoher 20, 2025 10:06 PM GMTZ

1A




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
September 28 - October 10, 2025

TOTAL
Income
Total Incame
GROSS PROFIT B - - T - $0.60
Expenses
7000 Personnsl
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 7,269.22
700.5 Full Time Employes Wagss §7,170.82
700.7 Full Time Overlime Wages 11,827.41
704 Ofitcer Wages 1,384.58
707 Special Event Pay 2,935.00
708 Duly Shift Medic 1,750.00
708.5 Duly Shift Basic 14,186.50
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 1,019.25
710 Wark Detall Pay 39.00
711 Training Wages 1,814.50
712 Incident run pay/POC Flre Wages 2,751.50
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,608.04
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 10,439.32
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 1,197.80
Total 76000 Persennel 115,008.66
Total Expanses $115,008.56
NET OPERATIN@ INCOME ) " T $-115,008.56
NET INCOME B - $-115,008.56

Accrual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 06:08 PM GMT-04:00 171




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.55 25
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 111 | Rose Twp. 47
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 12 Holly Twp. 51
Total Runs 123 I-75 13

September 2025
Total Incidents 123
Incident Summary Total Employees 34
Structure Fires 1 Full Time 13
Vehicle Fires 1 Part time / Paid on Call 21
Brush / Outdoor Fires 2
EMS Medicals 85 Paramedic's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8 EMT's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7 _ MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 2 CADETs 1
Service Call 8
Good Intent 7
False Calls 2 Employees Voluntary /
' Involuntary terminated last 0
Severe Weather 0 month
Other 0 Employees Hired last 0
Total Calls 123 month
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 8
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC 0
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 93
Total NOCFA Transports 53
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 40




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’'s Report
Chief Matt Weil

1-75 Construction Corridor Safety Concerns

* The project is winding down for the season, traffic is still shifted to the Northbound side,
however, there are tentative plans weather dependant to start moving and shiftmg traffic
“soon”

Shift Coverage

January T 1s2s] 2e78]  061%
February ' 3.16%
March 0.81%
April 1.49%
May  264%
P 87 25"MWWMlzwééd_n“—fmébé})};
e 93 2 e S
August e Rt R i
September 7425[1 el s

Note- Combined overiime (full and part time) FY to date is $52,536.23- the combined
total budget is $31,000.00.

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Mutual Aid Responses~

Mitual Ald

Sept 2025

1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1 1 3
1 1
1 1 2

Total Runs 123
"M%

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Run Volume Comparison 2 year running by Month

Run Voiume YTD

Uniqueincidents by Month

W b ”".n' ‘?Q,(f’

o Skl ’5 P ralir )
‘f} c}’f)} 69\'7'“ 6’07 c‘ﬂ'@ 4 \\“ 'g)q’ D\\n'ﬁ ‘\&'&-ﬁ‘yf ﬂa’:ﬁ)" (\:\ ’&&\S 4 \1'6" \10’0 0\{’9‘:{‘)"’ ",“’t‘é\"’(}';\@ R '\" é.)‘
As of October 23, 2025, 8:00 a.m. (Day 296 of the year):

¢ 1215 runs to date
¢ Average: 5 runs per day- (the average has ticking up to 4.6 actual)
o Still on track for 1500 runs by year end

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Significant Response Highlights

On Sunday, September 28th, the North Oakland County Fire Authority {NOCFA) responded to a
request for assistance at the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Grand Blanc
Township following reports of an active shooter, The initial request was for ambulances,
however, the situation quickly evolved to include a working structure fire in addition to a mass
casualty incident (MCI).

NOCFA responded with ambulances, an engine, and personnel to the scens. We were one of
many departments activated to assist. The large-scale response left a temporary coverage void
in the north end of Oakiand County, including within our service area. In response, the Oakland
County Emergency Management Team was activated to coordinate countywide resource
movement, ensuring that all communities—ours included—remained covered throughout the
duration of the incident. The team also provided on-scene support to the many agencies
involved.

In total, over 18 fire departments from across Oakiand County responded to assist.

immediately following the incident, NOCFA conducted a defusing sesslon with personnel who
had responded both to the scene and to station coverage assignments. Later in the week, a
formal post-incident stress debriefing was completed, with additional opportunities avallable at
other participating agencies.

Lessons Learned

¢ Preparedness and Flexibility: The incident underscored the importance of maintaining
readiness for complex, rapidly evolving situations. What began as an EMS request
quickly transitioned into a multi-faceted response involving an active shooter, structure
fire, and MCI. Ensuring crews are trained to adapt quickly and understand command
priorities across incident types is essential,

¢ Interagency Coordination: The effective activation and coordination by Oakland

County Emergency Management highlighted the value of pre-established relationships
and countywide resource-sharing.

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

s Coverage Planning: Large-scale incidents can quickly deplete avallable resources. The
countywide move-up strategy successfully mitigated coverage gaps; however, this event
reinforced the need for continual review of our mutual ald and staffing contingency plans.

+ Responder Wellness: Immediate defusing and follow-up critical incident stress
debriefings were well received and essential to maintaining mental health. Early
recognition of stress reactions and providing muitiple opportunities for support remain a
best practice for future incidents.

On Sunday, October 19th, the Springfield Township Fire Department responded to-an accident
at the home of one of their own members, Lieutenant John Miner. Traglcally, Lt. Miner was
pronounced deceased at the hospital.

During this heartbreaking event, Chief Matt Covey reached out for assistance as their
department began to process and grieve this loss. Ultimately, the Springfield Township Fire
Department went out of service for 48 hours to allow their members time to support one another
and begin to heal.

During this period, the North Oakland County Fire Authority provided support in the form of
command staff, suppression and EMS personnel, and equipment. The Oakland County Incident
Management Team (IMT) was activated to coordinate coverage planning, and numerous
neighboring departments stepped forward to ensure uninterrupted emergency response for the
Springfield community, some of the agencies were Groveland, Holly Village, Independence,
Oxford, Orion, Brandon, Troy, West Bloomfield, White Lake, Walled Lake, Rochester City and
Lyon Township.

Many area departments will also provide coverage the day before and of Lt. Miners Funeral
which is planned for October 30th,

This collaborative effort is a testament to the strength and solidarity within the fire service family.

Highlighted training

Captain Dunbar represented our department and the Oakland County Technical Rescue Team
at a training exercise hosted by the South East Michigan Dive Group in St, ignace, Ml. As

10/23/2026




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

associate members of this group, our participation helps maintain operational readiness for
water-related incidents.

The training focused on a simulated aircraft water rescue and included both day and night
exercises, case studies, and debriefings of past similar incidents. Captain Dunbar provided
expertise in the technical rescue discipline, serving as a medical specialist during the exercises.

Supported Event highlights

Annual Wilderness Medicine Rounds :
October 1st we had the privilege of joining the Annual Wilderness Medicine Rounds hosted
by the Genesys Emergency Medicine Residency Program at Seven Lakes State Park.

We were honored to present on emergency preparedness, disaster management, transport
considerations, water rescue, and hypothermic care in the field.

Other physicians provided valuable training on wilderness first aid, vector-borne ilinesses
and treatments, group leadership, aircraft usage, and patient packaging and movement.

A special thank you to Capt. Finkbeiner for his contributions during Wednesday's session.

Training in real outdoor environments like Seven Lakes gives us the opportunity to practice,
collaborate, and refine the skills needed for unique wilderness and prehospital
emergencies.

Annual Open House

On October 11th, the North Oakland County Fire Authority hosted our annual Open House.
Despite somewhat “meh” weather, the event was well attended and successfully focused on
community engagement. Many department members came out to support the event and interact
with the public.

The activities included a landing by the MedStar helicopter, which had to depart for a call but not
before participating in lunch with attendees. Other highlights included an extrication
demonstration and a variety of safety-related presentations and displays prepared by the
department.

Several public safety partners (law enforcement) also attended, helping strengthen the
community’s awareness of the resources avallable in emergency situations. We are already

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

looking forward to planning next year's Open House and continuing to engage and educate our
community.

Homecoming

The department also participated at a very high leve! with the homecoming parade, having
many teams and organizations on our apparatus and displaying our equipment for support of
our team at the game, in which the Holly Bronchos took the sting out of the Kearsley Hornets
with authority.

10/23/2025




000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 3deg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 raanjtpusdxy Te30]
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 I0Hr0o¥d SNOILVAONTY HDOIJAJAO dMIL T00-0L6-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
aanaTpuadxyd :adAJ 3IUNODIDY
000 3daqg
saanjlTpuadxy
99" LT 96716272511 v0 8TZ’LVZ 00°0TG‘66€"T 00°0T6’66€°T SHANIAMY TYIOL
99°LT 96°162'2G61'T v0"8Ic’LbC 00°0TG‘66€°T 00°0TS‘66€°T 000 3dea Te3OL
0070 00°000‘€0T 00°0 00°000°€0T 00°000‘€0T ‘UI-sI®ysuell Te3lolL
0070 00°000°¢€0T 00°0 00°000‘€0T 00°000°€0T SANAd YEHIO WOMd NI ¥AASNRIL 000-669-000-T0T
UI-SIoaJsuray "mmm\nrﬁ JUunoddy
LO"6T 96°162'6%0°T F0°81C'L¥CZ 00°0TG‘962°T 00°0TS‘962'T 1onusAYY Te3O0L
0070 00°000°szZ 00°0 00°000‘s2 00°000°G2 SINANASYNEINTIHY NOILOATH Z00-069-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SLATHADAY NOILDHTIOO LHAS T00-069-000-T0T
00°0 0070006 00°0 0070006 0070006 HAA XYL TOOHIS YANWWAS 000-069-000-10T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYVHX ¥OT¥d WOWd HANNAATA 000-989-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SI4I™DEY RYANNS 000-589-000-T0T
000 000 0070 00°0 0070 HONYTIVE dNNJd 9dd WOYd SNOILYI¥dOo¥ddy T00-089-000-T0T
6€°TT €6°202°9 Lb L6L 00°000°L 00°000°L HWOONI ¥HEHIO 000-089-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G‘¥% 00°0 00°00G6'¥% 00°00S'¥ SHHI NOILVYLSINIWNAY A¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
8% 8L 88°LES 2172961 0070062 00°005‘2 SLATHDAY TOYINOD LSHAd 000-9L9-000-T0T
000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SNOTLAEIWINOD 3 SNOILYNOQ 000-549-000-T0T
89-zzZ 2e°TLYGS 89°L2¢'9T 00°000‘2L 00°000‘2L SIdI™OHd ASYHAT YAMOL 000-699-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHILTVYAQE ANV INAJ 000-899-000-T0T
8€°2¢ 80°GT1Z’86G Z6°08L9T 00°000°GL 00°000°6L SIATEDHY AL HATIVYD 000-L99-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SSHDDOY JHAINVHNA XLNNOD 000-699-000-T0T
(v6-8¢) €V IOV 'FV (€y"19% 21) 00°000‘Z€ 00°000‘zZ¢ SANHATAIA 3 LSAIALNI 000-%99-000-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 FNNIATY SHEILTIATIIOY MY¥Y¥d 000-£99-000-T0T
0070 0070001 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T SHMALIHIIOH ANY SANIJ 000-559-000-T0T
00°0 00° 006G 00°0 00°006G 00°006 SATYS-SADIAYIAS WOd ADYVHD 000-2v9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000'F 00°0 00°000'F 00°000'F SEFA NOIILYDITAdY ONINOZ 000-019-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ HHd NOISIAIAQ ANYT 000-609-000-T0T
0070 00°006°2 00°0 0070062 00°00G6'2 SHHA STYHddY JA0 Qu¥od 000-809-000-10T
€V°T11 00°00T’€ 00°00% 00°00G‘€ 00°006°¢€ SHEA NOISSIWWOD HNINNYIA 000-L09-000-10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TYIDAAS-SADIANAS WANNYTI 000-909-000-T0T
00°0 00701072 00°0 00°0T0°‘2C 00°0T0’C AWOONI INVYD 000-065-000~-TOT
00°0 00°000°6G 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°S HONIARY D4d0-XINNOD 000-885-000-T0T
veETee ZL T6G 90 8z L0V ‘€22 00°000°0L9 00°000°0L9 ONIUYHS FNNIAHY 0T0-¥LG-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ANNIATY NY'Id F0DSHY NYITHINWY 000-825-000-T0T
000 00° 00§ 0070 00° 006G 00°006§ SESNEDIT 20d 000-LLF-000-TOT
00°0 007006 00°0 00° 006G 00°00§ SLINJHd JYHHIO 090-9LF-000-TOT
0070 00°000‘z 00°0 007000z 00°000°2 SHHAA NOILOHTIOO ANY SHILTYNAA 000-SFH-000-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 XYI AL94d0d9d NYHI 9FHIO-SIAXYI 000-€2¥-000-10T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 XYI AIYHAdOdd TYNOSYEd AIVANQ 000-0Z¥-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°SLE 00°0 00°000°GLE 00°000°SLE SNOILDITTIOD XYL INIAIIND 000-0T¥-000-T0T
anusaaady :adAl 1UNOOOY
000 3deag
SanusaAay
aNnd TYHANAD - T0T pund
azsn (TYIEMONEY) TYWHMON ("TYWIONEY) TYWION 139dNd dAdNIANY 199dndg NOILATHOSHEA MAGNAN 1D
19ad9 % AINYTYH §202/1€/01 92-G202 TYNIDIHO
ATAVTIIVAY AONVTIVE dLX 9Z-6202
0L €€ :peijsTdwnn Iedx TROSTI % dm] @so¥ :dd
G2Z0Z/T€/0T  [ANA qOI¥dAd [T999d :19sSn
82/1 :ebeg dIHSNMOL HS0d Y04 Ld0ddu THNLIANHAXH ANV HANHAHTY Wd 82:€0 GZ0Z/%0/1T



sanjtpusadxyd :adAl 3unosoy
¥0ossESsSY - 60z 3dad

0€°0 6895 ‘L9 16°00¢C 00°69L°L9 00°69L°LY SNOILDATHE - 161 3dsa Te30L
0€°0 67 °896L9 157002 00°69L°LY 00°69L°LY reaniTpusdxd TeIOL
00°0 00°000°0€ 00°0 00°000‘0€ 00°000°0€ SHSYHOUNd INAWAINOH TIVKS 000-ZL6-T6T~TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 A¥TILIN0 TYLIJYD 000-0L6-T6T-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HONYNAINIVA ANV SUIVdHEd 000-0€6-T6T-TOT
00°0 007002z 0070 00°00Z‘c 00°002°2 ONIHSITEINd ANV ONILNIUA 000-006-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°002°T 0070 00°00Z'T 0070021 HOVATIN 000-098-T6T-10T
00°0 00°009 0070 007009 00°009 SATHSYHIWAN 3 DONINIVAL 000-0€8-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SEAOIAYHS HOLOHIdSNI NOILOATH T00-Z08-16T-T0T
0070 00700079 00°0 00°000°9 0070009 SEDIAGAS JILOVALNOD 000-208-16T1-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 ASNAIXH DNITIVH 000-62L-T6T1-T0T
0070 00°00¥% 00°0 00°00% 00°00¥% SESNIAXE NOILOITE ATAVASANIWNITT 000-8ZL-T6T-TOT
T0°% 6V 66L"'Y 16°00¢ 00°000°S 00°000°s SEITddNS 000-9ZL-T6T-TOT
0070 00°%2S 0070 00°%ZS 00°%2S AIN/¥OTd YAAOTANA-SNOILOATH 000-GTL-T6T-T10T
00°0 00°G%879 00°0 00°6¥879 00°6%8°9 SEDIANAS TYNOSHEJ 000-20L-T6T-T0T
aanaTpuadxy :adAL 3unoooy
SNOILDATH - T6T 3dad
8991 06°06L°8€T 0T"18L°LT 00°2£6°991 00°2€5'99T d0SIAYEANS - TLT 3dsa Te30L
89°971 06°0GL’8ET 0T"18L'LZ 00°ZEG’99T 00°2€5°991 rsangtpuadxy Te30
28701 00186 00°6TT 00°00T'T 00°00T’T HOVATIN 000-098-TLT-TOT
€221 007€€9’'e 00°L9¢ 00°000’¢€ 00°000°¢ ONINIVYL 000-0€8-TLT-TOT
00°00T 00°281 (00°2Z8T1) 0070 00°0 SHAITddNS 000-92L~-TLT-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 SHESNAIXA AASINGWITA 000-TZL~TLT-TOT
00°0 00°08Z°LT 00°0 00°08Z°LT 00°082°LT HONYINSNI HITYHEH JA0 OHAIT NI 000-0ZL-TLT-T0T
19°61 AR AR R 8v Gee’z 00°806°TT 00°806°TT INIWTIT LT 000-8TL-TLTI-T0T
29721 TETTLE’ZT 89°98L°T 00°8ST V1 00"8GT'FT SEXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (00°028'T) 00°028°T 00°0 00°0 FONVENSNI HITVHEH 000-%0L-TLT-TOT
00°0 00°2S% 9% 00°0 007257 ‘9% 00°25% ‘9% SHOYM MOSTAYHANS ALNdHAA 000-€0L-TLT-TOT
59762 90°660°TS ¥6°"¥€G’12C 00°vE9’ZL 00°¥E€9‘ZL SHHYM-YOSIAYHANS 000-20L-TLT-TOT
sanjrtpuadxyg :adk] junoosoy
¥OSIAYEANS - TLT 31dea
86°1¢ 08°5#0'FT 0Z €LL'9 00°6180¢ 00°618°0¢€ SHALSNEL - TOT 3dea Te3oL
8612 08°G¥0'¥FZ 0Z €LL’9 00°618°0€ 00°618°0€ raanjtpuadxy TeIOL
0070 00°00% 00°0 00°00¥% 00°00¥% TOYATIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°000°zZ 0070 007000’z 00°000°2 ONINIVIL 000-0£8-TO0T-TOT
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEITddNS 000-92L-T0T-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SHASNAIXA QIASINGWITI 000-TZL-T0T-TOT
€eree 00°021'T 00°096G 00°089°1 00°089°T INARIIILHE 000-8TL-TOT-TOT
9z°6¢ 08°621'1 0Z° €19 00°6€L'T 00°6€L’T SAXYL TIO¥AYd 000-STL-TOT-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 HONVMOSNI HITYAH 000-70L-TOT-T0T
0v°22¢ 007 007’61 00°009°S 00°000°G2 00°000’G2 SHAOYM-STELSNYL 000-20L-TOT-TOT
sanjTpuadxy :odAl unoooy
SEALSNYL - TOT 3daq
saanjTpusadxd
aNnd TYEaENID - TOT pund
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYRION (TYIIONIY) TYIRION 1995008 AHANANY Lasandg NOTIXLdT¥OSHA MAGHAN 19
1909 % HONYTVL GZ0Z/1€/01 92-5202 TYNIDIHO
ATAYTIVAY HONYTIYE dLX 92-5202
0L"€€ :pojaTdwn) Iedx TEOSTI dmI ssoy :9d
§202/T€/01  IANI QOTIdEd [Igg9d :I98n
82/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL HES0OY ¥0d LY0dHd HINLIANHAXHE ANY HOANIATT Wd 82:€0 G20¢/v0/1T



Ve 8b 12°896§ 6L°TES 00°00T'T 00°00T‘T HOYATIN 000-098-€62-T0T
9% " Z¢ 88°0GE‘T 2T 6V9 0070002 0070002 ONINIVML 000-0£8-€62-T0T
00°0 00°000’S 0070 00°000°S 00°000’S ASNEAXE NOILOITTIOD XYL JAWWAS 000-82L-€£G2-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAITddns 000-92L-€62-10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SHSNHAXH ddSYNGWIHY 000-T2L-£6Z-T0T
00°0 00°08Z°LT 0070 00°08Z°LT 00°08Z°LT HONYIASNI HITYEH A0 NFIT NI 000-02L-£62-T0T
ITee L9°G96 ‘L €ETTV6'E 00°806°TT 00°806'TT INARAII LA 000-8TL-£62Z-T0T
0€°12C [AREAARRNS 88°G10°¢€ 00°8GT‘FT 00°8GT‘FT SHXYL TIOWAYd 000-GTL-£6Z-T0T
00°00T  (00°0%E’'F) 00°0%E’F 00°0 00°0 HONVIASNI HITYHH 000-F0L-€GZ-T0T
LT1°62 06°€06°2¢ 06°8¥S'€ET 00°257 ‘9% 00°25v‘9F SHOYM ¥AIASYAIL ALAJAd 000-€0L-€62-T0T
G9°6¢C 90°660°1G V6 vEG’TIC 00°pE9’ZL 00" vE9‘ZL SHOYM dHINSYHAL 000-20L-€G2-T0T
aanjitpusadxy :odAL 3UNODDY
MAAOSYAAL ~ €62 3dad
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 007000°Z 00°000°Z MATARY 40 Q9¥0d - Lbz 3dea Te3loL
00°0 007000°2 0070 00°000°z 00°000°z roanjtpuadxyd TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 HAONYMOTIY HOVATIN 000-098-LFZ-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONINIVEL 000-0€8-L¥Z-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHXYL TTIOWAYd 000-GTL-L¥Z-T10T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°C SHOYM-MATARY A0 dd 000-20L-L¥Z-T0T
sanjtpuadxd :adA] 3unocody
MATATI A0 qI¥0d - LyZ 3ded
ST LT 6L°LEL'BTT TZ LL6LY 00"GTL'9LT 00°GTL'9LT MYdATO - 6Tz adeg tElOof
G1°LZ 6L°LEL'BZT 12 LL6 LY 00°GTL‘9LT 00°GTL’9LT raan3rpuadxd TRIOL
L0 8T 0Z°106 08°861 00°00T'1 00°00T’T HOYATIN 000-098-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 9I00Y SHEDIAYAS JHIOVILNOD 000-208-GT1Z~-T0T
00°6¢ 00°008‘T 00°009 00°00F°‘2C 00°00%‘C AAYIFEDES HNIQI0DHT 000-T08-GT12-T0T
00°00T (¥8°069) v8°069 000 00°0 SHITAdNs 000-92L-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°8¥% 00°0 00° 8% 00" 8% SHSNHAXH AHSYNIWNIHI 000-TZL-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°08Z°LT 00°0 00°08z'LT 00°08Z°LT AONYANSNI HLTVEH A0 NATT NI 000-02L-ST1Z-T0T
19°€€ L9°G06 ‘L €E€TZ00‘Y 00°806°TT 00°806°TT ININAIT LT 000-8TL-GTZ-T0T
€9°12 0Z°960°1TT 08°190°¢ 00°8GT'¥1 00°8GT‘FT SHXYL TTOJXYd 000-GTL-GTZ-T0T
€V 0V 00°G6€°9 00°0vE’Y 00°GEL'OT 00°G€L’0T AONTINSNI HITYIH 000-70L-ST2-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOYM MMATO ISSY AWIL Idv¥d T00-€0L-GTZ-T0T
LT1°62 06 €06°2¢ 0G°8FG’ET 0072587 ‘9% 007257 ‘9% SAOYM MIHITO ALNdEA 000-€0L-ST2-10T
§9°6¢C 90°660°1G V6 HES'TT 00°vE9‘ZL 00°v€9’2L SHOYM-MIHTD 000-20L-GTZ-T0T
sanjtpusadxyd :odAL 3unoooy
M4EID - §1z 3dad
LO"6T 6L°"HE6 €9 TZ°G690°GT 00°000‘6L 00°000'6L ¥OSSHSSY - 60¢ 3daQ Te30lL
LO"6T 6L°VE6'EY 12°G90°ST 00°000‘6L 00°000'6L 12an3Tpusdry Te3og
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOILATYISINS/ONILAAN/ STNA 000-0£8-602-T0T
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 SHADTAYAS SNOANYTTADSIN T00-208-602-10T
66°8T 00°000’%9 00°000'GT 00°000‘6L 00°000‘6L MOSSHASSY- TYALOVEINOD 000-208-602-101
00°00T (12°G9) 12769 0070 00°0 SAITAANS 000-92L-602-T0T
00°0 000 0070 0070 000 AAW/YITd HEXOTANE 000-GTL-602-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDTIAYAS TYDITIATD 0T0-20L-602-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 INISSASSY-SADIAYAS TUNOSIEd 000-20L-602-T0T
saanjTpusadxy
ANQA TYEENED - T0T pund
assn (TYIRIONEY) TYNION (TYWIONEY) TYIRMON 199dn9 dIANINY 129andg NOILATI2SEA HAGHAN TD
1909 % HONYTIYE §202/1€/0T 97-620¢ TYNIOITIEO
ATIYTIVAY AONYTVE dLA 92-6202

g8z/¢  :9beg

0L"€c :peo3ardwnn IeSx TROSTH

§20C/1€/01

IONA dOIddd

B3
]

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥04d LUY0dHY HYNLIANHIXH ANV HONHAHY

dMm] 8so¥ :49d
11dgdqa :xssn

Wd 8Z:€0 SZOZ/VO/TT



SEADIAYHS TVHANED - 687 3deq

0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 INIRNIHAOD/NOTILYONAE OITand - L8Z 3dad TeloL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 12an3jTpusdxy Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ASNAIXHT ADVATIN OF 000-098-.8Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 93d/AOYLS0d 000-62.~L8Z-10T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 SHITAdNS D4 000-92L-L8Z-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SHSNAIXA QASYNTWITA 000-TZL-L82-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 INAWNAIT LA 000-8TL-L8Z-T0T
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEXYI TI0YAYd 000-STL-L82-T0T
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HONYINSNI HLTYHH 000-%0L-L82-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HOLYILSININAY 93d 000-20L-L8Z-T0T
arnatpuadxya :adAl 3unosoy
INIHNIHIAOD/NOTLYONdd DITdnd ~ L8z 3dea
00°0 00°000’s¢€ 00°0 00000 ‘GE 00°000‘GE TIYH dIHSNMOL dT0 - L9Z 3dsa Te30l
000 00°000°GE 0070 00°000°G€ 00°000°Ge raanytpuadxy TR3OL
00°0 00°000°G2 0070 00°000°G2Z 00°000°s2 SINANIACYAWI TYLIAYD 000-0L6-L92-T0T
000 00°000°G 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°S HONYNAINIVH ANV SHIVdHA 000-0€6-L92-T0T
0070 00°000°¢G 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°S FONVENSNI 000-0T6-L92-T0T
eanitpuadxy :adAl UNODDY
TTIYH dTHSNMOL QT0 - L9z 31dsq
GE"9 E1°786 €6 L8 LLE'S 00°29€°00T 00°29€°00T SANNOYD 3 ONIATING - §9Z 3dag Te3on
GE'9 ET°¥86°¢€6 L8LLE'D 00°2Z9€‘00T 00°29€700T roan3tpuadxy TR3OL
00°0 00°000°s 0070 00°000°s 00°000°s SASYHOYNd INAWNAINOA TTIYHS 000-2L6-592-T0T
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°000‘T 00°000°T SINANIAOYIWI 10T SONINYYA T00-0L6-G92-10T
00°0 00°000°0¢€ 000 00°000‘0¢€ 00°000‘0€ SININIAOYANI TYLIJYO 000-0L6-592Z-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HONYNAINIVA ALITIOVA-I1O0V-AAAMASTT Z200-0€6-692Z-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 AINYNAINIVH ALITIOWI-LNAODDY QAAIESHH T00-0€6-592-10T
8Z°0T 8L°00€’2¢ 22°669°¢ 00°00079¢ 00°000°9¢€ AONYNAINIVH ANV SYIVdEH 000-0€£6-592-10T
00°00T (69°8L9°2) G9°8L9°C 00°0 00°0 SAILITILN 000-026-592-T0T
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T HONTINSNT 000-0T16-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 AOYATIW 000-098-592-T10T1
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAITddNS ONIQTING 000-92L-592-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SASNAIXA AASUINTHIHAA 000-T12L-592-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 INAWHI T L3S 000-8TL-592-T0T
000 00°zzL'T 0070 00°zzL'T 00°22L'T SAXYL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-G92-T0T
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 HONYINSNI HILTYAH 000-%0L-692-T0T
0070 00°0%9‘91 00°0 00°0¥9 ‘9T 00°0¥9 ‘91 SAOYM INAWIADYNYH SHILITIOVA 000-£0L-S92-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SADYM NYIQOLSND 000-20L-592-T0T
aanjTpuadxd :adA] 3UNODDY
SANNOYSD ¥ HNIATING - 97 3dad
68° LT vV 696221 9G6°29S LY 00°ZES'OLT 00°ZES'0LT YTINSYEEL - €6¢ 3dea Te3on
68°LZ v 696221 9G°29G°LY 00°Z€5’0LT 00°2ES‘0LT raan3tpuadxd TR0
SaanyTpuadxy
aNnd TYENAD - T0T pund
aasn (TYIRIONGY) TYWION (TYRIONEY) TYREON 135009 AAANANY 139and NOILATY¥ISHEA AINAN 19
19ad % FONVIVE GZ0C/1€/01 92-520¢ TYNIDIIO
ATAYTIVAY AONYTIYE ALX 92-G202
OL'€€ :pejeTdwn) IeOX TEOSTI 3 dm1, 8soy¥ :d4a
GzZ0zZ/1€/01  IANA QOT¥dd ITggEa :I9sn

8z/ v :ebeg dTHSNMOL dS0Y ¥O0d 1d0ddd HINLIANIIXHE ANV HONHAEY Wd 8Z:€0 SZ0Z/%0/T1T



00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SANNd ¥EHIO OL S¥AASNYMI - 06¢ 1deg Te3ol
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 13no-sasFsuer] Telof
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 aNAd FINLONYLSYEANI/SNYIL Z0v-666-062-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 aNnd 9Fd SYHASNYEL HNIIVIIIO GGZ-666-062-T01
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 aNnd dsNI "9Q71d/SUFASNYEL 672-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 2900 0L SYAASNVEL GhZ-666-062-T01
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 aNQd X¥ALANAD Ol ¥AASNREL 602-666-06Z-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 aNQd F¥Id O YHASNYVEL 90Z2-666-06Z-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 DS IH-SYAASNYIL 000-666-062-10T
Inp~saagsuei] :odAJ IUNoIOY
SANNA ¥YHHIO OL SYFASNYEL - 06z 3dsq
VL ze G8°68279%1 ST 0TIC'1L 00°00G‘LTCZ 00°00G6°LTC SHOIANYS TVIENAD - 687 3dsg Te3ol
AN G8°68Z 90T ST°0TT’TL 00°006°LTZ 00°00G'LTZ raanjtpuadxy Te3IOL
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 SHSYHOUNA INARAINDA TTIVRS 000-2L6-682-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOIIVAONTY TIVH dML T00-0L6-68Z-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTLNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-68Z-T0T
0070 007000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T MOVEEOYYHD XYL 000-956-68Z-T0T
00°00T (00°69%) 00°G9% 0070 00°0 SNOANVTTHADISIH 000-666-68Z-10T1
00°0 00°000‘9T 0070 00700091 00°000‘9T SANA/dIHSYAIHAN 000-0%6-682-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HONUYNIINIVH TYEANTD/ LDV dIAYASHI T00-0£6-682~10T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 AONYNIINIVR/IIYdTY INAWNIINOA ADIJAO 000~-0€6-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INIWASYNGNIAY ATIILONAE] TIH 000-626-682-T0T
06°16 z0°5€8°¢z 86°V9T'Z¢E 00°000°s¢E 00°000°G¢ AONYINSNT 000-0T6-68Z-T0T
8F°GT 00°922'% 00" vLL 00°000°G 00°000°'s ONIHSITENd ANY ONILNI¥d 000-006-682-T0T
8L°GT 9L"6LS L 2N A AR 00°000’6 00°000'6 SINIWAYd ASYAT 000-858-682-T0T
L9792 057 geg’L 0679992 007000701 00°000°0T SENOHAETAL 000-058-68Z2-10T
00°00T (067667 %) 06 G6F ‘P 0070 00°0 SENd ANY ONINIVYL 000-0€£8-682Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 FALLIWAOD INNOD SNSNAD 000-218-68Z-T0T
00°00T (Gz2-266) ST 766 0070 00°0 NOII¥OIAIAOD 000-608-682-T0T
§0°zze 0b-L68°¢ 0972011 00°000°'S 00°000's ASNAIXHT AONYNALNIVH YALOAANOD 000-808-682-T0T1
00°0 00°000‘8T 00°0 007000781 00°000‘8T ONIINAODOY SHIIAYHS TYNOISSHIOUA 000-.08-682-T10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIDHLIHOUY SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000-508-682-T0T
v0°1¢ 06°.89°¢z 06°ZIE’9 00°000°0€ 00°000‘0€ SHHA XANIOLLY 000-%708-682-T0T
€71 LO"F08‘FT €6°G6T 00°000°ST 00°000GT SHOIAYES YALONJHOD 000-£08-682-T0T
ST ¥E LY GL6'T €S°F20°T 00°000‘¢€ 00°000'¢ SHDIAYAS HLISHHAM 000-208-682-T0T
Z1°61 89°€9Z'FC zET9EL’S 00°000‘0¢ 00°000°0€ SHDTAYAS TYNLIVILNOD 000-T08-682-T0T
6L°0 09°896°¢ 0F " 1€ 00°000’F 00°000‘% AOYLSOd/ONITIVH 000-62L-682-10T
00°00T (81°68Z'G) 81°68Z°G 00°0 0070 HSNEAXHE NOILDHATIOD XYL JAWWAS 000-82L-68Z-T0T
00°0 007005 00°0 00°006 00° 00§ ONIONVHD DYTA 000-L2L-68Z2-T0T
0€°91 80°0VL‘9T T6°6GZ‘€E 00°000°0¢ 00°000°02 H0I430-SHITAANS 000-92L-682-T10T
00°0 00°000°9T 000 00°000‘9T 00°000°91 ANHJILS HITYHAH HAAYILAA 000-TZL-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAXYL LNANAOTIWINA 000-6TL-682-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SHAAA NIWAY/INAWNTII LAY T00-8TL-682-T10T
00°00T (00°0¢) 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 INARII I LAY 000-8TL-68Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SHXYL TTIOVAYd 000-GTL-682-T0T
007001 00°0LY (00°0LY) 00°0 0070 SHAAd NOILVMISININAY WMH T00-%0L-682-T0T
00°00T (0€*6TL'S) 0€"6TL’S 00°0 0070 AONVINSNI HITYIH 000-50L-682-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 INNODDOY HOYM AAAYASTA T00-20L-682-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHOIAYAS LI ASNOH NI 000-20L-68Z-10T
aanjtpuadxy :odAL 3UNOCODY
saanitpuadxy
aNnd TY9ENED - TO0T Pung
assn (TYINEONEY) TYIRION (TYINONEY) TYWHON 139009 AIANINY 1Ioand NOILdI¥2SHa YAINAN T
1509 % AONYTYL G20Z/1€/01 92-5202 TYNIDIIO
ATAVIIYAY AONVIYE dLX 9¢-620¢
0L°€g :po3ardwnn IedX TEOSTA § dm], oso¥ :gd
§Z02/T€/01  IANFI QOIvdd i1ddEa :assn
82/G :ebeg dTHSNMOL dS0Y ¥04d IMOddd HINLIANAAXHE ANV FANIATI Wd 82:€0 GZ0Z/V0/TT



SMIOM DITANd - £9% 21dsa

00°0 00°000 ‘L 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L SI¥AdAVY 40 a¥V¥0d ONINOZ - 0Ty 3ded Teloy
00°0 00°000‘L 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L roanjTpusdxy Te3oL
00°0 00°000°T 0070 007000°T 00°000°T ONINIVEL 3 SANd 000~-0€8-0TH-TOT
000 000 0070 0070 0070 VHEZ SEOIAYAS AANJOLLY 000-%08-0TH-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SAIIdANS 000-92L-0TH-T10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNHAXE qASYNIWNIHA 000-TZL-0TF-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININIII LTS 000-8TL-0TH-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 SHXYI TIOUAYd 000-STL-0TH-T0T
00°0 00°000'9 00°0 00°000’9 0070009 SAOYM VYdZ 000-20L-0TH-TOT
aanjtpuadxy :adAl Junoonoy

STY¥Hdd¥ J0 a¥v¥0d DNINOZ - 0Tv 3daa

L9°€G ZT TE0’LT 88 0EL'6T 00°29L'9¢ 00°Z9L'9¢ ONINOZ ® ONINNVIA - 00% 3dead Teaodl
L9°€G ZT TE0’LT 88°0€L'6T 00°29L°9¢ 00°29L'9¢ raanjtpuadxy TeIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SONIIEEN ANV S$SHENd 000-0€8-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 I0DOY SHEDIAYAS TYNIOVILNOD dAAIASHI 000-608-00%~T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 I00¥ SHDIAYHS TYNLOVYLINOD QIATHASHI 000-808-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONTILNAODOVY SHDIANAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000-L08-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYES TYNLIVIINOD-LOOY QAATHSHI 000-908-00F-TO0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SIDALIHOYY SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOYEd 000-G08-00F-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd UIAHILO 000-€£08-00%-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYHS ONTYHANIONT 000-208-00%-T0T

SL BT T 625°L 6S VLY T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SEDIAYIS TYNLOVIINOD 000-T08-00%-T0T

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SAI1TddNs 000-9ZL-00%-T0T

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNIAXA JASINTWITA 000-T2L-00%-TO0T

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 INIWTII LAY 000-8TL-006-TO0T

12 1L TL°G6F 62°922'1 00°zeL't 00°2zL'T SHXY], TIOUAYd 000-STL~00B-TOT

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 FONVMASNI HITYIH 000-%0L-00%-T0T

€8°06T  (00°0€9°L) 00°0€0’9T 00°00% ‘8 00°00%’8 YOLVYISINIHAY HNINOZ 000-€£0L-007-T0T

000 00°0%9 ‘9T 00°0 00°0%9 ‘9T 00°0¥9“9T SIOYM NOISSIWWOD ONINNYIA 000-20L-00%-TOT

axn3yTpuadxg :adAl junoooy

ONINOZ % ONINNYIA ~ 00F 3daqd

ST°¢ 0T 196 ‘0¥ 06006 00°298°T¥ 00°298°T¥ INIWIDIOANT HONYNIQEO ~ T0€ 3ded Te3olL

S1°¢C 0T°T96‘0F 06°006 00°298'1¥ 00°298°1¥ 19an3Tpusdxy Te3OL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 1S0d UNYTAAOYD SATIIITILA 000-026-T0E-TOT

vL"GT 01°665°C 06006 00°005°¢ 00°00G6’¢ INIWEDIOANT HINYNIAHO-AOVATIN 000-098-T0E-T0T

00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°000°02 00700002 SADIIAYAS TYNOISSAIOEd 000-208-T0E-T0T

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITddNs 000-92L-T0E-T0T

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAAXA qASINTWIHT 000-1ZL-TOE-TOT

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANAG I LA 000-8TL-TOE-TOT

00°0 00°zzL't 000 00°zzL'T 00°zZzL'T SHXYL TIOYXYd 000-GTL-TOE-TOT

000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 AINVENSNI HITYAH 000-%0L-TOE-TOT

00°0 0070991 00°0 00°0¥9 ‘9T 00°0F9791 SHOYM-LNANIDIOINT  Id0D 000-€£0L~-T0E-TOT

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SAOYM ATAYLSNOD 000-20L-T0E-TOT

sanatpuadxy :odAl 3unoooy

INAWADIOANA AINYNIQUO - T0€ 3deq

saaniTpuadxd

aNnd TYgANID - T0T pund

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (TYINONEY) TYIHMON 199a0Ng aIANANY 1asand NOILATYOSHEA JAGRAN T
15dd % AONYTYL G20Z/1€/0T 92-6202 TYNIDIIO
ATIVIIVAY HONYTYE ALA 92-6202

0L €€ :poisTdwrn IeOx TROSTA % dml @so¥ :9d

G20¢/T€/0T  IANZ dOI¥dd 1TggEq :19sn

82/9 :ebeg dIHSNMOL HESOd ¥O0d L1d0dHd HANLIANIAXHE AN¥ HONHAHY WNd 8Z:€0 G20¢/¥%0/T1T



0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANAdXA ¥adY 000-168-666-T0T

0070 00°000°’s 00°0 00°000°’s 00°000°G dXH INIWAOYNYW KONTOIHNI 000-068-666-T0T

sanatpuadxy :adAL 3uno2Oy

INTFWAOUYNYW AONIOWHAWNA - 666 3dad

00°0 00700009 00°0 00°000‘09 00°000°09 SANNA ¥FHIO OL YHASNVEL - 666 3dsq Telol

00°0 00700009 00°0 00°000‘09 00700009 1INO-SIBFSURIL TRIOL

0070 00°000‘09 00°0 007000709 00°000°09 aNAd A¥ATIARED O YEASNYAL 602-666-566-T0T

anp-saagsuea] :adAL junoooy

SANAA ¥YAHLO OL ¥FASNYEL - §66 3dad

00°00T (00°268°21) 007268721 0070 00°0 06L 3dsa Te30L

00°00T (00°268°CT) 00°Z68°2T 00°0 00°0 raan3Tpusdxy TeIOL

00°00T (00°268'21) 00°z68°21 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYES TYALOVILNOD 000-T08-06L-T0T

aanjTpuadxy :adAlL 3UNODDY

064 3daq@

IV 6¢C 92°G6€2’'p FL BOL'T 00°000’9 0070009 NOILYHEYOAY 3 S¥dvd - 1L 3dsg Te3ol

1%°62 92°GET'Y VL BIL'T 0070009 00700079 r2an3Tpuadxy TRIOL

00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T INARAAOIINI MIAVd 000-GL6-TGL-TOT

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 MUYd-AYILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-TSL-TOT

00°00T (L¥°L8) LY~ L8 00°0 00°0 SATLIAILOY 3 SW¥YO0¥d 000-966-TGL-T0T

00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 ONTYEANIONT M9¥Yd 000-9%6-TGL-TOT

§6¢€¢€ €L-zze'e LT LLY'T 00°000°S 00°000°s HONYNAINIVA ANV SYIVdAT 000-0€6-T1GL-T0T

aanjtpuadxy :odAl 3UNOODY

NOILVAMOAY 3 S¥yvd -~ 16, 1dsa

06709 00°GL6°T 00°520°’¢ 00°000°S 00°000°S SHOIAMAS NAZILID - 099 1dsd Te3ol

06°09 00°GSL6’T 00°6z0’¢€ 00°000°’S 00°000°¢S roanjtpuadxy TeIOL

00°00T (00°GZ0‘E) 00°6z0’¢ 000 00°0 SNHAZILID YOINHS 000-6F8-099-T0T

000 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°g 00°000°S HONVYISISSY HLNOX XTIOH 000-¥%8-099-10T

sanjTpusdxy :adAl 3UNooOY

SHDIAMAS NAZILID - 099 3dsd

6670 €2°0T€°092 LL°68G‘C 00°006'29¢C 00°006‘292 SYMOM DITdNd - €97 3deQ Te3og

66°0 €2°0T€'092 LL"68G'C 00°006"29¢ 00°006°29¢ raanjrpuadxy TRIOL

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AONYNALNIVH-INAODOY AAAYASHA 000-G€6-€97-T0T

T0°8TZ (21°290°T) Z1°296°1 007006 00°006 SHINLIANAIXE TOUILNOD LSEd Z00-0£6-€9V-T0T

00°0 00°000°02T 00°0 00°000°02T 00°000°02T HATIOTHD AY0d THAYYD T00-0£6-£9%-T0T

00°0 00-000‘0ZT 00°0 00°000°021 00°000‘02T HONYNIINIVH av¥Od 000-0€6-£9%-T0T

00°0 00°000"22 00°0 00°000‘z2e 00°000‘z2 A¥d dN-NYdTO 000-6Z6-€9F-TO0T

00°00T (00°0%T) 00°0FT 0070 00°0 ONITIXDAY 000-€26-€9F-T0T

00°00T (G9°L8%) G9°L8F 00°0 00°0 SILHOIT IATILS 000-8%¥-€9%~T0T

axnjytpuadxy :odAL 3UNOODY

seanjTpuadxyg

aNAQd TYEENES ~ T0T pund

azsn (TYIWEIONEY) TYWION (TYIRIONGY) TYIRON 135aNd AAANINY 1E9and NOILAI¥OSHd JAGAAN 1D
15ad % HONVTIYL G202/1€/01 97-6202 TYNIDIIO
FTIVIIVAY FONYIVLE ALk 9z-6202

0L°€€ :pejsTdwon IeSL TROSTA % dm], @soy :gd

620Z/T€/01  IANE dOINEd ITagEd :aesn

8Z/L :abeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d I¥OdHd HINLIANAIXH ANV ANNHAHTT Wd 8C:€0 GZ0Z/¥v0/TT



Ge'€e (¥6°609'vS) (90°€€97971) (00-€vz’1L) (00°€pC‘1IL) STINLIANAIXA 3 SHANNIATI A0 LAN

P6°LT 06°T06‘90Z'T 01" 168°€92 00°€GL'0LY'T 00°€GL0LE T SHINIIANAIXA TYLIOL
99° LT 96°162'25T"T p0'8TZ'LFC 00°0TS‘66€°T 00°0TG’'66€°T SANNIATI TYIOL
TANQA TYEENED - T0T pund

76 LT 061069021 0T 168°€9¢ 00" €SL 0LV T 00°€GL 0LV T SHANLIANAIXE TYILOL
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°s INTWAOYNYW AONIOWHAWNA - 666 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°000‘S 000 00°000°S 00°000°S raan3tpuadxy TRIOL

saanlTpuadxyg

aNAd TYIINED - T0T pung

adsn (TYIWEONEY) TYIHON (TYIIONEGY) TYRION LADANT dEANINY LA9and NOILdIdOSHA JHENAN 1D
1L2d4d % HONYTVYd §20¢/1€/01 9¢-620¢ TYNIDIFO
ATAYTIVAY HONY'TIVE QLA 92-5202

0L°c¢ :pojeTdwon IeSx TEOSTAd % dm ssoy :4d

§Z0Z/TE€/0T  [ANZ QOTYdAd (Igg9aq :I9sn
8z/8 :ebeg dIHSNMOL ESOY¥ ¥Od L¥0dHa HINLIANIIXT ANV HONIATY Wd 82:£0 $202/%0/11



L6°9 PO €€V 'V (¥0°682) 00°¥¥T’V 00°vPT’p SHYNLIANAIXA 3 SAONIATA JO IAN

00°00T (00700€) 00°00€ 00°0 0070 STINLIANIIXE TYIOL

92°0 PO EET’D 96°0T 00" VVT'% 00" FHT'V SANNIATI TYIOL

SANNA HONUYNALNIVW JATEd XOLILVYWOddY - T0Z pung

00°00T (00°00€) 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 SAYNLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°00T (00°00¢€) 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 000 23dsag TeB3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 3nO-sIsgsuell Tr3OL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANNd YHHIO OL SYTASNVHEL 000-666-000-10¢

InQ-sIsysura] :odAl 1UNODDY

00°00T (00°00¢€) 00°00¢ 00°0 000 raan3Tpuadxy T30l

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTITIDSIN 000-556-000-T0C

00°00T (00 00€) 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 FONUNAILNIVA 3 SYIVdEd 000-0€6-000-T0C

axnjtpuadxy :odAl UNoODOY

000 3daa

sainjiIpuadxy

92°0 FO'EET’V 96°0T 00°9PPT'F 00" %P1’V SHANIARY TYILIOL

9¢2°0 PO E€ET’p 96°0T 00" PPT’V 00°FBT’V 000 3dedg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 fUI-SASFSURIL TBIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHHASNTEL 000-669-000-T0Z

ur-saajsuea] :odAJ 3unooDoOy

9Z°0 VOTEET’D 96°0T 00" bPT'¥ 00° %P1’V onusaAsy Te3OL

00°0 00°090'% 000 00°090'% 00°090'% SINAWSSASSY TVIDAJAS 000-2L9-000-T02

GO'E€T v0 gL 96°0T 00°%8 00°%8 LSHYELNI 000-¥99-000-10¢

anusasy :odAl UNODIDY

000 3daq

soNuUaAdY

aNQd HONUYNIINIVIW JATHd XOLLVWO4Ad¥Y - T0Z bung

aiasn (TYWIONEIY) TYRION ("TYIIONEY) TYRION LEADANE AHANIWY LIoand NOTLdI¥OSHEA HIIWAN TO
LOad % ADNYIYL qz02/1€/01 9Z-620¢ TENIDINO

HTIYIIVAY HONYIVd dLX 9¢-620¢

8z/6  :i9begq

0L cs :polrafdwon Iesx TeOSTAd &
GZ0C/TE/0T TANH dOoIdidd

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d L¥OdHa HINLIANIAXH NV HANIATY

dm] 8soy :49d
1I1ddddq :xssn
Wd 8Z-¢0 S20C/¥0/T1



00°00T (62°612) 62°612 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANIARA ¥ SHANAATI J0 LAN

00°0 00°z88°0T1 00°0 00°288°0T 00°Z88°0T SHIALIANAIXE TYIOL
20 ¢ TL°2997°0T 6C°61C 00°288°0T 007288701 SEHANIATY TYIOL
TANNI IONYNALNIVW FATIA ANITEAZ - €0z pung

0070 00°288°0T1 00°0 00°288°0T 00°288°0T SHINIIANAIXH THLOL
00°0 00°288°0T 000 007288701 00°288°0T 000 2adsa Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 :3no-sIajsuedl TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-666-000-€0C
INO~-sI9IsurI] :9dAl IUNODOY

00°0 007288701 0070 007288701 007288701 roan3Tpuadxy TeRIOL
00°0 0072891 00°0 0072891 00°289°1 SQOUNYTTHADSIN 000-556-000~-€0C
00°0 00°002‘6 00°0 00°00Z’6 00°00Z°‘6 HONUYNIINIVH/SEIVdad 000-0€6-000-€0¢
sanatpuadxyd :adAl junoooy

000 3deqg

saanjIpuadxyg

z0°¢ TL°299°0T 62°61C 00°288°0T 00°288°01 SHANFAATY TYLOL
20" ¢ TL°2997°0T 6C°61C 00°Z88°0T 00°288°01 000 3dsg T®3I0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 PUI-SI9FSURIL TRIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-669-000-€0¢
ui-saajsuea] :2dAlL 3UNOOOY

20°¢ TL°299°071 6C°61C 00°288°0T 007288701 ONULADY TRIOL
00°0 00°00Z‘6 00°0 00°00Z‘6 00°00Z°‘6 SLNAWSSHSSY TYIDAIS 000-2L9-000-€02
70 €T TL 2971 627612 00°289°1 0072891 LSHIHLNT 000-7939-000~-€02
snusaay :adAl 3IUNOOOY

000 3daqg

sonuasdy

ANQd HONUNJINIVWN HATYEA ANITIAE - €02 pung

adsn ("TYINONYY) TYIION (TYIEONEY) TYIRON 1ADANd HANINY 139ang NOTILdTI¥DSHEA YEERON T
Lodd 3 HONVUTVd 6z02/1€/01 9¢-Gz0ce TEYNIDIEO
ATEVTIVAY HONYIVE dLX 9¢-520¢
0L'E€E :poldTdwon IvdX TROSTI % dmJ, osoy :d4d
G202/T€/0T AN dOI¥3d ITggRq :xesn

82/0T :obeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O0d I1d90dHa HINLIANAIXHE ANV HONHAHEYA WNd 8Z2-£0 G20Z/¥%0/TT



00°00T 00°006°T (00°006°T) 00°0 00°0 STINLIANAIXT ¥ SHANIAAHA IO LAN

12°21 00°98L°0T 00°006°T 00°98z2‘21T 00°98Z°Z1 SHYNLIANIGXE TYLOL

0070 00°98zZ°21 00°0 00°98z2°21 00°98Z°21 SHANHATY TYIOL

aNAd INIVW TIVEL 9Id - $0Z pund

12°21 00°98L°0T 00°00G‘T 00°982°21 00°98Z°21T SHANLIANIIXHE TYLOL

1221 00°98L°0T 00°005°T 00°982°2Z1 00r9g8z’zrT 000 3deg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 {3NO-sIsjsueal TeIOL

000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 dHISNTIL 000-666-000-%0¢

anQ-sIajsuei] :adAkl 3UNODDY

| ANAN 00°98L70T 00°00G6'T 00798221 00°982°21 taan3Tpusdxy Te3loL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYITAISIN 000-8G6-000-702

12°¢1T 00°98L°0T 00°00G6‘T 00°98Z°21 00798221 HONYNILNIYRN 000-0€6-000-%0C

saanatpuadxd :adA]l 3junosoy

000 3dad

soanjlTpuadxd

00°0 00°982°2T 000 00798Z‘21 00°98zZ°Z1 SHANAAAY TYIOL

0070 00°982°21 00°0 00°98Z‘2T 00°982°Z1 000 3deg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-sIsJsuelIy TeI0L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JAISNYEL 000-669-000~-¥0C

Ul-sasjysuea] :odAl IUNOIDY

00°0 00°98z‘zT 00°0 00°98Z‘21 00°982’2ZT ‘onuasvy TeIOL

00°0 00798221 0070 00-98z‘z1 00°98z‘zt SINANSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-%0C

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HWODNI LSHIFLNI 000-%99-000-%0C

anusasy :2dAl IUNODOY

000 3adsq

SONUDAIY

aNnd INIVA TIVIIL 9I9d - $0Z pund

aasn (TYIONEY) TYREMON (TYIIONEY ) 1A950Nd qAANANY 1A9dnd NOILATYDOSAEA AGHAN 1O
9504 % AONVIVE GZ0Z/T€/0T 92-6202 TYNIOTEO

ATAYTIVAY HONYTIYE ALX 92~G202
0L €€ :po3ordwon Iesx TeDSTY % dm] eso¥ :49d
GZ0Z/TE/0T  IANE AOI¥Ad 1TggEd :x9sn

8z/11 :9bed

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od I1d90ddd HINILIANIIXHE ANV HdONHAHA

Wd 8Z:€0 S20¢/%¥0/T1T



9L°GvC PLTT9T'T (7L7528) 00°9¢¢€ 00°9¢€¢ SHINLIANIAXE 3 SIANIATY A0 LAN

88°¢¢ 0¥ 0£6°C 09°698 00°008°‘¢ 00°008°¢ SHANIIANAIXE TY¥IOL

90°T P1°260°'F 98 €V 00°9€T’¥ 00°9€T‘¥ SHANAATY TYIOL

SLNIVW HATYEA SWYITIIM - G0Z pund

88°cc 0% 0€6’2 09°698 00°008°¢ 00°008°‘¢ SHINLIANIIXT TYIOL

88°c¢ 0% 0€6°2 09°698 00°008°’¢ 00°008°¢ 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $3no-sIejysuedl TeIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 dHASNYAL 000-666-000-S0C

Ino-sIsysuea] :odAJ 3UNOIDY

88°¢¢ ov-0€6’c 09°698 00°008°’¢ 00°008°¢€ rean3Tpusdxy Te30L

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTTHDSIN 000-966-000-G0¢

88°zc 0¥ 0€6°C 09°698 00°008°¢€ 00°008°€ M IVATE /ADONYNALN IV 000-0€6-000-602

aan3Tpuadxy :adAl JUNODOY

000 3daa

ssanjTpuadxy

90°T F1°260°F 98°¢€h 00°9€T'V 00°9€T’¥w SHANIATT TYLOL

90°T 712600 987 €V 00°9€T’¥ 00°9€T’¥ 000 3deg tTEIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 fUI-SISFSsuBI] TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 SYHASNTIL 000-669~-000-G0C

uj-sisjysuei] :odAL JUNoLOY

90°T v1°260°0 98°¢E¥ 00°9€T ‘¥ 00°9€T'¥ ronusASY TeIOL

00°0 00°008°‘¢ 000 00°008°¢€ 00°008°¢ SINAWSSHSSY TYIDHAAS 000-2L9-000-50¢C

S0°€T F1°¢C6C 98" ¢l 00°9¢¢ 00°9¢¢ HANOONI LSHIHINI 000-%99-000-G0¢

anusady :9dAL 3UNOOOY

000 3daqa

sonuaAay

LNTYW HAIYA SWYITIIM - S0Z pung

agsn (" TYWIONEY) (TYIRIONEY) TYIREON LEDdNd dIANIHWY Ladand NOILdIYdDSEA JHIRAN 1D
Load % HDONYIYd G202/TE/01 97-620¢C TUNIDIYHO
HTIVIIVAY HONYIVE dLX 9¢-620¢

g8z/cz1  :obeg

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥04d LYO0dia HINLIANHAIXH ANY HONHALT

0L°€€ :po3eTdwo) Ie9x TBOSTA

G§20C/1€/0T1

[ANA dOoIdidd

oo

dm], @soy :gd
IT1g9dda :axesn
Wd 82-.¢£0 GC0C/F0/T1T



£ET°0GF 00°v16°CZ2L (00°G05'1669) 00°60% '1€T 00°60F 'TET SHANLIANAAXHE 3 SHANIATY A0 IAN
6Z 60 00°66% 809 00°506°166 00°000°002"T 00700070021 SHINIIANIAXE IYLOL
00°0 007607 'TEE’T 0070 00607 ‘T€€’'T 00°60F‘TEE’T SHANHATY TYIOL
cNAd HYIg - 902 pung
6Z°6% 00°G6% ‘809 00°G0G 166G 00°000°00Z'T 00°000°002"'1 SHINLIANEZIXI TYLOL
6C 60 00°G6% ‘809 00°G0G 166 00°000°002’T 0070007001 000 2dsa Tte30J
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 3nO-sI9ISURI] TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 AHISNTIL 000-666-000-90¢
anQ-sasjsuea] :adA] 1UNODOY
6Z°6¥% 00°G6% ‘809 00°G05 ‘166G 00°000°002°T 00700070021 (9an3Tpuadxy Te3IOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 AYTLNO TYLI4YD 000-0L6-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOT.LAGTYLNOD TY¥DIAHAW OSIK 000-L56-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ADYEEDUYHD XYL 000-956-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 € NOILVYLS-SNOUNYTITADSIN T00-596-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOENYTIIISIN 000-696-000-90C
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 HONUNHINIVW ANV dIVddd 000-0£€6-000-90¢
6C°6F 00°G6% 809 00°G06’16S 00°000°002°T 00700070021 NOIINIIYLNOD ¥ADON 000-208-000-90¢
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITAdNs 000-92L-000-90¢
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNEAXE HIVOIAAW/¥DId 000-STL-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHUDIAYEAS TYNOSIHEA 000-20L-000-90C
aanitpuadxy :adAL 1UNOOOY
000 2deq
saanjTpuadxy
00°0 00°60%‘T€E’T 00°0 00°60F‘'TEE’T 00°60F ‘TEE'T SHANFAATS TYLOL
00°0 00°60F‘TEC’T 00°0 00°60F'TEE’T 00760V ’'TEC’T 000 3deag TelOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 tUI-SI9FSURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIAISNTAL 000-669-000-902
ur-saagsuex] :adAL 3IUNODOY
0070 00°607‘T€E’T 00°0 00°60%'TEE’T 00°60F‘TEE’T $9NUIAdY TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 € NOIIVIS-XddNQS T00-589-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SLAIHDEY XYANNS 000-689-000-390¢
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 007000701 00°000°0T HWOONT LSHIHINT 000-%99-000-390¢
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 X951 ALdEAJOEd TYNOSHEd dIVANN 000-02%-000-90¢
00°0 007607 ‘T2€'T 0070 00°607°12€'1 007607 ‘T2E’T SNOILDHETION X¥I LNIJEND 000-0T¥-000-90¢
snusady :odAl 3UNOOOY
000 3deq
S9NU2AY
dNnd J9Id - 90¢ pund
agsn (TYINIONEY) TYINION (TYWIONEY) TYIRION 13DUNd dAANIWY LaDand NOILdI¥DSHEA dIdWNON I3
12dd % HONYTYd §z02Z/1€/01 9¢-620¢ TYNIDINEO
HTIVIIVAY HONY'IVd dLX 9¢-6¢0¢

8Z/€T  :obeg

oL g€

§202/1€/01
dTHSNMOL HS0d d0d 1d0dHd HINLIANAIXHE ANV HONHAHY

:pejsTdwnn Iesx TROSTJI

[ANH dOIdid

e

dm1 @soy :dd
1T9dHd :x1ss8sn

Wd 82:€0 GZ0Z/V0/T1



90°9 FETLVE‘6E (ve Lvz'2) 00°001T°LE 00°00T‘LE STANIIANIAKA ® SHANNIATY J0 IAN
8L k< Ir vE676T 6G6°G696°9 00°005°9¢2 00700692 SHANLIANAdIXE TVIOL
6L°9 GL 18Z'6S Gz 8I€’'V 007009 €9 00°009 ‘€9 SENNIAHT TYIOL
TANQA AFALINID - 60¢ pung
8L VC T7 7E6 76T 6576969 007006792 00°006'9¢2 SHINLIANIdXE TYIOL
8L V¢ TP vE6 ‘61 6576969 00°00G‘92 00°006‘9¢ 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 13NO-SsIaJsurIL TRIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 IHISNVIL 000-666-000-602
InO-sIagsura] :a2dAL 1UncoOyY
8L V¢ Tr pE6'6T 6G°G9G6’9 00°006’9¢C 007006792 raanjtpuadxy TRIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A¥TINO TYLIJYD 000-0L6-000~-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAIXT DSINW 000-566-000-602
00°0 007000°F% 00°0 00°000'F% 00°000'% SYIVdEY INOLS HAAVED T00-0€6-000-60¢
LLTED TV vev’‘s 65769679 00°000'ST 00°000°GT IONYNILNIYHW 000-0£6-000-602
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONISILIHAAY T¥DHT 000-006-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Sgcfatet 000-0£8-000-60C
00°0 00°000's 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°S SADIAYES TYNLOYIINOD 000-T08-000-60C
00°0 00°00G6°'¢C 00°0 007006°2 00700672 SHITddns 000-92L-000-60C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNHAXH dISUYNdHITA 000-TZL-000~60¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ASNIAXE AYVIIAIAWN/¥OId 000-GTL-000-60¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHDIAYES 0¥0-20L-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOLXES INYLSISSY 0€£0~-20L-000-60C
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 NOIXIS 020-20L-000-60C
san3tpusadxy :adAl uUnosOyY
000 3dsqa
ssanjiTpuadxy
6L°9 GL 182766 G2 8T€'Y 00°009°€9 00°009°€9 SHNANTATY TYIOL
6L°9 GL 182’65 Gz 81¢€’y 00°009‘€9 00°0097€9 000 3dad Te3OL
00°0 00°000°09 00°0 00700009 00°000°09 UI-SI9FSURIL TRIO]
00°0 00°000’09 00°0 007000709 007000709 SYHASNYAL 000-669-000-60¢
ur-sasagsuex] :odAl unodoy
G6°6TT (GZ 8TL) Gz '8IE’Y 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢€ renusAly TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLdIEDEY XdIANNS 000-589-000-60¢
Sz 81¢g (Gz-812) GZ 8T¢ 00°00T 00°00T IWOONI LSHIULNI 000-799-000-60C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYES 000-9%9-000-60¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEd YHEASNTIL 10T 000-9%9-000-60C
00°¥8¢ (00-0¥8°2) 00°0¥8°¢€ 00°000°T 00°000°T INIWMOANA/SATYS IOT 000-¥%9-000-602
0% "9 00°0vE’z 007091 00°005’¢2 00°006°‘zC SATYS 10T 000-€%9-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AAILVILSININAY-SHAI 000-809-000-60¢C
anusasy :9dAI unoooy
000 3daa
sanuaAdYg
ANQA AJILINED - 60¢ pund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (TYNIONGY) TYWRION LI9INd HEANHNY Ld5and NOILATYdDSHEA JIdRHAN TD
19ad % HONYIVYL GZ0Z/1E/0T 9¢Z-520¢ TYNIOIEO
HTIYTIVAY HONY'IV9 dLA 9¢-520¢

0L"€E :polefdwnn IeSX TROSTI
§z02/1€/01 IANAI qoIvddd
8z/vT :obeg dIHSNMOL HSOY Y04 IL¥0dRa HINIIANIIXE ANY HONIATH

oe

dMm] o250y :9d
ITddda :a9sn

Wd 8Z-£0 G20Z/v0/TT



991 LL*TE €2°8 00°06G 00708 SHINLIANIIXT 3 SHONIAAAY A0 IAN

00°0 00°0SL’Z 000 00°06L'Z 00°06L’Z SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

62°0 LL T6L'T €28 00°008°z 00°008°¢C SHNNIATY TYLOL

ANQd ADNYNIINIVA JATYA AYMAILIO - (22 Pund

00°0 00°0SL’Z 00°0 00°06L"Z 00°0GL‘Z SHYNLIANIAXE TYLOL

00°0 00°0SL'Z 000 00°06L'Z 00°0SL'Z 000 3deg TeR30L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 13n0-saaJsuri] Tel0L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 DS IN-SYHASNTIL 000-666-000-0¢C<

no-sasjsuex] :a2dA] 3UNODDYW

00°0 00°0GL'T 00°0 00°0G6L"2 00°0G6L'2 raanitpusdxy TR3IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOEANYTTADSIW 000-9G66-000-0¢<¢

000 00°0GL’Z 000 00°0SL’Z 00°0G6L'2Z HONVNALNIVN ANV SYIVdEd 000-0€6-000-0z2C

aanjtpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 adaa

saanjyTpuadxyg

62°0 LL T6L'C €78 00°008°2 0070082 SANNIATT TYIOL

670 LL"T6L'T €28 00°008’2 00°008°¢Z 000 3deg Te30L

000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 sUl-sI9Jsuera] TB3OL

000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SYTASNYIL 000-669~-000-022C

ul-siajsuei] :a9dAL 2UNODOY

6270 LL*T6L 2 £€C°8 00°008°¢ 00°008°2 SONULIADY TPIOL

00°0 00°06L"2 00°0 00°0GL'2 00°06L'2 SLNIWNSSHISSVY TYIDHEAS 000~-2L9-000~02C

9791 LL'TY €28 00709 00709 HWOONI LSEYIINT 000-%99-000-02¢C

snusasy :adAl 3UNODOY

000 3daa

SINUIADY

aNNd FONYNAINIVA AATIA AYMAILIO - 0ZZ pung

adasn ("TYREONEY) TYIRION (TYREONEGY) TYIION 139009 qIANINY 1A9and NOILAI¥9DSHA AAGHAN TO
19ad % ADNVTIVE §202/1€/01 9z-520¢2 TYNIDIY¥0
ATIYTIIVAY HONYIVE dLA 92¢-G202

0L° €€ :po3oTdwo) Iedx TeOSTA &
§20zZ/1€/01 IANE dOoI1¥4d
8z/GT :e9beg dTHSNMOL FSOY ¥0d I¥0dda HINLIANTAKE ANV AANIATY

o

dmg, @soy :4ad
jIdddd :aesn
WNd 8Z:€0 SC0Z/¥%0/11T



000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STINLIANAAXE ® SHANIAEY J0 LIAN

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHANIATY TYIOL

+DHdD - SpZ pung

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIIXH TYLOL

00°0 0070 060°0 000 00°0 000 31dsag TE3IO0L

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 S3Ino-sasJjsuei] TeIOL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHIISNVIL 000-666~000-G¥C

anQg-saajsuea] :adAL 3UNOODOY

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 raanjtpusdxy Te3OL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INAWATNOE IAYId 000-0L6-000-G¥C

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SININIAOIdANI NOILVAYOTI/SHdvYd T00-0€6-000-G¥%C

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 dIVd3d JIWOH YONIR 000-0€£6-000-G¥C

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSI'TdNAd ONV ONIINIdd 000-006-000-G¥%C

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYES DITdnd 000-€08-000-G6¥%¢

000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SYATYIVE IYINLIELHDYY HTAOWITYI 000-208-000-G¥%C

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 JONYINSNT HITVYHEH A0 NHIT NI 000-0ZL-000-S¥b<

aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 3daq

saanlTpuadxd

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHANIATE TYIOL

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dsa Te3OL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 fUI-S3A2FSUBAL TBIO]

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HHISNVLEL 000-669-000-S¥C

ul-sasjysuei] :adAL uUnooOyY

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $ONUSADY TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANIAIAIQ ¥ LSHIHINT 000-%99-000-6¥%C

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 XINNOD-SILATIHDHY 000-885-000-S¥FC

anuaady :9dAl 3UnoOOY

000 3daa

sanusady

DEdDd - §pC pund

aisn (TYWAONIY) TYIRION {("TYIRIONGY) TYWION LEDANd dIANIWNY LEDANd NOILATIYOSHEA dHIWAN 19
12ad % dONYIVd §202/1€/01 97-620¢ TYNIDINO

HTAYTIVAY dONYIYE dLA 92-620¢

82/91 :9beg

Gz0zZ/1€/01

rpeleTdwn) IeSX TROSTJH
IANY gOI¥ddd
dIHSNMOL dS0d ¥0d I1¥0ddu HaNLIANAAXH ANV HNANFALT

3
]

dMm1 8soy :49d
11dddd -assQ

Wd 8Z:€0 S20Z/V0/TT



000 0070 0070 00°0 000 SHINLIANIXE 3 SHEANIATY 40 AN
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHANTATY TVIOL
tdSN - LpZ pung
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STINLIANAIXH TYLIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te301
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 raanjtpuadxy TR30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALNNOD O1 $SAIAI0Ed FIVS dSN TO0-€€6~000-L¥%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INIWAYd NMOd - dSN T00-2€6-000~-L¥2
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 NOILVLIITIEVHEY - dSN TO0-TE6-000-L%C
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 NOILITOWAA LOIAL0Odd -~ dSN T00-0€6-000-LV2
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNHAXH IADOVHATIN dSN 000-098-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JILYTEY INVED - SHSNAJIXH 000-008-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININIYILEY 000-8TL-000-L¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUXYL TTO¥AYd 000-GTL-000-L¥C
0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 HONVEASNI HITVHIH dSN 000-%0L-000-L¥2
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 dSN - SHHYM 000-20L-000-L¥C
sxnaytpuadxy :adAL 3unooLy
000 3deg
saanjTpuadxy
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANHATY TYIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3daq Te3OL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 $9NUSAY TEIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HWOONI ILSAEIHIINI 000-799-000-LFC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHATYS dSNOH 000-685-000-L%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SINAWNASYNIWIHY INVYD - dSN 000-885-000-L¥C
snusaady :adAlL 3unoooy
000 3deg
sonuUsADY
dSN ~ Lkz pund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYHRON (TYIRIONEY) LE5dNgd QHANIWY LI5and NOILdI¥DSHEd HAGHAN TD
Load % HONYIVd G202/1€/01 9¢-620¢ TYNIDINFO
ATHVYITIVAY HONYTIVd dLX 9¢-520¢

8z/LT  :obeq

§z0z/1€/01

0L €€ :po3eTdwo) IeSX TEOSTA
IANd gqOoIdud
dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od I¥0dRa FMALIANEIXH ANY AANIATI

oe

dMm1 o@so¥ :gda
ATdddd Iss

Wd 8C:€0 §20Z/%0/T1



0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 SYHISNYIL 000-666-TLE-6VT
ng-sasjsuea] :odAJ 3UnOOOY
5928 097007 'F 0% 196702 00°29€’se 00°29¢’sze rsanjtpuadxy Telo]
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAAXH SACANYTTADSIW 000-GG6-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SINIAWASHNGNITY NOILdI¥DSHAd 000-G26-TLE-6FC
00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 HONYMOTTIY AOYATINW 000-098-TLE-6FT
0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 SHNOHAATHL 000-0G8-TLE-6VT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOILAINDSENS/SONILATN/ SEANA 000-0€8-TLE-6FC
v 0g 00'6LV'E 00°1256°'1 00°000°S 00°000°‘S ESNIAXE AYIHYAAO HDIAAO 000-0Z8-TLE-6FC
00°00T (0% °505°2) 0F°60G6‘C 0070 00°0 ¥OLOAASNT ONIGWAIA 000~-€08-TLE-6VC
00°00T (02°800°9) 0278009 0070 00°0 YOLOIdSNI TY¥OTIIOATH 000-208-TLE-6FC
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SONILHHAN YHHLO Z00-T08-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000‘T 00°000°T INTHIOUNYH IIWIHEd T00-T08-TLE-6FC
00°0 00° 00§ 0070 00°006S 00°00§ SHOIAYES TYNLOYIINOD 000-T08-TLE-6FT
00°0 00" 006G 0070 007006 00°00§ ISNHAAXH ONITIVW/TOVISOd 000-6ZL-TLE-6FC
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 S4171ddNsS 000-92L-TLE-6FC
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNHIXA AASANIWIHT 000-TZL-TLE-6FC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHXYI INAWAOTAWANA 000-6TL-TLE-6FC
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 NOIINGIFEINOD dMI/INIANAIILAS 000-8TL-TLE-6FC
00°0 00'zzL't 00°0 00°22L'T 00°zzL'T SHXYL TTOYAYd 000-GTL-TLE-6FT
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHOYM TYOIYATO 000-20L-TLE-6FT
00°00T (66 9¢eL'2) GG 9€L’T 00°0 000 YOLOHAASNI TYDINVHOIRW T00-T0L-TLE-6FC
2Z°6% GL 6V '8 GZ 061’8 00°0¥9 ‘9T 00°0F9 ‘91 SADYM YOIDAJISNI HNIATING 000-TOL-TLE-6FC
aanatpuadxy :odAl uncooy
TLE 3deg
saanjTpuadxy
G 8b G6°6EL'TS G0 09L'8Y 00°00S‘00T 00°006°00T SHNNAATT TYIOL
9L"6% G6°6ET61 G0°09L'8F 00°00086 00°000’86 1L€ 3dag Te3OL
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 iUI-sIajsuel] TeRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SYHASNYIL 000-669-TLE-6FC
ur-saajsuea] :adAl unoooy
9L 6% G6°6E£C’6F G0°09L°8% 00°000’86 00°000"86 ronusavy Te3ol
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 AWOONT ISHYAINI 000-%99-TLE-6FC
vZ° 0§ 007196 'L 00°6€0’8 00°000‘9T 00°000°91 SLINGHd TYOINVHOHAKW 0G0-9L¥-TLE-6FC
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIINgHEd TTAM SP0-9LP-TLE-6FC
Zh1e 00°916°’8 00°%80'F 00°000°€T 00°000°¢T SLINYHd HNIEWNTd 060-9LP-TLE-6FC
P9 1V 00°06GS°V1 00°0TF’0T 00°000‘G2Z 00°000°G¢Z SIIWdEd TYOTILOHATH 0€0-9LV-TLE-6FC
06 8¢ 00°¥¥¥ ‘2 0079661 00°000'% 00°000°F MATA®Y  NYTId TZ0-9LV-TLE-6FC
89°19 G6°8ZE€'ST G0"T1L9'¥vZ 00°000°0F 00°000‘0% SITWYAd ONIQTINg 020-9L¥-TLE-6FT
anusAdy :2dAl JUNODOY
TLE 3deq
0070 00°006°¢ 0070 0070062 00°006°¢ 000 3daa Te3OL
0070 00°006°¢2 00°0 0070062 0070062 :onuLAsy Telog
000 00°005°2C 00°0 0070062 0070062 SANHQIAIGQ 3 ISHIHLNT 000-%¥99-000-6%C
oanusaAay :odA 3IUNOCOOY
000 3daa
SaNUIADY
aNNd NOIIDHEASNI ONIATING - 6hz Pund
azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYNION (TYIRIONGY) TYIWION 1A9500d AAIANANY 1asand NOILATYOSHEA dIGWNAN 1D
12ad % HONYTYH gcoz/1€/0T 92-5202 TUNIDINO
ATIVTIVAY HONYIVE ALk 92-58202

8Z/81 :obeg

0L°€E :peoisTdun IeSxX TEOSTJH
G202/1€/01 [ANT JOoI1¥ad
dIHSNMOL ¥SOY ¥O0d IdOddd HUNIIANIAXE ANY HNNIATT

oe

dm] os0¥ :490
1Tddidda :assn

Wd 8Z:€0 SC0C/¥0/1T



00" LE GET6EL LY G9°86L7LZ 00°8E€T’GL 00°8ET’SL SHANLIANHAAXT ® SHANIATY J0 LIAN

G9°Z8 097007 ‘% 0196702 00°2Z9€'G2Z 00°29€’Se STINLIANAIXA TYLIOL

AR :17 G6 6EL'TS G0°09L’8¥F 00°00G6700T 00°006°00T SHANHAHY TYLOL

tdNAA NOTILODAASNI HNIQTING ~ 6pZ pung

G928 09°00F’F 0% 196702 00°z9€’Ge 00°29¢’S2 SHYNLIANIdXH TYLOL

G928 09°00%'¥% 0% 196702 00°z9¢€’s¢C 00°29¢’se 1Le adaa Te3OL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 13NO-sISjsuel Telol

saaniTpuadxy

aNNd NOILOEASNI ONIUTING - 6pZ Pund

azsn ("TYIIONEY) TYIRION (‘TYIIONEY) TYIRION 1390Nd dAANINY 199and NOIIATYOSHEA MAGHAN 1D
1909 % AONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/0T 97-420¢ TYNIDIEO
ATIVTIIVAY EONYIVE ALX 92-620¢

8z/61 :obeg

0L €€ :pei1eTduwnn IeSX TEBOSTJ
Gz0z/1€/0T1 [ANA dOIddd
dIHSNMOL FS0d ¥0d IYOdHdd FUNIIANAIXH ANY HOANTAATE

[

dm] @soy :9d
{TddHa :assn
WNd 8Z:€0 GC0Z/¥v0/T1T



2612 G0°162°9¢C G6°80C°L 00°006°¢€E 00°00G‘€€ SHINIIANHAIXH 3 SHANAATI JO LAN

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SHANLIANIAXH TYIOL

2812 G0°T62°9C G6°80Z°L 00°006’¢€€ 00°00G°€E SHANIATS TYIOL

SANQA D I 4 - §6Z pundg

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHTINLIANAIXT TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ¢6L adea Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 :oanjTpuadxy [eIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SASYHOENd INIWAINDA 944 000-GL6-E€6L-GGC

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYIS TYNLOVIINOD 000-T08~€6L-GSC

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SYIT4ddns 934 000-L2L-£6L-GGT

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUSNEAXH dISANIWNIAL 000-TCL-€6L-GSC

aanitpuadxy :adAkl 3UNODOY

€61 3daq

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 3deg TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 roanjrtpuadxd Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ADYVYHD INIWAIN0E 934 000-848-000-GS¢C

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 DNITIVN/IOYLSOd 000-62L-000-GGC

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 NOIILNAIYINOD LHY ¥HAOTIWH 000-8TL-000-GGC

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 NOTILNGIYINOD dMI ddW/¥DId 000-STL-000-G96GC

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ASNTAXE EONVINSNI HIIVIH 000-%0L-000-5S2

000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SHDYM-YOLYILSININAY dTdYD 000-20L-000-GSC

aanitpuadxy :adAL 3UNODDY

000 3daq

saanjTpusadxy

(4R ¥4 G0°162°9¢C 56°80Z°L 00°005‘¢€€ 00°00§ ‘€€ SHANIAHY TYIOL

AR n4 S0°T62’9¢C G6°802°L 00°00G‘¢ce 00°0067¢€€ 000 3dsa Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 tUI-SJdFsUBAL TBIOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (NI) SYEASNYYEL 000-669-000-G5¢

ur-sasajsuea], :adLAl IunoOOY

A4 G0°162°9¢2 G6°802'L 00°006’¢€¢€ 00°006°¢€e FONUBASY TRIOL

€L TC LG 6LY‘ET €¥°026'9 00°000°0¢ 00°000‘0¢ SLAIFDHY 93d 000-L99-000-GSC

L9 6T 87 118°C 267889 00°00G6°¢ 00°005°¢€ SANIATIAIA/ LSHYHLINT 000-%799-000~G5¢

snuaasay :adA] 3unoooy

000 3dada

SONuUaAdY

aNQd 9 3 4 - §6Z pung

dadasn (TYINEONEY) TYIRION ("TYWIONAY) TYINION La900d AQHANIENY LEDANd NOILATYOSHEA JAGHAN 1D
Lodd % HONY'IVY GZ0Z/1€/01 92-520¢ TENIDTIHO

HTIYTIVAY HONVIVE dLA 9¢2-620¢2

8z/0¢ :9beg

0L €€ :peleTdwnn aeOx TROSTA

dTHSNMOL dS0d ¥d0d4 LYOdHEd HYNLIANHIXHE ANV HANHAHY

G§20z/1€/01

[ANH dOIddd

oe

dm], @250y :49d
11ddda :assqn
Wd 8C:€0 SC0C/¥P0/T1T



00°0 00°005‘9 00°0 0070069 00°005’9 SHYALIANIAXT 3 SAANAATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°00G’9 00°0 00°006‘9 00°00G6'9 SHANIATY TYIOL

SANNA HEALDALSYIANI - Z0F pung

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHANILIANIAXH TYLOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3desg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IANO~-SIBISURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YIISNYIL 000-666-000-20F

Inp-saagsuea] :odAl 3UNOIDY

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 roxn3tTpuadxd Te30L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LNINAYd LSHIHLNI 000-966-000-20%

00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ININAYd T¥dIDNI¥d 000-166~000-20F

000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOIANYTTEDSIN/AVILAO TYLIAYD Z00-0L6-000-20F%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ALAAYS DITENd/AYTILA0 "TYLIAYD T00-0L6-000~20%

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNYT 3 5074/A¥IIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-20%

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOEANYTTIHDSIN 000-666-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHINLIANIIXE LDV WODHATIL 000-0€6-000-20F

0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SHOTIAYIS TYNLOYILNOD 000-T08-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAITddNS 000-92L-000-20¥%

aanaiTtpuadxy :adAl 3UNoOODY

000 3daa

soanjTpuadxy

0070 00°00679 00°0 00°00G’9 00°005'9 SHNNIATT TYIOL

00°0 00°006’9 00°0 00700679 00°005‘9 000 adea Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-sdsjsueal TeIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITADISIN/ SUHASNTIL 200-669-000-20¥%

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALIAVS DITHNd/SUTISNTIL T00-669-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AN¥T 3 9074/S9ddSNTIL 000-669-000-20%

ur-saajsuea] :adAl 3UNoOSOY

0070 0070069 00°0 00700679 00°00679 i9nuULAdY Te304

00°0 00°000°Ss 0070 00°000°S 00°000°S SHANIAHY IOV WOOIATHL 000-2L9-000-20%

00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070061 00°005°T LSHYEILNI 000-%99-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ANOONI INYID 000-065-000-20%

onusAdy :odAl 3UNODOY

000 3daa

sanuaasy

aNQd JENILOALSYIANI - Z0F pung

agsn (TYWEONEY) TYVIRION (TYWIONEY) TYWION 13DJNE dIANEWY Laoand NOILJI¥DSHd JHIGHAN T9
1oad % FONVYIVE G202/1€/0T 92-5z02 TYNIDIFO
ATIYTIVAY HONYIVd dLX 9¢-620¢

0L €g :pelaTdwrn Iesx TedSTd % dml 8soy :49q

G20Z/1€/0T  IANA QOI¥dd I1TggEa :a9sn

82/1¢ :obeg dTHSNMOL dSOd ¥d04 IL¥0ddd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHY WNd 82:€0 G202/¥v0/TT



75798 9% €T 75798 00°00T 00°00T SHANLIANAIXH 3 SHANIATY J0 IEN

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAAXE TYLOL

7S°98 97" €T FS 98 007001 00°00T SHNNIATT TYLOL
‘'Y 3 L - T0L pung

FS°98 9% €1 ¥S°98 00°00T 00°00T SHOANHAZY T¥I0L
75798 9% €1 ¥5°98 00°00T 00°00T 000 3dsa TE3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 tUI-sasjsurdi] Te3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANANA JHHIO - SYHASNVEL 000-669-000-T0L
ur-siajsuex] :adAJ] 3IUNOIDY

¥6°98 9% " €1 75798 007001 00°00T 9nuUsAlY TeIOL
76798 9% €T ¥5°98 00°00T 00°00T HWOONI LSHIHLNI 000-%99-000-T0L
snusady :2dA] 1UNODODOY

000 3daa

sanusAdyg

¥ 3% L - T0L pung

adsn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (TYINIONEY) TYIWION 13900d QIANINY I3aand NOILdIYDISAA FAGHAN T
19ad % AONYIYE G202/1€/01 92-G202 TYNIDIHO
ATAYVTIVAY AONYIVE (LA 92-G6202

0L°€€ :ipoj3eTdwrn JIesi TROSTd % dm] 8soy :9d

§20z/T€/01  [ANE QOI¥Ed ITagEq :Tesn
82/2z :ebeg dIHSNMOL FSO¥ ¥OJ L¥OdHd HYNIIANZAXI ANV IONIATE Wd 8Z2:€0 $202/¥0/11



GL BTT (TL-12¢) TL°T129°1 00°00€’T 00°00€’T SHINIIANIAXE 3 SHAONIARE IO IAN

00°001 (00°08) 00708 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANAIXA TYIOL

06 0€T (TL7TOW) TLTI0L'T 00°00€’T 00°00€’T SHNNIATY TYLOL

$ANQA XYL - £0L pund

00°00T (00°08) 00°08 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANAIXE TYIOL

00°00T (00°08) 00°08 00°0 00°0 000 3daa TeIOL

0070 000 00°0 0070 000 (AnQ-sIsJysuei] Te30L

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SYHASNYIL 000-666-000-€0L

anQg-sasajsuer] :adLAl 3unoosoy

00°00T (00°08) 00°08 0070 00°0 roanjTpusdxd Te3ol

00°00T (00°08) 00°08 00°0 00°0 SNOUANYTTHDSIN 000-G56-000~-€0L

sanatpuadxyg :adAl IUNODOY

000 adea

saanjiTpuadxy

06°0¢€T (TL°TOF) TLTOL'T 00°00€’T 00°00€’T SHANIATY TYIOL

06°0€T (TL°T0¥) TLTT0L'T 00700€‘T 00°00€’T 000 3dsa TeIOL

06°0€T (TL TOF) TL TOL'T 00°00€’T 00°00€’T ronusady Te3O0]

06°0€T (TL T0%) TLTOL'T 00°00€’T 00°00€’1 SANAAIAIA 3 LSAYALNI 000-599-000-€0L

snusasy :adAl 3UnoOOOY

000 2deq

SoNuUaIADY

aNQd XYL - £0L pung

azsn (TYWEONEIY) TYIION (TYWIONEY) TYIRION 135an9 dIdNTWNY 1asand NOILAT¥OSEd IHIHAN 1D
1909 % HONVIVE G20Z/TE/0T 9z-620¢ TYNIDTHO
ATEYTIVAY HONYTIYE ALk 9z-5202

0L°€€ :pe3sTdwnrn Iesx TROSTA % dmg ssoy :9d

G20Z/1€/01  IANF AOT¥Ad 1TggHEa :I9sn

8z2/€2 :abeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥04 Id0dHd HINLIANIIXH ANV HANIATT Nd 8C:€0 G20Z/%0/TT



TV LLT'9 6G°28T°€T (66 2L6°2T) 00°01¢ 00°012 SHIALIANAIXA 3 SHANIAEE A0 LAN

8L°0L 00°L9€"’S 00°000°€T 00°L9€‘8T 00°L9€’8T SHUALIANIIXE TYIOL

GT°0 65°60G 8T 1v°LT 007LLG 8T 00°LLG‘8T SHANIATY TYIOL

STOYLNOD ddEM HMVT HSIA - y0L pung

8L°0L 00°L9€’S 00°000°€T 00°.9€’81 00°L9€’8T SAINLIANIAIXE TYIOL

8L 0L 00°L9€’S 00°000°€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’81 000 3dsd TR30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 13nO-sI’jsueal TeIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNTIL 000-666-000-%0L

Inp-sxsisuex] :odAJ 1UNODOY

8L 0L 00°L9€’g 00°000‘€1 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’8T 19an3Tpuadxd Te3ol

000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SNOIANYTTIDSIN 000-666-000-%0L

8L°0L 00°L9€’S 00°000°¢€T 00°.9€‘8T 00°L9€’8T FONYNAINIVH EMV'T 000~0€£6-000-%0L

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITINd-HONYNALNIVH '1/4 000-006-000-70L

aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 3deq

saanjTpuadxyg

ST°0 6G°67G ‘8T v LC 00" LLG’8T 00°LLS’ST SHNANAATY TYIOL

ST 0 6G°67G8T v L 00°LLS'8T 007 LLS'8T 000 3ded Te3IOL

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ‘UI-sisjsued], Te3lol

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SUHAISNTIL 000-669-000-%0L

url-sasisuea], :adA], junoooy

ST°0 6567581 V" Le 00°LLG’8T 00°LLS'8T 19NULADY TE3OL

00°0 00°L9€’8T 00°0 00°L9¢€’8T 00°L9€ ‘8T SINAWSSASSY TYIOAS 000-2L9-000-%0L

S0°€1 6G 281 v Le 00°01¢ 00°0TC HWOONTI ILSEYHLNI 000-%99-000-F0L

snusasdy :adAl 3UNOODY

000 3daa

sanuaAsy

TOJLNOD UEIM HMVT HSIA - ¥0L pung

aisn (TYRIONEY) TYWION (TYWIONGY) TYHION LAa5dNd dIANINY LAadDand NOILdIYdDSHA YIdHNON TD
1odad % HONYIYd §Z02/1€/01 9¢-620¢2 TYNIOTIO

ATIYTIIVAY HONYIYE dLX 9Z-620¢

0L°€€ :pejardwon Iedx TeDSTH dm1 ssoy :dd

G202/1€/0T1 TaNd 4oIrddd 1Tggaq :Issn

82/ V¢ :abeg dTIHSNMOL HSOY d0d I¥0dHa HENLIANHAXH ANV HOANHAHA WNd 82:€0 G202/%0/1T



06°998'T ¥6°28L°FC (v6°z25'€2) 0070921 00°092°T SHYNLIANAIXT ¥ SHANIAHE A0 LAN

8v €L 00°0%G’8 00°099°¢zZ 00°-00zZ‘z¢E 00°00z'z¢E SHANLIANAIXH TYLOL

7" 0 Ve zze'ee 90" LET 007097 ‘¢ce 00°09% ‘€€ SHANIATY TYLOL

TANQA dY¥S GVWAYIE AMYI - GQL pund

8y €L 00°0%G6‘8 00°099 ‘€z 00°00z'zZ¢ 00°00z‘z¢ SHINLIANHIXHE TYLOL

8h €L 00°0%G’8 00°099‘¢€z 00°00zZ‘z¢ 00°00zZ‘z¢e 000 3deg TR3OL

8v €L 00°0FG‘8 007099 ‘¢z 00°00zZ°z¢ 00°002’2¢ reanaTpuadxy Tejol

000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SNOANYTTHADSIN 000-666-000-50L

8 €L 00°0%G’8 00°099°¢€zZ 00°002°2¢ 00°00Z’z¢ HONYNALNIVRH 000-0£6-000-G0L

sanaTpuadxy :adAL 3unoonoy

000 3daqg

saInjTpuadxy

I%°0 p6°zZEe‘€E 90°LET 00°09F‘¢c¢ 00709V ‘€¢ SANNIATT TYIOL

170 v6°2Ze’€E 90" LET 00°09% ‘€€ 00°09F ‘€€ 000 3adsg Te3OL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 tUI-sJasjsueay TeloL

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 dAISNYIL 000-669-000-G0L

ur-sasjsuex] :adAl 1UNOOOY

7 0 v6°22e’€e 90" LET 00°09%v ‘€€ 00°09F ‘€€ I9NUBASY TRIOL

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 HWOONI YIHIO 000-089-000-G0L

00°0 00°00zZ’z¢ 0070 00°00Z'z¢E 00°002‘z¢€ SINANSSASSY I¥IDIAS 000-2L9-000-G0L

88°0T F6 221’1 90" LET 00°09zZ°T 0070921 AROONT ISHYAINT 000-v99-000-50L

snusasy :9dAl 1unoooy

000 3daa

SONUDADY

ANQd QVS YVRIVEd E¥YT - G0L pund

azsn (TYIRIONEY) "TYIRION (TYRIONEY) TYRION 199and qIANAWNY 1A9and NOIIJT¥0SHd dAGHAN T
19ad % HONVIVE G202/1€/01 9¢-6¢0¢ TYNIDIEO
ATIVTIVAY FONYIVE ALX 92-G202

8z/Gz :obed

dTHSNMOL dSO0d ¥04 1d0ddu HYNLIANIIXH ANV HOANTAHEYT

0L"€€ :pelsTdwnn) Ie9x TRISTA

§20¢/1€/01

IINY dOoIddd

oo

dm1 @soy :€da
ITdddd :assn
Wd 8Z:€0 GZ0Z/%0/TT



LS"GE 9€°GZT L (9€°698'T) 00°962’S 00°9G6zZ’‘G STINLIANAIXA 3 SAANIATE IO 1IN

L8°€ GE'GPR’E9 G9°9¥55°¢C 007000799 00700099 STIANLIANIAXE TYIOL
96°0 TL°0LS 0L 62°G89 00°962'1L 00°9S2'1TL SHANHATT TYLOL
1aNQd AMYT ODISAIL - (0L pung

L8 € GETGPF‘E9 §9°%55°¢C 007000799 00°000°99 SHYNLIANAIXT TYIOL
L8 € GETGYY ‘€9 G9°¥G6G’2 00700099 00°000'99 000 3dad Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 13INO-sIaJsuea] TeRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYHASNTAIL 000-666-000-L0L
Ino-saajysuea] :2dAL IUNODOY

L8 € SETGVR €Y G9°¥G6G’2 00°000‘99 00°000799 roanj3tpuadxy Te30g
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTTIDSIN 000-S56-000~L0L
L8 € GETGHFEY G9°¥G6G6'2 00700099 00700099 HONYNILNIVW HMYT ODISdIL 000-0£6-000-L0L
sanjyIpuadxy :adA1 junoooy

000 3daqa

seanitTpuadxy

96°0 TL70LS 0L 62°G89 00°9sZ'1L 00°9GZ'TL SHANIATI TYIOL
96°0 TL°0LG 0L 6C°G89 00°9G6Z'TL 00796z TL 000 3dad Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 {UI-SI9JSUBIL Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYTASNTIL 000-669-000-L0L
ur-saajgsuea] :2dA] 1UNOOOY

96°0 TLT0LS 0L 627689 00962 1L 00°9GZ'1L t9nuUdAdY TRIOL
00°0 007000799 000 00°000°99 00°000799 SINIWSSHSSY TYIDAJS 000-2L9-000-L0L
PO €T TL OLS'Y 62°G89 00°962’S 00°962‘S HANOONI LSHIALNI 000-%99-000-L0L
anusasy :adAl 3UNOODOY

000 3daqg

soNuULAdY

ANQJ E¥VT ODISdIL - LOL pung

agsn ("IYHEONEY) TYIION ("IYWIONEY) TYWION 195d0€ QIANEWY La9oang NOILdI¥DSAd YHINAN TD
L9ad % JONYIVd G20Z/1€/071 9Z-620¢ TYNIDIYUO
ATAYTIIVAY HONYIVE dlX 92-5202
0L'€E :pol1sTdumn) Ie9x [BOSTAd & dm1 esoy :4d

Gc0z/1€/0° IANF qOTddd ITggEd :I9sn
82/9z :8beg dIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d Id0dHEd HMALIANAIXH ONV HNNIATY Wd 8%:€0 $202/%0/11



Sy 0T (88°7€9) (z1°vL) (00°60L) (00°60L) STANLIANAIXT 3 SHAANAATE IO IAN

ST 0T Ly 868 €G°10T 00°000°T 00°000°T SATINLIANAIKH TYIOL

(AR 6G°€9C v LT 00°T6C 00°T6¢ SHANIATY TYLOL

SIHOIT SHIOHS ATTIOH - 198 pung

GT°0T L7 "868 £S5 10T 00°000°T 00°000°T SHANLIANAIXH TYIOL

ST°0T1 L7 868 €G°TOT 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 3ideag TE3OL

00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 13N0-sIvFsueI TeIOL

000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HAISNYIL 000-666-000~-T198

anp-saagsuel] :adAl 3unosoy

GT°0T L¥°868 €6 10T 00°000°T 00°000°T raanjTpuadxy Te3oln

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SNOANYTITEDSINW 000-G56-000-T98

ST°0T Lv° 868 €57 10T 00°000°T 00°000°T SHILITILN 000-0Z6-000-198

aanjtpuadxg :adA1 3unoooy

000 3daa

saanjTpuadxy

Zh 6 6G°€9¢C v Le 00" 16¢ 00°Te6C SHANHATY "TYIOL

Zve 6G7€9¢C v LC 00°162C 00" T6C 000 3dag Te3O0L

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 tUI-sId3surIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SYHASNTIL 000-669-000-T98

ur-sasjgsuea] :adAL 3UNODDY

14289 6G°€9¢C v - L2 00°T6C 00° 162 FONUBADY TRIOL

00°0 00° T8 00°0 00°T8 00°18 SILNANSSHSSY TYIDH4S 000-2L9-000-T98

SO0°€ET 667281 i7" LT 00°0T¢ 00°0T¢ HWODNI LSHIAILNI 000-7292-000-T198

onusady :adAI 3UNODOY

000 adsa

sanusaad

SLHDIT SYMOHS ATICH - T98 pung

agasn (TYNIONGY) (TYIRIONEY) ‘TYIWION LA90Nd AIAANIANY hAccalefatss NOILAIYDSHA YAGHAN TO
1oad % AINYIVE Gz0Z/1€/01 92-S202 TYNIDIHEO
ATIYTIVAY FONYIVE ALX 92-G620¢

8z/LeT

0L €€ :peojaTdum) IBOX TEOSTA %

GZ0¢/T€/07 IONA dqOoIvAEd

dTHSNMOJL dS0Y d04 LY0dHd HENLTIANHIXH dNY HOANHAHA

dm1 asoy :dd
JIdgdd a=80
Wd 82:€0 G6Z0Z/¥0/T1



06°€LT 28°9v878¢€8 (z8°G96%'%19) 00" 16’2 00°1G€’¥v2C SHTANLIANAAXT 3 SAANIATE IO IIN

€2°2¢ €116 'v¥6'T LB"8Y6°VZ6 00°006‘698°‘C 00°006‘698°2C SANAA TI¥ - SHINLIANAIXA TYIOL

€0°0T G6°L6L'€E8L'T G0 ESK0TE 00°162‘v60°¢ 00°162°v60°¢€ SANQA TIY - SHONAATY TYIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SHINLIANAAXH ¥ SHANAATY J0 LN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANAAXT TYLOL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SHANIATY TYLOL

ISINAWLSHANI - G98 pung

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANAIXH TYLOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 3daa TEIOL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 roanj3Tpusdxd Te30f

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHHA Xd0SIAAY T00-8TL-000-998

sanatpuadxy :adAL Iunoooy

000 3adsq

saanjiTpuadxyd

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANHARY TYLOL

0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 3dsad Tte30]

0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 19NULSADY TR3IOL

0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SSOT/NI¥YD dn T00-799-000-G98

anusasy :adAl 3UNOCOOY

000 3daa

SaNUIAIY

SINANLSIANI - G698 pung

assn (‘TYIRIONGY) TYIRION (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 149d0d dHANANY 1E9ang NOII4T¥DSHA AAGHAN T9
19ad % IONVTIVE G202/1€/01 9¢-520¢ TYNIDINO
HATIVTIVAY HONYTIYE dIX 92-5202

8C/8¢ :obeg

0L'€€ :po3oTdun) Ie9X TeOSTA
IANE qOI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL dSOY Y04 I1¥0ddd FIALIANIAXH ANV HANIATT

Gz0c/1¢€/0"

dm1 o@so¥ :dd
ATIddHd +a=sN
Wd 82:€0 G20C/%0/T1T



0T 8v€ ‘08T

ISIUDWRSIANGSTA Ty IO Telol

00°0 ISYD9YD PIOA (O SSoT
0Z°8%£’08¢C 1SY09UD TF JO TRIOL
:STYIOL NAD

0L"ZL6'T HSTHAM ¥NILSIUX HSTHEM €L2G2 NHD S20Z/%0/11
G€° 182 ‘ONINOZ DNINYAIE ‘HAIND ¥0d NOILYIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYOTHOIW YIW L2892 NAD GZ0Z/%0/11
06°108°C ATOON FAALS ekcialeln TL2S2 NAD G202/%0/1T
02806 AOVATIN TIDON HALLS jetctale)nt 0L2S2 NED S20Z/%0/11
00°¥89°¢ 1d80d4dNs ¥ HSNADIT ONI DIAIDYAINI IMYH IdYH 69262 NAD G2Z02/%0/11
0L 612°2 MAAVAM DN0A MIAYIMA 89252 NHO G202/%0/11
82°98¢C AOYANA AILd T41d L9252 NAD G202/%0/11
19 €€ §20C/L0/TT dnd ADYANA HId 1310 992s¢ NED SZ02/v0/11
SO0 LE AOYEANT SHYAWNSNOD ADINHASNOD §926¢ NI9 SZ0Z/%0/T1
SL P9 AOYANT SUHAWASNOD XD¥UNASNOD 79252 NE9 §20Z/v0/11
ZETLY dWNd d90TY AYOMOIH AOMANT SYANNSNOD XOENISNOD €9262 N9 SZ0Z/%0/11
L 0VY LSYOROD A0 LSYDIWOD 29252 NI §Z02/%0/11
06°87T LSYDHOD A0 LSYOHOD 19262 N9 GZ02/%0/11
PT°GGS SSANISNT LSYDWOD ndg LSYOWOD 09262 N9 G20Z/%0/11
68°89 52/82/01 PGEH NOILWIOJHOD SYINID SYINID 66262 NID §202/%0/11
ZS°0GT SATAYLS SNOIILNTOS SSANISNE VEIHSOL SNEHSOL 8G6Z6¢ NAD G20Z/0€/0T
66°8F0'F 9%-T01/G20C ‘€T IddS ANV 61 AI0NL Z¥H ON sSnd TYO0T % ONINNYIA XINAOD ANYTIMYO INNYTId ¥MYO LSZST NED GZ0Z/0€/0T
00°888 IOIANNOD/M HEAMOL SAN-TIYWS 0d¥ €OA - IHOTY °LI°I IHOTY "1°1 9G6Z8T NID §202/0€/01
00°000°’S TT ONILIASNOD X¥I AL¥Ad0dd NOSAWOHL NOSdHOHL GG6zse NED §z02/62/01
Sy LOT SMIYdS FOVATIN JHI0LD0 SYYYAS ATHHIHIN SMIVYIS 2414 NID qz02/62/01
00°6z0'¢ §zZ0zZ dis-1Iar OTT 9ONIJUYISANY'T ¥¥LS dT09 ¥vyLs dI09 €526 NED §202/62/01
00°0FL ONIMOW $Z0Z ddS HOTAMAS NMVT ANO N TIY NMYTINOTIY 26252 NED §202/62/01
6°Z8€E SHAOTAANA YIQAW-SHEDIAYAS NOINA AAITIV IQANAAITIV 16252 NE9 §202/62/01
67°090'0%C M QISOTD WO¥d SINNODJOY d¥S dMI ASOd TIY aV¥S JdIHSNMOL ASOd A¥SdMLIASOY 06262 NED 6Z0Z/ST/01
00°0T1€ €6-G92-TO0T/JTANALIES DNINVITO TYIJOINYL 07T ‘HADNYNIINIVA IASNAS LASNAS 6v2G2Z NAD G20Z/60/0T
LT %S9 LIAANAE J0 QAEIT NI HSYD AEMILAA YALOLOO YALHOAY'IS NYSAS YALHONYISS 8¥Zse NED §202/60/01
LT %S9 LIAENAE J0 AHIT NI HSYD AdIILAY ¥ALOLOO ONYHOS ¥ dIAYA ONYHIS LvzSse NAD G20Z/60/0T
00°6G¥ NOLTIM NOSYL TAVHOIW NOLTIM 9%26¢C NAD §20Z/60/01
§6°021°2 HSTAM YNILSIIY HSTHM X244 NAD §202/60/0T
00°G6T NOSIYM AWHIHL NOSI¥M AZAY4 NID §202/60/0T
00°PPT SHWIL ALNNOD-I¥L/SYIAVASMAN MAIA SMEAN MIAIA £vzGe NHD G202/60/01
8G°0T¢E SEDIA¥ES TYIDNUYNIA YIIHSOL YEIHSOL Zvzse NI G202/60/0T
89°9T1G6'1 OTT LTINGAAYS HAVS 1¥zse NID G202/60/0T
9z €z SUDAHD ¥HASVYT d¥ *ONI ‘SHALSAS 9NIINIHA 1sd ovzse NAD G202/60/01
00°169°C HADDWN HAAALS AADON 6€£2SC Nd9 §202/60/01
00°006S NOSYHANY TTAHDOLIW JANI ¥ 3 W 8€2G62 NE9 §202/60/01
PP -GST €JA — IHDIY "1I°I IHOIY "L 1 LETST NED G202/60/0T
16°00¢ YIAOD X0d NOILODETH AOUNOS NOILOATH NOILDETE 9€262 NAD G202/60/01
01°891°2 YAAYAM 90040 YAATIMA GeZse NZ9 Gz02/60/01
67 907% ADGEANA ALd pachrel vezse NEO §202/60/01
8€ 68 AOYANT SUAWASNOD ADYNISNOD £€262 NZ9 Gz02/60/01
(NOWWOD) INNODDOY ddTOOd TYdANID NAD Jued

Junoury uotadIaosag SWeN JIOPUSA IOPUSA ¥oaUud yueg 93eg o8yl

T/T

sobeg

dMmi esoy :d9d
1Id9Hd <Issn
Nd TE€:€0 G20C/P0/TT

§20Z/%0/1T - GZ0¢, 0T WOdd HI¥YA MDHHD
dIHSNMOL HS0d 904 ¥HdLSIDHA MDUHD



GLTTZL'T isjusWeSsSINgsSTa F JO Tel0lL
00°0 1S)}09YD PIOA O SSOT
GLTTZL'T :1SYO08UD § IO Te3l0L
5TIVLOL d¥s

007006 a¥od daAvdD 6Z02/6/0T ONILVYAYDXHE HMOT HONYL qMOT TGTE a¥s Gz0z/62/01
09°69¢€ INIYH aY¥0¥ YHWRNAS S, AENYVYE DId SAINYVEDIL 0GTE avs §202/62/0T
00°04GL 0C ‘8C 90NV NO TIVYI 9Id AAVED ¥ LTIYHASY TONI ONIVONYL ADIYWH ADTIARAE [YARS avs qz0z/22/0t
ST1°20T ADYHUNA SYHWNSNOD ADINHSNOD 8V T¢E a¥s qz02/60/01
ONIMOHHD INIWSSHSSY TYIDHdS dV¥YS Hued

JUNOUry uot3idraosag QWEN JIOPUDA IOPUSA 328YD jueg a3eq Yoaud

T/T

:obeg

G202/v0/1T - G202, 0T WOMd HLVAd MDOUHD
dIHSNMOL FSOY ¥0d JILSIOHY MOHEHD

dm], a2so0¥ :9d
1Id9gHa :xssn
Wd 2€:€0 G20C/%0/TT



$SQULWISINASTJ T JO TRIOL

LV 888°C
00°0 1SYDOUD PTIOA ( SSoT
Ly 8G68°C 1sy09yYD T IO TRIOL
tSIVLOL XYL
L7 8G68°C SLNMWAYd XYL STOOHOS NOILNHJL STOOHDS NOLNHJ HOSNOLNIA 02s8 XYL GZ0Z/%0/11
ONIMDHHD XYL XYL ued
Junoury uoT3draosag SWeN IOpusA IOPUSA o9uD yueg 93eg YO9Ud

/T

:obeg

Gz0Z/¥0/1T - G202, ‘0T WO¥d dI¥d MDOHHD
dIHSNMOL FSOd ¥0d ¥ALSIDAY MOTHD

dmI oso¥ :dd
41994d ass
Wd 2€:€0 G202/%0/TT



isjuswesaIngsTd § FO Te3oL

ZLT06G'T
00°0 :S309YD PIOA ( SSOT
ZL"06G'T 1s)y08yD p IO TeIOL
1STYIOL NED
86°T19T /IYDILdO 3 TYINAA AAIILAT ANYANOD HONWENSNI HAIT WANAQ LSYId WANO LLZSC NID GZ0Z/90/TT
LT %S9 TAANHE A0 NIIT NI HSYD dHIWHAON HHIILAA FdAILHONVYTIS NUYSAS HAAILHONVYTISS 9L2S2C NHD G20Z/90/11
LT %G9 TAENHE A0 AAIT NI HSVYD HHYILIY YHIWIAON ONVYHDS "V JdIAYd ONVYHOS GLZSC NHD GZ02Z/90/11
0v-0ctT 000-098-TLTI-TOT/AOYATIN YOSIAYIAINS 12O TTIMTILS dYdd MTILS dvdd vL2GC NID G202Z/90/T11
ka% (NOWHOD) INNODOY dATOOd TYMANTD NAD ued
Junoury uotadTaosaqg SWeN IOPUSA I0pUSA o9yd jueg 231eQ Y0°9UD

\ -

r 7 U\Qm* \Nﬁm.\ dmg, esoy :d4d
— 6z0Z/90/TI1 - S20Z, TT WOMd AIVA MOFIHO hTagma :Tosn

AR

dIHSNMOL dSOY Y04 YHLSIDHA MDHHD

Wd 2Z:€0 S20¢/90/T11



Caseworker Report
HAYA Board Meeting

November 6™ 2025

*15 casework referrals in October

-1 home incorrigibility, 9 school truancy, 3 Prevention, 2 school incorrigibility.

*Oakland County Youth Assistance Coordinating Council Annual Meeting is Friday
December 5™ 2025 at The Village Club in Bloomfield Hills - typically starts around 7:30 a.m
and breakfast is served. If anyone not on executive board would like to attend please let
me know!

*Out of office on Tuesday November 11— court holiday



e Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
- Minutes of October 2, 2025
”«..X__

Hofly Area

Strengthening Families
Through Community Invorvement

Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Teresa Blaska, Martina Sykes, Leslie Osmon, Janie
Andrews, Sidney Sinclair

Others present: Sarah McGrath, Linda Blair, Peter Deahl, Jenn Ryan, Shannon Cole, Leslie
Jorgensen

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda with additions by Leslie Osmon, second by
Janie Andrews. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report by Janie Andrews, second by
Leslie Osmon. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for September, 2025 was shared. There were
deposits of $446.18. Total expenses of $7027.67. The ending balance is $37051.30 in the
general account. The payroll account has an ending balance of $3773.68. A motion to accept
the report from Teresa Blaska, Support from Janie Andrews. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 6 new referrals for September. September family ed
event will be rescheduled to 11/3/25 from 5:00 — 6:30PM. Confirmed October family ed event
will be Thursday October 30" from 6 pm-8pm. Presentation from Children’s Village staff
“Preparing Our Kids for Success” — focuses on truancy and helping kids be successful at
school. Thursday November 20" — Mental Health Resource Fair @ HMS, HAYA will attend
with a booth.

Motion from Tena Alvarado to approve up to $150 to purchase workbooks ($5 each) to support
the October presentation from Children’s Village. Support from Martina Sykes. Motion Carried.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Holly Township: Jenn Ryan — nothing new to report.
Rose Township: Absent.

Springfield Township: Absent.

Village of Holly: Shannon Cole — The village is currently in an audit of finances. Looking at
traffic studies but will be waiting until I-75 reopens.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair & Peter Deahl shared that HAS had a successful financial
audit. Will use bond monies to make necessary repairs at the elementary and high schools.
HAS held a new student/parent breakfast on 9/23 & 9/24, was well attended. Fueling kids
futures — currently looking for food supplier, unable to pack at this time. Next fundraiser will be



trivia held at the Holly Vault on 11/5/25. Will also have a casino and bowling fundraiser in

February.

Standing Committees

A.

B.

Skill Building — Tena Alvarado shared that there were 11 applications received in
September.

School supplies — Martina Sykes reported that school supplies will continue next
year. 66 students were served, 44 of which were first time applicants.

Footwear — Several families received shoes totaling $1087.27.

-Toy Project — Teresa Blaska reported that business letters have been mailed out

requesting sponsorships or ability to place totes for toys in their business.
Requesting to use the Holly Township building again this year to house the toys for
sorting and picking up. Will distribute totes the week of 11/3/25 and pick them up
the week of 12/8/25. Bags will be packed for families on 12/13 with distribution on
12/14/25. Will be sending out sign-up genius for volunteer needs.

Old Business

A.

B.

C.

Lens crafters — Tena Alvarao reached out has not received a return call. Sidney
Sinclair has been in contact with them. Sidney will make flyer to distribute to
students.

Holly days parade & Play day — HAYA was the grand marshall of the parade, also
participated in play day — well attended.

Halloween Car Show — Tena reported it was very busy. HAYA received $218 in
donations.

New Business

A.

Report of executive committee meeting —

e Bridge Card as proof of income — Executive Bd decided that since the card
may not have person’s ID picture that the letter from the MDHHS would be
proof of income.

e DC Field Trip — Executive Bd. is recommending up to assisting 10 eighth
grade students with the Spring 8" grade trip to Washington DC. Deposit is
due October 17t". Tena to contact sponsor of this event to gather more
information to present to the entire Bd. of Directors.

e Hair Cuts — after having seen a real need, the Exec. Bd is asking for Bd. to
approve this new program once a committee has developed how this new
program would be set up and function.

e Dickens Festival Light Parade — HAYA received invitation to participate in the
parade that will be held on Friday, November 28" (day after Thanksgiving)
HAYA Bd. to discuss and determine participation. HAYA will not be
participating this year.



e Popcorn for Halloween Car Show — Teresa Blaska cannot not use athletic
boosters as event that day. But will buy 2 Ig. bags of all ready popped corn to
be used along with what HAYA will pop on Wednesday, October 1st.

B. Website Renewal — Teresa shared that the website is due to renew on 10/31/25
through Wordpress for $78.00. Teresa Blaska made a motion to approve the
website renewal for $78, support from Janie Andrews. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Blaska



Eagle Scout candidate’s full legal name Gabriel Bane Hornback

Please give a name to your project Eastern Bluebird Houses and Bat Houses

Eagle Scout Service Project Workbook No.2023
February 2023



Instructions for Preparing Your Proposal

Meeting the Five Tests of an Acceptable Eagle Scout Service Project

Your proposal must be prepared first. It is an overview, but also the beginnings of planning. It must show your unit leader,
unit committee, and council or district that your project can meet the following tests.

1. It provides sufficient opportunity to meet the Eagle Scout service project requirement. You must show that
planning, development, and leadership will take place; and how the three factors will benefit a religious institution, a
school, or your community.

2. It appears to be feasible. You must show the project is realistic for you to carry out.

3. Safety issues will be addressed. You must show you have an understanding of what must be done to guard
against injury, and what will be done if someone gets hurt.

4. Action steps for further detailed planning are included. You must make a list of the key steps you will take to
make sure your plan will have enough details so it can be carried out successfully.

5. You are on the right track with a reasonable chance for a positive experience.

When completing your proposal you only need enough detail to show a reviewer that you can meet the tests above.
If showing that you meet the tests requires a lengthy and complicated proposal, your project might be more complex
than necessary. Remember, the proposal is only the beginnings of planning. Most of your planning will come with the next
step, preparation of your project plan.

If your project does not require materials or supplies,etc., simply mark those spaces "not applicable.” As a reminder, do
not begin any work, or raise any money, or obtain any materials, until your project proposal has been approved.

Consider also, that if you submit your proposal too close to your 18th birthday, it may not be
approved in time to finish planning and executing the project.

Working with Your Project Beneficiary

On the last two pages of this workbook there is an information sheet called, “Navigating the Eagle Scout Service Project.”
This is for you to print and give to the religious institution, school, or community that wilt benefit from your efforts. You
should do this as part of your first meeting with your beneficiary and use the sheet to help explain how the Eagle Scout
service project works. Be sure to read it carefully so you can explain what it says.

“Navigating the Eagle Scout Service Project” will help you communicate a number of things to your beneficiary. For
example, it provides thanks and congratulations for accepting the project; and it gives some background, discusses the
requirements, and points out the responsibilities connected with approving your project proposal. It also explains that the
beneficiary has the right to review, and also to require changes in your project plan.

Again, be sure to read carefully “Navigating the Eagle Scout Service Project” so you will have a full understanding of the
role of your beneficiary.

Next Step: Your Project Plan

Once your proposal is approved, you are strongly encouraged to prepare your project plan using the form in this
workbook. Doing so increases the likelihood your project will be approved at your Eagle Scout board of review. As you
begin preparing it, you should meet with a project coach. Check with the person who handled the approval of your project
proposal to learn how coaches are designated in your community.

Your designated coach can help you avoid the common pitfalls associated with Eagle Scout service projects and be a big
part of your success. You may also want to talk to your unit leader. There may be adults in your troop who are experts in
conducting the kind of project you are planning. It's ok for you to work with them as well. The more coaching you get, the
better your results will be.

Beginning Work on Your Project

Once your proposal has been fully approved and you have finished your project planning, only then, may you begin work
on your project.

Proposal Page A



Contact Information

Eagle Scout candidates should know who is involved, but contact information may be more important to unit leaders and others in case they want to
talk to each other. While itis recognized that not all the information will be needed for every project, Scouts are expected to provide as much as
reasonably possible. Approval representatives must understand, however, that doing so is not part of the service project requirement.

Eagle Scout Candidate

Name: Gabriel Bane Hornback

Birth date: April 9, 2008

Email Address: hornback?7125@gmail.com

BSA PID number: 132657121

Address: 5993 Ridge Hollow Lane

| City: Davisburg State: M Zip: 48350

Preferred telephone(s): (248)-241-7422

Life Board of Review date: December 17, 2024

Current Unit Information

Check One:  {®)Troop Ocrew

(O ship Unit Number: 192

Name of District: Pontiac-Manitou

Name of Council:Michigan Crossroads Council

Unit Leader check one: (§) Scoutmaster O Crew Advisor O s«ipper
Name: Daniel Hornback Preferred telephone(s): (262)-308-3011
Address: 5993 Ridge Hollow Lane City: Davisburg IState:MI Zip: 48350

Email Address: danhorn63@yahoo.com

Unit Committee Chair

Name: Jason Barber

Preferred telephone(s): 248-520-4421

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Email Address:

Unit Advancement Coordinator

(If your unit has one)

Name:Alyssa Barber

Preferred telephone(s): 810-620-2120

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Email Address:

Project Beneficiary

(Name of religious institution, school or community)

Name:Rose Township

Preferred telephone(s): 248-634-7551

Address: 9080 Mason St

City:Holly State: Ml Zip:48442

Email Address:

Project Beneficiary Representative

(Name of contact person for the project beneficiary)

Name:Debra Bourdeau

Preferred telephone(s):

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Email Address:

Your Council Service Center

Contact Name: Troy Scout Center

Preferred telephone(s); (248)-526-0169

Address: 1155 East Long Lake Road

City: Troy [state:Mi [zip:48085

Email Address:

Council or District Project Approval Representative
(Your unit leader, unit advancement coordinator, or council or district advancement chair may help you learn who this will be.)

Name: Mark Blaszkiewicz

Preferred telephone(s): (248)-342-8148

Address:

City: lState: Zip:

Email Address:

Project Coach

(Your council or district project approval representative may help you leam who this will be.)

Name: Aaron Rogahn

Preferred telephone(s): 585 683-4026

Address: 9940 Old Farm Trail

City: Davisburg State Ml Zip: 48350

Email Address: nyrogi@gmail.com

Proposal Page B

Gabriel Bane Hornback



Project Description and Benefit

Briefly describe your project

E/ly project will be building bat houses and Eastern Bluebird houses for Rose Township, Michigan.” This will be a construction type of project needing
ssembly and installation. | will gather all the nessesary tools and materials. | will perform the research needed to help with house design. | will also work
with my team to select the right locations. Rose Township and | will work together to raise money for this project, according to the budget that | will

k .

create. | will create a timeline for this project and assemble a team of volunteers to do the work.

Include images on an additional document.

Tell how your project will be helpful to the beneficiary. Why is it needed?

y project would be helpful to Rose Township because with the right placement of the bat and bird houses, it will ensure colonization and sustanable
use by the bats and bird species we're supporting. It is needed because several bat species in this area are either endangered or threatened, and this
project could help them repopulate. The eastern bluebird was recently endangered, but the populations have recovered because of nesting box
programs. Building bird houses.in this project could continue the forward progress.

When do you plan to begin carrying out your project? |November 8, 2025

When do you think your project will be completed? INovember 29, 2025

Proposal Page C .
Gabriel Bane Hornback



Giving Leadership

Approximately how many people will be needed to help on your project?

Where will you recruit them (unit members, friends, neighbors, family, others)?
| will recruit from my troop, family, and church.

What do you think will be most difficult about leading them?

1-thinkthat it may be difficult to share the vision of exactly what the plan is. | may also be difficult to align the calenders of fifteen busy people. Some
scouts may lack basic woodworking skills and safety precautions, so | may have to teach them. On the other hand, the adults may have so much
experience as to want to do'it their way. i : i

Materials Materials are things that become part of the finished project, such as lumber, nails and paint.

What types of materials, if any, will you need? You do not need a detailed list or exact quantities, but you must show you
have a reasonable idea of what is required. For example, for lumber, use basic dimensions such as 2x4 or 4x4.

| am choosing materials.that are sustainable, non-toxic, and weather resistant. I will build the houses out of 1 inch thick cedar boards of various widths
(1x10, 1x12, efc.). | will use stainless steel screws for fasteners; as well as polyurethane adhesive for long lasting assembly. I.will use an
environmentally safe oil-based finish, such as tung oil, or linseed.oil. : ' )

Supplies Supplies are things you use up, such as food and refreshments, gasoline, masking tape, tarps, safety supplies and garbage bags.
What types of supplies, if any, will you need? You do not need a detailed list or exact quantities, but you must show you have a
reasonable idea of what is required.

| will need the following supplies for assembly: Tables, work gloves, safety glasses, food, and refreshments.

I'will need the:following supplies for installation: Work gloves, extension ladder, food, and refreshménts.

Proposal Page D ‘ Gabriel Bane Hornback



Tools Include tools, and also equipment, that will be borrowed, rented, or purchased.

What tools or equipment, if any, will you need? You do not need a detailed list , but you must show you have a reasonable idea
of what is required.

| will need the following tools for assembly: Mitre saw, Circular saw, power drills, sand paper, drill bits, paint brushes, and tape measures.

I'will need the following tools for installation: Power drill(s) and a tape measure.

Other Needs Items that don't fit the above categories; for example, parking or postage, or services such as printing or pouring concrete, efc..
What other needs do you think you might encounter?

| don't have ‘any other needs.

Permits and Permissions Note that property owners should obtain and pay for permits.

Will permissions or permits (such as building permits) be required for your project? Who will obtain them? How long will it take?

| will need permission from the Michigan Department of Natura!l Resources. (DNR), the Rose Township Parks and Recreation department, or Oakland
County.Parks, depending on the location we select for the installation. | will obtain the permits/permission by communication via email or phone and by
physical visit if necessary. Obtaining the permit(s)/permission may take 2-6 weeks. e

Proposal Page E Gabriel Bane Hornback



Preliminary Cost Estimate

You do not need exact costs yet. Reviewers will just want to see if you can reasonably expect to raise enough money to cover an initial estimate of
expenses. Include the value of donated materials, supplies, tools, and other items. It is not necessary to include the value of tools or other items that
will be loaned at no cost. Note that if your project requires a fundraising application, you do not need to submit it with your proposal.

Enter your estimated expenses below Fundraising: Explain how you will raise the money to pay for the total costs. If you

(include sales tax if applicable) intend to seek donations of actual materials, supplies, etc., then explain how you plan to
do that, too.

Materials: I $819| | palan to raise the' money from a local contracting company, MWK Custom Fabrication inc. This
company has already indicated some interest in funding my eagle project. | believe the amount |

Supplies: l $160l need is in the range of what they'll donate. | will request the funds by writing a letter to the company
(after recieving approval through the Project Fundraising Application). | will request a cash donation,

, which | will use to purchase all of my materials and supplies. ‘

Tools: l $0| ~

Other: | $o|

Total Costs: I $979|

Project Phases

Think of your project in terms of phases, and list what they might be. The first may be to prepare your project plan. Other
phases might include fundraising, preparation, execution and reporting. You may have as many phases as you want, but it is
not necessary to become overly complicated; brief, one line descriptions are sufficient. If you have more than 10 phases,
attach a separate page with your continued phase list.

Prépare project proposal and seek approval.

Fundraising application and request.

Detailed project planning

Procurement of materials and supplies.

Pre-assembly and organization of supplies.
Work day #1: Assembly '
Work day #2:Installation

Report

=2l Ol N O] D] W]IN] —

o

Logistics
How will you handle transportation of materials, supplies, tools, and helpers?

| will handle transportation of materials with my own family pickup truck. | will ask workers to fransport themseives to both work days.

Proposal Page F Gabriel Bane Hornback




Safety Issues The Guide to Safe Scouting is an important resource in considering safety issues.

Describe the hazards and safety concerns of which you and your helpers should be aware.
Read the "Age Guidelines for Tool Usagd' at Scouting.org

Work gloves will be provided to prevent any wood injuries.

Safety glasses will also offer protection from flying debris.

Only adults will be allowed to use power saws (Mitre Saw/Circular Saw).
Training will be givin about proper use of power drills.

Only adults will be climbing extention ladders to install houSes.

Water will be available at both work days to prevent dehydration.

Pr oject Planni ng You do not have to list every step, but it must be enough to show you have a reasonable idea of how to prepare your plan.

List some action steps you will take to prepare your project plan. For example, "Complete a more detailed set of drawings."

Research bat and bird house designs

Create detailed design drawings

Create detailed cost estimate and bill of materials

SerVey the location of the project and select instaliétibn locations
Create work plan-and duty roSfer for crew '
Detailéd safety review ’

Coordinate work days (date, time, location, etc.)

Proposal Page G Gabriel Bane Hornback




Caution: Using an Adobe or other PDF reader to insert a "signature” can cause this entire document's contents to be locked preventing future edits;

make sure you save a copy if any signatures will be inserted digitally.

Candidate's Promise*

Sign below before you seek the other approvals for your proposal.

On my honor as a Scout, | have read this entire workbook, including the "Message to Scouts and Parents or Guardians” on page 4. | promise to be the
leader of this project, and to do my best to carry it out for the maximum benefit to the religious institution, school, or community | have chose as

beneficiary.

Signed

Date

* Remember: Do not begin any work on your project, or raise any money, or obtain any materials, until your project has been approved.

Unit Leader Approval*

Unit Committee Approval*

| have reviewed this proposal and discussed it with the candidate. |
believe it provides impact worthy of an Eagle Scout service project, and
will involve planning, development and leadership. | am comfortable the
Scout understands what to do, and how to lead the effort. | will see that
the project is monitored, and that adults or others present will
not overshadow them.

This Eagle Scout candidate is a Life Scout, and registered
in our unit. | have reviewed this proposal, | am comfortable

the project is feasible,

see that our unit measures up tothe level of support

we have agreed to
have been authorized
approval for this proposal.

and | will do everything | «can

provide (if any). | certify that |
by our unit committee to provide its

Signed Date

Signed

I Date

Name (Printed)

Name (Printed)

Beneficiary Approval*

Council or District Approval

This service project will provide significant beneft, and
we will do all we can to see it through. We realize funding
onour part is not required, but we have informed the Scout of
the financial support (if any) tfo which we have agreed.
We understand any fund raising the Scout conducts will be in our
name and that funds left over will come to us if we are
allowed to accept them. We will provide receipts to donors

as required.

Our Eagle Candidate has provided us a copy of "Navigating the Eagle Scout
Service Project, Information for Project Beneficiaries.”

Yes No

I have read topics 9.0.20 through 9.0.2.15, regarding

the Eagle Scout

to Advancement, No. 33088. | agree on my honor to apply
the procedures as written, and in compliance with the policy
on "Unauthorized Changes to Advancement." Accordingly, |

approve this proposal.

project plan and share it with the designated project coach.

service project, in the Guide

I will encourage the candidate to prepare a

Signed

Date

Signed Date

| Name (Printed)

Name (Printed)

* While it makes sense to obtain approvals in the order they appear, there shall be no required sequence for the order of obtaining those approvals
marked with an asterisk (*). Council or district approval, however, must come after the others.

Proposal Page H

Gabriel Bane Hornback



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Resolution No. 2025-__

Resolution to Revoke Resolution No. 2025-05 (Phase-Out of Maintenance-Only Special
Assessment Districts)

Whereas, the Rose Township Board of Trustees previously adopted Resolution No. 2025-05 on
[insert adoption date], directing the phase-out of maintenance-only Special Assessment
Districts (SADs) and the discontinuation of accepting new SAD applications not tied to specific
capital projects; and

Whereas, the Township Board has since determined that properly administered Special
Assessment Districts— including those for ongoing maintenance—provide a valuable means for
residents and property owners to collectively fund improvements and services that specially
benefit their properties; and

Whereas, the Township Board desires to restore the ability of Rose Township to utilize and
manage Special Assessment Districts for both capital and maintenance purposes in accordance
with applicable Michigan statutes, while ensuring proper oversight and legal compliance;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby revokes in its
entirety Resolution No. 2025-05, and all provisions directing the phase-out or suspension of
maintenance-only Special Assessment Districts are hereby rescinded and declared void.

Be it further resolved, that the Township’s authority to accept, establish, and administer Special
Assessment Districts shall be governed under subsequent resolutions and policies adopted by
this Board in compliance with Michigan law.

Be it further resolved, that this Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Township
Board of Trustees.

Roll Call Vote:

YES:

NO:

ABSENT:

Adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees on , 2025,



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Resolution No. 2025-___
Resolution to Reinstate and Govern the Use of Special Assessment Districts (SADs)

Whereas, pursuant to the authority granted by Public Act 188 of 1954 (MCL 41.721 et seq.) and
Public Act 33 of 1951 (MCL 41.801 et seq.), Michigan townships may establish Special
Assessment Districts to finance public improvements, services, and maintenance that specially
benefit defined properties; and

Whereas, the Rose Township Board recognizes the importance of allowing residents and
property owners to initiate and participate in Special Assessment Districts for both capital and
maintenance purposes when such projects serve a defined and direct benefit; and

Whereas, the Township Board also recognizes its duty to ensure fiscal responsibility,
transparency, and compliance with the Michigan Constitution, including the Headlee
Amendment, by restricting the use of SAD funds to the approved project or service; and

Whereas, the Township wishes to establish uniform conditions for future Special Assessment
Districts that protect the Township from liability, ensure proper fund use, and promote clear
agreements between the Township and participating residents or associations;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby reinstates the
Township’s use and acceptance of Special Assessment Districts, including those for
maintenance, provided that each district:

1. Is established and administered in accordance with Public Act 188 of 1954 and/or Public
Act 33 of 1951;

2. Is supported by an approved petition and benefits a specifically defined geographic area;
and

3. Includes a Special Assessment District Agreement approved by both the Township
Board and the Township Attorney prior to implementation.

Be it further resolved, that all SAD agreements shall include, at minimum:

¢ A clause stating that funds may only be disbursed at the conclusion of the approved
project or contractual period, and only for authorized purposes consistent with the
SAD’s approved scope, to ensure Headlee Amendment compliance;

e A clause requiring annual financial accounting to the Township;



¢ An indemnification and hold-harmless provision protecting the Township, its officers,
employees, and agents from any claim, loss, or liability arising from the administration,
misuse, or expenditure of SAD funds by any association, contractor, or individual; and

e Aclause acknowledging the Township’s right to terminate or dissolve any SAD for
noncompliance, project completion, or legal cause.

Be it further resolved, that all future SAD applications, petitions, and agreements shall be
subject to final approval by the Township Board and legal counsel prior to establishment.

Be it further resolved, that this Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Township
Board of Trustees.

Roll Call Vote:

YES:

NO:

ABSENT:

Adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees on , 2025.



ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
(Pursuant to Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended)

This Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this
____dayof , 2025, by and between Rose Township, a Michigan general law
township, located in Oakland County, Michigan (“Township”), and the Association/Petitioners
of Special Assessment District No. _____(“Association”), collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS:

1. The Township Board of Trustees has, pursuant to Public Act 188 of 1954 (MCL 41.721 et

seq.), duly created Special Assessment District No. (“District”) for the purpose of

funding maintenance activities including, but not limited to, grading, chloride
application, snow plowing, resurfacing, weed control, and other related improvements
benefiting the properties within said District; and

2. The Association represents the benefited property owners within the District and agrees
to arrange, manage, and oversee the maintenance work described herein; and

3. The Township, as the statutory fiduciary of assessment funds, desires to ensure that all
collected funds are held, managed, and disbursed in compliance with Michigan law,
including the Michigan Constitution’s Headlee Amendment (Article IX, Section 31); and

4. Both Parties desire to establish clear terms regarding the collection, custody,
disbursement, and use of Special Assessment District funds, and to define
indemnification and reporting obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:
1. Purpose and Authority

This Agreement governs the maintenance activities and the use of funds collected under Special
Assessment District No. as authorized by Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended, and the
applicable resolutions adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees.

2. Term

This Agreement shall remain in effect for the duration of the Special Assessment District,
commencing on , 2025, and concluding upon completion of the final approved
maintenance project or the District’s expiration, whichever occurs first.



3. Financial Custody and Disbursement

a. All assessment funds collected shall be held in a segregated account under the Township’s
financial custody.

b. Funds shall be disbursed in a lump sum upon completion of the contracted maintenance
work, subject to Township verification from the SAD Board that the project was completed in
accordance with approved plans, costs, and scope. Invoices to be submitted by {list of approved
people]

c. The Township may, at its sole discretion and with Board approval, authorize partial
disbursements for verified progress stages.

d. Any funds remaining after the completion of all work shall be handled in compliance with
MCL 41.732, with any surplus exceeding five percent (5%) credited back to the assessed
properties or, if less, transferred to a Township revolving fund as permitted by law.

4. Accounting and Reporting
The Association shall provide to the Township:

e An annual accounting report summarizing all expenditures, contracts, and activities
funded by the SAD; and

* Supporting documentation for any disbursement requests, including invoices and proof
of completion.

Failure to submit annual reports may result in suspension of future disbursements or dissolution
of the SAD.

5. Indemnification and Hold Harmless

The Association agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Rose Township, its officers,
agents, and employees from any and all claims, liabilities, damages, or expenses (including
reasonable attorney fees) arising from:

s The use or misuse of SAD funds,
e Any act or omission of contractors, subcontractors, or Association members, or

e Anyinjury or property damage resulting from maintenance work conducted under this
Agreement.

This clause shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

6. Township Oversight and Audit Rights



The Township reserves the right to review, audit, and verify all financial records and
maintenance activities funded through this SAD. The Township may dissolve the District or
withhold future disbursements for noncompliance with this Agreement or statutory
requirements.

7. Legal Review and Approval

This Agreement shall not be effective until reviewed and approved by the Township Attorney
and formally approved by resolution of the Rose Township Board of Trustees.

8. Termination

The Township may terminate this Agreement for cause upon written notice if the Association
fails to comply with any provision herein, or if the maintenance purpose of the SAD has been
fulfilled.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
By:
Supervisor, Rose Township

By:
Clerk, Rose Township

ASSOCIATION / PETITIONERS OF SAD NO.

By:
Authorized Representative

Name:
Title:




PUBLIC NOTICE
PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING
RE-CREATION OF A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FOR
THE PRIVATE ROAD, EVELINE DRIVE, IN ROSE TOWNSHIP

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold a
public hearing on Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 7:00 pm or shortly thereafter in the
Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan.

THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING is to hear objections to a petition submitted to the
Rose Township Board of Trustees for the re-creation of a special assessment district for
maintenance of the private road known as Eveline Drive. The petition has been
determined to be sufficient (contains the signatures of property owners representing
greater than 50% of the road frontage on Eveline Drive). The proposed special
assessment district includes all properties having an ownership interest in Eveline Drive.
The estimated cost of performing the requested road maintenance is $400.00 per property
plus a 3% administration fee and township costs associated for the first year and
subsequent years. A copy of the cost estimate is available for inspection at the Office of
the Rose Township Clerk, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan.

The reverse side of this notice contains a copy of the “Resolution of Intent to Re-Create
A Special Assessment District” as it was adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees.

Property owners may appeal the assessment levy to the Michigan Tax Tribunal if an
appearance is made at the hearing at which the special assessment roll is confirmed.

Appearance can be made in person or by mail and can be made by an agent for the
property owner.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC III
Rose Township Clerk

Dated: October 27, 2025

Publish: November 2, 2025 and November 5, 2025



R -06-35-176-004
HOBBS, PAUL

7190 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8049

R -06-35-300-006
IGLESIAS, JESUS
7115 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-300-009
LONGTINE, DAVID P
7025 EVELINE

HOLLY MI 48442-8644

R -06-35-300-012
EELLS, BRIAN

7120 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-300-016
CAPIZZANI, KIMBERLY L
2460 KEYLON

WEST BLOOMFIELD MI 48324

6-35-400-015
CHAMBERS, JEFFREY J
6947 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-35-400-018
GEE, RICHARD R
6930 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-35-400-021
NICHOLS, DONALD J
7010 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06~35-176-007
VISSER, ERIC J

7171 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-300-007
MADAY, ANGELA M
7085 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-300-010
MCDONALD, WILLIAM
6995 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-35-300-013

KENNETH E GRANING JR & JUDITH A GRA
7090 EVELINE DR

HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-400-011
CRUZ, AUGUSTO

6900 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

R -06-35-400-016
KENNY, KEVIN M

6931 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

R -06-35-400~-019
KING, VANCE

6979 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-35-400~-022
JONES, DANIEL S
6970 EVELINE
HOLLY MI 48442

EVeliee Prive

R -06-35-176-008

JOHENSON, CHRISTOPHER

5332 SANDALWOOD CT

GRAND BLANC MI 48439-4270

R -06-35-300-008
KILMKOWSKI, EDWARD J
3534 RAMADA DR
HIGHLAND MI 48356-1872

R -06-35-300~-011
SAYLOR, JASON L
7144 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-300-015
JIDAS, RANDY

7050 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8583

R -06-35-400-012
WILLIAMSON, PATRICIA
6901 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

R -06-35-400-017
SCHEIB-SNIDER, DIANNE M
6950 EVELINE

HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-35-400-020
HASSETT, MICHAEL J
6963 EVELINE DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8644

Eveline Dvive 1



11/10/2025 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 1/1
03:03 PM

BLOCK: R / RD009 - R / RD009, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE bB: Tax-23
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS

Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
Totals for RDO09 EVELINE RD MAINT Count: 23 9,200.00
Grand Totals Count: 23 9,200.00



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Resolution No. 2025-__

Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and Creating the Eveline Drive Road Maintenance
Agreement and Oversight Policy for Maintenance District RD009

Whereas, the Rose Township Board of Trustees has reinstated the Township’s authority to
create and manage Special Assessment Districts (“SADs”) under Public Act 188 of 1954 (MCL
41.721 et seq.) and Public Act 33 of 1951 (MCL 41.801 et seq.); and

Whereas, the Board desires to ensure that all Special Assessment Districts, including those
created for maintenance purposes, are administered in full compliance with Michigan law, the
Headlee Amendment (Article IX, Section 31 of the Michigan Constitution), and Township
financial policies; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, after due
and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll
prepared by the Supervisor and Treasurer of the township for the purpose of
defraying a portion of the costs of maintaining the private road known as Big Trail,
Frushour, Field Drive, in Section 32 of Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan, and;

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper
of general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice to each
property owner of record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and;

WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present to be heard in the matter,
and;

WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy, and,

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or prior to
the public hearing will be made part of the minutes of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered
all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed
assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient under Michigan statute,
and;

WHEREAS, the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-determinations
of costs will be necessary without a change in the special assessment district
boundaries and;



Whereas, it is necessary to establish a standard agreement form to govern the responsibilities
of the Township and the property owners or associations benefiting from the SAD, to define the
lawful use and disbursement of SAD funds, and to protect the Township from liability; and

Whereas, the Township Attorney has reviewed and approved the form of the Rose Township
Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement (“Agreement”), which includes provisions
for:

» Holding all collected assessment funds in a segregated Township account;

o Disbursing funds only upon completion of approved maintenance work or upon
verified progress, as authorized by the SAD Board;

¢ Returning or crediting any surplus funds in accordance with MCL 41.732;

» Requiring annual accounting and record submission by the Association or petitioners;
and

» Providing full indemnification and hold-harmless protection for the Township, its
officers, and employees;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts and
approves the Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement as the official governing
document for all new and existing maintenance-related Special Assessment Districts established
by the Township; and

Be it further resolved, that the Township Board directs that:

1. All new and renewed maintenance Special Assessment Districts shall execute the
Agreement prior to disbursement of funds.

2. The Township Clerk shall maintain the official template on file as approved by the
Township Attorney and the Township Board.

3. The Township Treasurer shall ensure that all SAD funds are deposited, tracked in
accordance with this Agreement and applicable state law.

4. The Township Board reserves the right to review, audit, amend, or terminate the use of
the Agreement as deemed necessary to protect the Township’s interests and maintain
statutory compliance.

Be it further resolved, that this Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Rose
Township Board of Trustees until December 1, 2029, and renewed by December 1 2029.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel
of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which
the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it shall be considered
delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the payment due, a penalty of
4% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for every month the payment remains
unpaid, and;

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township
treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to the
treasurer with the clerk’s warrant attached, commanding the treasurer to collect
such assessments in accordance with the direction of the township board.

Roll Call Vote:
YES:

NO:

ABSENT:

Adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees on , 2025,



ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
Notice of Public Hearing on the Special Assessment Roll for
Maintenance of Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive, Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the residents and property owners of land within the Big Trail,
Frushour, Field Drive Maintenance Assessment District #011 Section 32 Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan which includes the following parcels:

06-32-426-003

06-32-426-046

06-32-451-035

06-32-453-014

06-32-426-004

06-32-426-047

06-32-451-041

06-32-453-015

06-32-426-013

06-32-426-048

06-32-451-042

06-32-453-016

06-32-426-014

06-32-427-004

06-32-451-044

06-32-453-017

06-32-426-015

06-32-427-006

06-32-451-045

06-32-453-018

06-32-426-016

06-32-427-008

06-32-451-046

06-32-453-026

06-32-426-017

06-32-427-010

06-32-451-047

06-32-453-030

06-32-426-020

06-32-427-011

06-32-451-048

06-32-453-031

06-32-426-023

06-32-427-012

06-32-451-049

06-32-453-033

06-32-426-024

06-32-427-013

06-32-451-050

06-32-453-034

06-32-426-025

06-32-451-004

06-32-451-051

06-32-454-008

06-32-426-026

06-32-451-007

06-32-451-052

06-32-454-025

06-32-426-029

06-32-451-008

06-32-451-053

06-32-454-030

06-32-426-030

06-32-451-011

06-32-452-011

06-32-454-031

06-32-426-031

06-32-451-014

06-32-452-012

06-32-476-001

06-32-426-032

06-32-451-019

06-32-452-013

06-32-476-003

06-32-426-033

06-32-451-020

06-32-452-014

06-32-476-007

06-32-426-036

06-32-451-021

06-32-452-015

06-32-476-010

06-32-426-037

06-32-451-022

06-32-452-021

06-32-427-014

06-32-426-041

06-32-451-023

06-32-452-023

06-32-427-015

06-32-426-042

06-32-451-026

06-32-453-001

06-32-427-016

06-32-426-043

06-32-451-030

06-32-453-003

06-32-427-017

06-32-426-044

06-32-451-031

06-32-453-004

06-32-453-035

06-32-426-045

06-32-451-034

06-32-453-010

06-32-453-002

and any other interested persons that the Supervisor of the township has reported to the Township Board
and filed in the office of the Township Clerk for public examination, a special assessment roll prepared by
Treasurer and Supervisor covering all properties within the proposed Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive
Maintenance Assessment District #009. Said assessment roll has been prepared for the purpose of assessing



the costs of road maintenance within the district which assessment is in the total amount of $12,286 for the
first year and $12,286 for each subsequent year. The term of the Big Trail Maintenance Assessment District
#011 1s five years.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN, that the Assessing Officer has further reported that the assessment
against each parcel of land within said district is an amount that is the relative portion of the whole sum to
be levied equally against each parcel of land in the S.A.D. as the benefit to the parcel of land bears to the
total benefit to all parcels of land in the S.A.D.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that the Township Board will meet at the Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason
Street, Holly, Michigan on Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter for the purpose
of reviewing said special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto. Said roll may be examined at
the office of the Township Clerk during regular business hours of regular business days until the time of
said hearing and may further be examined at said hearing. Appearance and protest at the hearing held to
confirm the special assessment roll is required in order to appeal the amount of the special assessment to
the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

An owner, or party in interest, or his or her agent may appear in person at the hearing to protest the special
assessment, or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter and his or her personal
appearance shall not be required. The owner or any person having an interest in the real property who
protests in person or in writing at the hearing may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the
Michigan Tax Tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.

k@ﬁ(ﬂiw%@(g(ﬁu
Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC III
Rose Township Clerk
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan 48442

Dated: October 27, 2025

Publish: November 2, 2025 and November 5, 2025



R -06-32-426-003

SHIROKINSKIY, KONSTANTIN

256 CHESTNUT CIR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2104

R -06-32-426-014
MARK DIREZZE

12315 FAIRBANKS
LINDEN MI 48451

R -06-32-426-017
PRYCE, RONALD K
7115 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-024
DICKINSON, DENNIS D
59652 SUNRIDGE

NEW HUDSON MI 48165

R -06-32-426-029
GORDON, LAURI ANN
7019 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

6-32-426~032
STASZAK, RONALD
38567 THORNWOOD DR
HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI 48045-2662

R -06-32-426-037
LAWRANCE, THOMAS J
18480 OLD HICKORY LN
FENTON MI 48430-8511

R -06-32-426-043
KRETTLIN, JAY

7171 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-046
EMMITT, DANIEL L
7195 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-427-004

' 'IS, STEPHEN C
. .< BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-004
STASZAK, BRUCE M
12252 WOODLINE DR
FENTON MI 48430-3514

R -06-32-426-015

ARIDA, MARLENE

5137 WOODLANDS DR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48302-2868

R -06-32-426-020
COLLEY, CHARLES
7091 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R ~06-32-426-025
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-426-030
JEWELL, MICHAEL
7011 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8958

R -06-32-426-033
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-426-041
QUINCI, FRANK A
7035 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-426-044
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-047

SHIROKINSKIY, KONSTANTIN

256 CHESTNUT CIR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2104

R -06-32-427-006
TIMSON, MICHAEL

1123 W LIVINGSTON RD
HIGHLAND MI 48357-4732

big

R -06-32-426-013
QUACKENBUSH, LINDA
7155 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-016
ANTHONY, CAROL A

32820 ANNEWOOD ST
FARMINGTON MI 48336-5000

R -06-32-426-023
FIELD, CATHY

7225 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9149

R -06-32-426~-026
COURSEY, CHARLENE
7043 BIGTRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-031

RADER PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC
110 MILL ST

ROCHESTER MI 48307-2093

R -06-32-426-036

SZCZERBA LIVING TRUST

1556 BEVERLY

MADISON HGTS MI 48071-3031

R -06-32-426-042
SCHNEIDER, KACEY N
7099 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-045
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R ~06-32-426-048
LUCAS, ROBERT

7083 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-427-008
SCHNEIDER, KACEY N
7099 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

-

Tvaal [



ﬁ —06—3é~427—010
WRIGHT, CINDY
7014 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-427-013
GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V
6931 BIG TRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-008
MAGDALENA, SHELIA
6755 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-019
MURAD, RAED F

6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-022
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

6-32-451-030
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL
1126 WARRINGTON DR
ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2341

R -06-32-451-035
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-451-044
VON VALTIER, ERIC
6793 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-047
RUTH HEWITT TRUST
10063 RIDGE RUN ST
HOWELL MI 48855-6322

R -06-32-451-050

r "ZEN-STEWART, JACK V
v « BIG TRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-427-011
GILBERT, CAMRON
7010 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-004
BUSHEY, JOSEPH

8310 BEECHER RD
FLUSHING MI 48433-9401

R -06-32-451-011
ROEHL, JAMES C

6767 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-020
STRAUSS, CRAIG

6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-023
PENSZYNSKI, ROSS LEE
21530 GAUKLER ST

SAINT CLAIR SHORES MI 48080-1834

R -06-32-451-031
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

1126 WARRINGTON DR

ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2341

R -06-32-451-041
STACY, EDWARD

6851 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-451-045
BAKER, CYNTHIA

6743 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9152

R -06-32-451-048

CARD, STEVEN J

115 OAKSIDE DR
HILLSVILLE VA 24343-1589

R -06-32-451-051
ROEMER, DENNIS

6785 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-427-012
STASZAK, ROBERT
9 LANA CT

MOUNT CLEMENS MI 48043-2261

R ~-06-32-451-007

THE REV LVG TRST OF LAURA L ANDERSO

12252 WOODLINE DR
FENTON MI 48430-3514

R -06-32-451-014
BROWN, CAROL L
6779 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-021
MALESKI, JOHN C
6811 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-026
BURTCH LIVING TRUST
6841 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954

R -06-32-451-034
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32~451-042
FALLSCHEER, DANNY
6771 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-046
DEYOUNG, LEONARD
6883 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-049

GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V

6931 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-451-052
HARMER, STEVEN K
6735 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

%

+’3 [ﬂ TVM( Z



R ~-06-32-451-053
LAROU, DANIEL

6833 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954

R -06-32-452-013
ERICKSEN, MICHAEL L
1515 GENESEE DR

ROYAL OAK MI 48073-4710

R -06-32-452-021
LEWIS, LINDSAY

6985 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148

R -06-32-453-002
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-010
GORDON, LAURI ANN
7019 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8960

6-32-453-016
VONVALTIER, ERIC
6793 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-39147

R -06-32-453-026
PIERCE, BRADLEY W
6809 FIELD DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9177

R -06-32-453-033

BRADSHAW JR JNT REV TRST GORDON L &

6912 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148

R -06-32-454-025
BAKER, JOHN ARLAN
6840 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-476-001

f CI, FRANK

7v.o BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8960

R -06-32-452-011
SCHELL, MR JOHN

721 N CONNECTICUT AVE
ROYAL OAK MI 48067-2070

R -06-32-452-014
ERICKSEN, MICHAEL L
1515 GENESEE DR

ROYAL OAK MI 48073-4710

R -06-32-452-023
HOLTON, JAMES R
7764 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-453~003
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-39175

R -06-32-453-014
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453~-017
MURAD, RAED F

6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-453-030
FLUEGEL, DEAN

6814 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-39147

R -06-32-453-034
FLUEGEL, DEAN

6814 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-454-030
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

1126 WARRINGTON DR

ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2372

R -06-32-476-003
GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V
6931 BIG TRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-452-012
DOUGLASS, J.D.
2080 HIGHBURY
TROY MI 48098

R -06-32-452-015
THRIFT, CHARLES
1370 VALLEY CREST CT
MILFORD MI 48381-4718

R -06-32-453-001
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-004
BALDERRAMA JR, JULIE L
3519 CROOKS RD

TROY MI 48084-1640

R -06-32-453-015
ROEHL, JIM

6767 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-453-018
STRAUSS, CRAIG
6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-453-031
WASHBURN, MICHAEL
6824 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-454-008
EDWARD STACY
6851 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-454-031
JOHNSON, LONNIE
6854 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8955

R -06-32-476-007
STEWART, JACKIE VAN
6931 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153



i

R —OGLBé—476-010
MATNEY, KYLE

7071 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9202

R ~06-32-427-016
KRETTLIN, JAY

7171 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-427-014
STRAUSS, CRAIG

6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-427-017
FIELD, CATHY

7225 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9149

R -06-32-427-~015
HUTTON, NICHOLAS

4380 N HICKORY RIDGE RD
HIGHLAND MI 48357-2522

R -06-32-453-035
SCHEEN, MICHAEL
6814 FIELD DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148

[%4? _]:/étll 4/



11/10/2025 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 1/1

03:14 PM BLOCK: R / RD004 - R / RD004, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE pB: Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS
Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
Totals for RD004 BIG TRL RD MAINT Count: 96 12,072.46
Grand Totals Count: 96 12,072.46



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Resolution No. 2025-

Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and Creating the Big Trail, Frushour, Field Drive,
Road Maintenance Agreement and Oversight Policy for Maintenance District RD004

Whereas, the Rose Township Board of Trustees has reinstated the Township’s authority to
create and manage Special Assessment Districts (“SADs”) under Public Act 188 of 1954 (MCL
41.721 et seq.) and Public Act 33 of 1951 (MCL 41.801 et seq.); and

Whereas, the Board desires to ensure that all Special Assessment Districts, including those
created for maintenance purposes, are administered in full compliance with Michigan law, the
Headlee Amendment (Article IX, Section 31 of the Michigan Constitution), and Township
financial policies; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, after due
and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll
prepared by the Supervisor and Treasurer of the township for the purpose of
defraying a portion of the costs of maintaining the private road known as Big Trail,
Frushour, Field Drive, in Section 32 of Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan, and;

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper
of general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice to each
property owner of record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and;

WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present to be heard in the matter,
and;

WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy, and;

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or prior to
the public hearing will be made part of the minutes of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered
all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed
assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient under Michigan statute,
and;

WHEREAS, the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-determinations
of costs will be necessary without a change in the special assessment district
boundaries and;



Whereas, it is necessary to establish a standard agreement form to govern the responsibilities
of the Township and the property owners or associations benefiting from the SAD, to define the
lawful use and disbursement of SAD funds, and to protect the Township from liability; and

Whereas, the Township Attorney has reviewed and approved the form of the Rose Township
Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement (“Agreement”), which includes provisions
for:

o Holding all collected assessment funds in a segregated Township account;

» Disbursing funds only upon completion of approved maintenance work or upon
verified progress, as authorized by the SAD Board;

¢ Returning or crediting any surplus funds in accordance with MCL 41.732;

¢ Requiring annual accounting and record submission by the Association or petitioners;
and

e Providing full indemnification and hold-harmless protection for the Township, its
officers, and employees;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts and
approves the Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement as the official governing
document for all new and existing maintenance-related Special Assessment Districts established
by the Township; and

Be it further resolved, that the Township Board directs that:

1. All new and renewed maintenance Special Assessment Districts shall execute the
Agreement prior to disbursement of funds.

2. The Township Clerk shall maintain the official template on file as approved by the
Township Attorney and the Township Board.

3. The Township Treasurer shall ensure that all SAD funds are deposited, tracked in
accordance with this Agreement and applicable state law.

4. The Township Board reserves the right to review, audit, amend, or terminate the use of
the Agreement as deemed necessary to protect the Township’s interests and maintain
statutory compliance.

Be it further resolved, that this Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Rose
Township Board of Trustees until December 1, 2029, and renewed by December 1 2029.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel
of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which
the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it shall be considered
delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the payment due, a penalty of
4% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for every month the payment remains
unpaid, and;

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township
treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to the
treasurer with the clerk’s warrant attached, commanding the treasurer to collect
such assessments in accordance with the direction of the township board.

Roll Call Vote:
YES:

NO:

ABSENT:

Adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees on , 2025.



ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
Notice of Public Hearing on the Special Assessment Roll for
Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the residents and property owners of land within the Fish Lake Aquatic Weed
Control Special Assessment District, Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan which includes the following

parcels:

06-32-426-003

06-32-426-045

06-32-451-041

06-32-453-010

06-32-426-004

06-32-426-046

06-32-451-042

06-32-453-014

06-32-426-013

06-32-426-047

06-32-451-045

06-32-453-015

06-32-426-014

06-32-426-048

06-32-451-046

06-32-453-016

06-32-426-015

06-32-427-004

06-32-451-047

06-32-453-017

06-32-426-016

06-32-427-006

06-32-451-048

06-32-453-018

06-32-426-017

06-32-427-010

06-32-451-049

06-32-453-026

06-32-426-023

06-32-451-004

06-32-451-050

06-32-453-030

06-32-426-024

06-32-451-007

06-32-451-051

06-32-453-031

06-32-426-025

06-32-451-008

06-32-451-052

06-32-453-033

06-32-426-026

06-32-451-011

06-32-451-053

06-32-453-034

06-32-426-029

06-32-451-014

06-32-452-011

06-32-454-008

06-32-426-030

06-32-451-019

06-32-452-012

06-32-454-025

06-32-426-031

06-32-451-020

06-32-452-013

06-32-454-028

06-32-426-032

06-32-451-021

06-32-452-014

06-32-454-030

06-32-426-033

06-32-451-022

06-32-452-015

06-32-454-031

06-32-426-036

06-32-451-023

06-32-452-021

06-32-476-001

06-32-426-037

06-32-451-026

06-32-452-023

06-32-476-010

06-32-426-041

06-32-451-030

06-32-453-001

06-32-453-035

06-32-426-042

06-32-451-031

06-32-453-002

06-32-426-020

06-32-426-043

06-32-451-034

06-32-453-003

06-32-451-044

06-32-426-044

06-32-451-035

06-32-453-004

and any other interested persons that the Supervisor of the Township has reported to the Township Board and filed
in the office of the Township Clerk for public examination, a special assessment roll prepared by him covering all
properties within the proposed Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment District. Said assessment roll
has been prepared for the purpose of assessing the costs of controlling aquatic weeds and protecting the water
quality of a portion of Fish Lake, which assessment is in the total amount of $18,367 for the first year and $18,367
in the four subsequent years. The term of the proposed Fish Lake Aquatic Weed Control Special Assessment
District #005 is five years.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN, that the assessing officer has further reported that the assessment against each
parcel of land within said district is calculated according to the relationship of the benefit to each parcel to the total
benefit to all parcels of land in said special assessment district.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that the township board will meet at the Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Michigan on Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 7:00 pm or shortly thereafter for the purpose of
reviewing said special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto. Said roll may be examined at the office
of the Township Clerk during hours of regular business (8:30 AM to 4:30 PM, Monday through Thursday) until the
time of said hearing and may further be examined at said hearing. Appearance and protest at the hearing held to
confirm the special assessment roll is required in order to appeal the amount of the special assessment to the
Michigan Tax Tribunal.

An owner, or party in interest, or his or her agent may appear in person at the hearing to protest the special
assessment, or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter and his or her personal appearance
shall not be required. The owner or any person having an interest in the real property who protests in person or in




writing at the hearing may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 30
days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC III
Rose Township Clerk

Dated: October 27, 2025

Publish: November 2, 2025 and November 5, 2025



R ~06-32-426-003

SHIROKINSKIY, KONSTANTIN

256 CHESTNUT CIR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2104

R ~06-32-426-014
MARK DIREZZE

12315 FAIRBANKS
LINDEN MI 48451

R -06-32-426-017
PRYCE, RONALD K
7115 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R —-06-32-426~-024
DICKINSON, DENNIS D
59652 SUNRIDGE

NEW HUDSON MI 48165

R -06-32-426-029
GORDON, LAURI ANN
7019 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

06-32-426-032
STASZAK, RONALD
38567 THORNWOOD DR
HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI 48045-2662

R -06-32-426-037
LAWRANCE, THOMAS J
18480 OLD HICKORY LN
FENTON MI 48430-8511

R -06-32-426-043
KRETTLIN, JAY

7171 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-046
EMMITT, DANIEL L
7195 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-427-004
HIS, STEPHEN C

+v22 BIGTRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-004
STASZAK, BRUCE M
12252 WOODLINE DR
FENTON MI 48430-3514

R -06-32-426-015

ARIDA, MARLENE

5137 WOODLANDS DR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48302-2868

R -06-32-426-020
COLLEY, CHARLES
7091 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-025
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-426-030
JEWELL, MICHAEL
7011 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8958

R -06-32-426-033
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY D
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-426-041
QUINCI, FRANK A
7035 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-426-044
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-047

SHIROKINSKIY, KONSTANTIN

256 CHESTNUT CIR

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2104

R -06-32-427-006
TIMSON, MICHAEL

1123 W LIVINGSTON RD
HIGHLAND MI 48357-4732

R -06-32-426-013
QUACKENBUSH, LINDA
7155 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-426-016
ANTHONY, CAROL A
32820 ANNEWOOD ST

FARMINGTON MI 48336-5000

R -06-32-426-023
FIELD, CATHY

7225 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9149

R -06-32-426-026
COURSEY, CHARLENE
7043 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-~0000

R -06-32-426-031

RADER PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC

110 MILL ST

ROCHESTER MI 48307-2093

R -06-32-426-036

SZCZERBA LIVING TRUST

1556 BEVERLY

MADISON HGTS MI 48071-3031

R -06-32-426-042
SCHNEIDER, KACEY N
7099 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-426-045
KRIZANOWSKI, GARY
6979 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-426-048
LUCAS, ROBERT

7083 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-427-010
WRIGHT, CINDY
7014 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442

Fish Lale |



R -06-32-451-004
BUSHEY, JOSEPH

8310 BEECHER RD
FLUSHING MI 48433-9401

R -06-32-451-011
ROEHL, JAMES C

6767 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-020
STRAUSS, CRAIG

6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-023

PENSZYNSKI, ROSS LEE

21530 GAUKLER ST

SAINT CLAIR SHORES MI 48080-1834

R -06-32-451-031
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

1126 WARRINGTON DR

ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2341

06-32-451-041
STACY, EDWARD
6851 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-451-045
BAKER, CYNTHIA

6743 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9152

R -06-32-451-048

CARD, STEVEN J

115 OAKSIDE DR
HILLSVILLE VA 24343-1589

R -06-32-451-051
ROEMER, DENNIS

6785 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-452-011

ELL, MR JOHN
1~L N CONNECTICUT AVE
ROYAL OAK MI 48067-2070

R -06-32-451-007

THE REV LVG TRST OF LAURA L ANDERSO
12252 WOODLINE DR

FENTON MI 48430-3514

R -06-32-451-014
BROWN, CAROL L
6779 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-021
MALESKI, JOHN C
6811 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-026
BURTCH LIVING TRUST
6841 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954

R -06-32-451-034
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-451-042
FALLSCHEER, DANNY
6771 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-046
DEYOUNG, LEONARD
6883 BIGTRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-451-049
GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V
6931 BIG TRAIL RD

HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-451-052
HARMER, STEVEN K
6735 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-0000

R -06-32-452-012
DOUGLASS, J.D.
2080 HIGHBURY
TROY MI 48098

F;s L Lilee

R -06-32-451-008
MAGDALENA, SHELIA
6755 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-019
MURAD, RAED F

6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-39147

R -06-32-451-022
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-451-030
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

1126 WARRINGTON DR

ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2341

R -06-32-451-035
O'DELL, MARJORIE R
6899 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-39153

R -06-32-451-044
VON VALTIER, ERIC
6793 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-451-047
RUTH HEWITT TRUST
10063 RIDGE RUN ST
HOWELL MI 48855-6322

R -06-32-451-050
GIETZEN-STEWART, JACK V
6931 BIG TRAIL

HOLLY MI 48442-9153

R -06-32-451-053
LAROU, DANIEL

6833 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8954

R -06-32-452-013
ERICKSEN, MICHAEL L
1515 GENESEE DR

ROYAL OAK MI 48073-4710

-



R -06-32-452-014
ERICKSEN, MICHAEL L
1515 GENESEE DR

ROYAL OAK MI 48073-4710

R -06-32-452-023
HOLTON, JAMES R
7764 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-453-003
WALTERS, KEVIN
7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-014
WALTERS, KEVIN
7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-017
MURAD, RAED F

6803 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

6-32~453-030
FLUEGEL, DEAN
6814 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-453-034
FLUEGEL, DEAN

6814 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R ~06-32-454-028
DEYOUNG, LEONARD
6883 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-476-001
QUINCI, FRANK

7035 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8960

R -06~32-452-015
THRIFT, CHARLES
1370 VALLEY CREST CT
MILFORD MI 48381-4718

R -06-32-453-001
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-004
BALDERRAMA JR, JULIE L
3519 CROOKS RD

TROY MI 48084-1640

R -06-32~453-015
ROEHL, JIM

6767 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-453-018
STRAUSS, CRAIG
6807 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-453~-031
WASHBURN, MICHAEL
6824 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-454-008
EDWARD STACY
6851 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-454-030
SHIRILLA, MICHAEL

1126 WARRINGTON DR

ANN ARBOR MI 48103-2372

R -06-32-476-010
MATNEY, KYLE

7071 FISH LAKE RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9202

R -06-32-452-021
LEWIS, LINDSAY

6985 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148

R -06-32-453-002
WALTERS, KEVIN

7219 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442-9175

R -06-32-453-010
GORDON, LAURI ANN
7019 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8960

R -06-32-453-016
VONVALTIER, ERIC
6793 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-9147

R -06-32-~453-026
PIERCE, BRADLEY W
6809 FIELD DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9177

R -06-32-453-033

BRADSHAW JR JNT REV TRST GORDON L &

6912 FRUSHOUR DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148

R -06-32-454-025
BAKER, JOHN ARLAN
6840 BIG TRAIL
HOLLY MI 48442

R -06-32-454-031
JOHNSON, LONNIE
6854 BIG TRAIL RD
HOLLY MI 48442-8955

R -06-32-453-035
SCHEEN, MICHAEL
6814 FIELD DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9148



11/10/2025 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL Page: 1/1
03:17 PM

BLOCK: R / LB005 - R / LB005, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODE DBz ‘Tax
All Special Assessments
ALL SEASONS

Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount
Totals for LBOO5 FISH LK WEED IMP Count: 87 18,110.37
Grand Totals Count: 87 18,110.37

N



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Resolution No. 2025-__

Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and Creating the Fish Lake Maintenance Aquatic
Weed Control Special Assessment District and Oversight Policy for District LB005

Whereas, the Rose Township Board of Trustees has reinstated the Township’s authority to
create and manage Special Assessment Districts (“SADs”) under Public Act 188 of 1954 (MCL
41.721 et seq.) and Public Act 33 of 1951 (MCL 41.801 et seq.); and

Whereas, the Board desires to ensure that all Special Assessment Districts, including those
created for maintenance purposes, are administered in full compliance with Michigan law, the
Headlee Amendment (Article IX, Section 31 of the Michigan Constitution), and Township
financial policies; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, after due-"
and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll
prepared by the Supervisor and Treasurer of the township for the purpose of
defraying a portion of the costs of maintaining the privaté road known as Big Trail,
Frushour, Field Drive, in Section 32 of Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan, and,;

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper
of general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice to each
property owner of record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and;

WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present to be heard in the matter,
and;

WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy, and;

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written proftesté submitted at or prior to
the public hearing will be made part of the minutes of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered
all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed
assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient under Michigan statute,
and;

WHEREAS, the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-determinations
of costs will be necessary without a change in the special assessment district
boundaries and;



Whereas, it is necessary to establish a standard agreement form to govern the responsibilities
of the Township and the property owners or associations benefiting from the SAD, to define the
lawful use and disbursement of SAD funds, and to protect the Township from liability; and

Whereas, the Township Attofney has reviewed and approved the form of the Rose Township
Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement (“Agreement”), which includes provisions
for:

¢ Holding all collected assessment funds in a segregated Township account;

o Disbursing funds only upon completion of approved maintenance work or upon
verified progress, as authorized by the SAD Board;

¢ Returning or crediting any surplus funds in accordance with MCL 41.732;

» Requiring annual accounting and record submission by the Association or petitioners;
and

e Providing full indemnification and hold-harmless protection for the Township, its
officers, and employees;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts and
approves the Special Assessment District Maintenance Agreement as the official governing
document for all new and existing maintenance-related Special Assessment Districts established
by the Township; and

Be it further resolved, that the Township Board directs that:

1. All new and renewed maintenance Special Assessment Districts shall execute the
Agreement prior to disbursement of funds.

2. The Township Clerk shall maintain the official template on file as approved by the
Township Attorney and the Township Board.

3. The Township Treasurer shall ensure that all SAD funds are deposited, tracked in
accordance with this Agreement and applicable state law.

4. The Township Board reserves the right to review, audit, amend, or terminate the use of
the Agreement as deemed necessary to protect the Township’s interests and maintain
statutory compliance.

Be it further resolved, that this Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Rose
Township Board of Trustees until December 1, 2029, and renewed by December 1 2029.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel
of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which
the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it shall be considered
delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the payment due, a penalty of
4% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for every month the payment remains
unpaid, and;

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township
treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to the
treasurer with the clerk’s warrant attached, commanding the treasurer to collect
such assessments in accordance with the direction of the township board.

Roll Call Vote:
YES:

NO:

ABSENT:

Adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees on , 2025.



4.9 Competitive Bidding Policy
4.9(a) Purchase Order Processing Procedure

Purchase Order Creation (Required for All Expenditures)
Responsible Party: Township Supervisor

* A Purchase Order (P.0.) must be completed and approved prior to any
purchase.

¢ P.O. must include: vendor name, item/service description, estimated cost,
account code(s), and a brief justification.

* Supervisor signs and returns the approved P.O. to the requesting department
or vendor.

Invoice Receipt & Review
Responsible Party: Township Clerk

* All invoices must be submitted to the Clerk (via mail, email, or delivery).

* Clerk stamps each invoice with the received date.

* Invoice is reviewed for accuracy and verified against the corresponding P.O.
* Supporting documents (e.g., delivery slips, service confirmations) are
attached.

Supervisor Approval
Responsible Party: Township Supervisor

¢ Clerk presents the reviewed invoice and supporting documents.
* Supervisor verifies completeness and validity.
e Upon approval, Supervisor signs and dates the invoice.

Payment Preparation
Responsible Party: Township Clerk

* Clerk enters invoice data into the accounting system.
* Prepares payment (check or electronic) for approved invoices.
* Assembles all documentation {invoice, P.O., approval signature).

Payment Authorization & Distribution
Responsible Party: Township Treasurer

* Treasurer reviews payment documents for accuracy and completeness.
* Signs check or authorizes electronic payment.
» Sends payment to the vendor.

Summary of Roles & Responsibilities



Responsible

Step Action Party

1 Create Purchase Order Supervisor
2 Receive & Review Invoice Clerk

3 Approve Invoice Supervisor
4 Prepare Payment Clerk

5 Authorize & Send Payment Treasurer

Note: If the Supervisor denies a P.0. request, it may be
6 brought before the Township Board for review and
potential approval.

Responsible Parties: Supervisor, Clerk, Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer
4.9(b) Policy

The Board shall solicit sealed competitive bids for contracted services or purchases,
subject to the exemptions and limitations below, in instances where the township board
anticipates costs to exceed $40,001. This policy shall not apply to recurring operational
costs such as utilities, telephone services, etc.

4/9(c) Exemptions

The requirement for sealed bids shall not apply to intergovernmental or professional
services contracts, emergency repairs to township property, recurring costs {i.e. utilities,
maintenance, etc.), and annual/semi-annual roadside clean-up.

4.9(d)Limitations

4.9.d.i. Expenditures for the purchase of supplies, equipment, and services of $0.00 but
less than $4,000 may be authorized upon approval of the respective department head,
after having attempted to receive at least three (3) written cost quotes from qualified
vendors.

4.9.d.ii. Expenditures for the purchase of supplies, equipment, and services of $4,001
but less than $10,000 may be authorized upon approval of two (2) township
administrative officials, after having attempted to receive at least three (3) written cost
guotes from qualified vendors.

4.9.d.iii. Expenditures for the purchase of supplies, equipment, and services of $10,001
but less than $40,000 may be authorized upon approval by the Township Board, after



having attempted to receive at least three (3) written cost quotes from qualified
vendors.

4.9.d.iv. Expenditures of $40,001 or more shall require sealed competitive bids and
Township Board approval.

The expenditure thresholds referenced in subsections 4.9.d.i through 4.9.d.iv shall be
subject to a 3% annual increase, calculated and applied at the beginning of each fiscal
year and rounded to the nearest whole dollar. The Township Supervisor and Clerk shall
ensure the updated thresholds are reflected in all purchasing and procurement
documentation annually.

4.9(e) Bid Process

Where the solicitation of competitive bids is required by this policy for expenditures of
$40,001 or more, the board shall determine if the authority to award a bid shall be
delegated to a named official, or if the board reserves this right unto itself. A Request
for Bids shall be developed by the department head seeking authorization to contract
for services or purchases or, if directed by the township board, the Township Supervisor.
The Township Supervisor and/or the township board shall approve the final bid
document.

The approved bid document shall require interested bidders to provide the following
information as appropriate:

. A complete description of goods or services desired.

. Desired delivery date or service commencement date.

. Termination date.

. Bidders qualifications.

. Warranties.

. References.

. Performance bonds and/or insurance verification.

. All costs, fees or other potential financial obligations to township.
. Submission due date.

O 00 N O U K W N

10. A statement indicating that the township reserves the right to accept or reject any or
all bids, to waive informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid
deemed to be in the best interest of the township, including bids that are not of the
lowest cost.

All bids are to be sealed and received by the township clerk by the date and time specified and
shall be marked on the outside with notation 'Sealed Bid for (indicate goods or services).' The
Township Clerk and one other elected official shall publicly open all bids submitted at the date
and time indicated on the bid request. All bidders shall be notified of the contract in a timely
fashion.



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION NO. 2025-___

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SUBMISSION OF A NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM YEAR 2026 FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program provides
funding assistance to local communities to support public services, facilities, and
housing rehabilitation activities that primarily benefit low- to moderate-income
residents; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township desires to apply for CDBG funds for Program Year 2026 to
support the Minor Home Repair Program, which assists qualifying residents with
essential repairs such as furnace replacement, electrical and window repairs, roofing,
siding, decks, and handrails; and

WHEREAS, the Township recognizes that participation in the CDBG program enhances
community well-being, maintains safe housing conditions, and improves the overall
quality of life for residents; and

WHEREAS, submission of the Notice of Intent to Apply is a required step in the process
for obtaining CDBG funding and does not guarantee allocation of funds, which are
based on availability and demand;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board hereby approves
the submission of the Notice of Intent to apply for CDBG Program Year 2026 funds for
the Minor Home Repair Program; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Supervisor (or designee) is authorized to
sign and submit all necessary documents related to this application on behalf of Rose
Township.

Adopted this day of , 2025.

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:




CERTIFICATION

|, the undersigned, being the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Rose Township Board at a regular meeting held on
the date indicated above, with a quorum present.

[Name], Township Clerk
Rose Township



